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I n re 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENMSW^VANIA 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS' 

A-00106.205 Bulk, Inc. Right t o begin t o t r a n s p o r t , 
cement, f o r Lehigh Portland Cement Company from i t s 
f a c i l i t i e s located i n the township of West Manchester,. 
York County, t o poi n t s i n Pennsylvania and vice versa. 
I n i t i a l hearing. 

Verbatim record of hearing held 
i n the 11th Floor Hearing Room, 
State O f f i c e B u i l d i n g , P i t t s b u r g h , 
Pennsylvania, on Thursday, - -~ 

September 26, 1985 
10:00 a.m'. P"̂ * 

BEFORE: JOHN CLEMENTS, ESQUIRE, ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE 

APPEARANCES:. 

WILLIAM GRAY, ESQUIRE 
2310 Grant B u i l d i n g 
P i t t s b u r g h , PA 15219'., 

For - Bulk, Inc. 

JOSEPH BUBBA, ESQUIRE 
740 Hamilton Mali 
Allentown, PA 18101 

For - Ma t e r i a l s Transport Service 

OCT ? 11985 
r SKRETARrs OFFICE, 
Public Utility Comm&st&fc. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE' JOHN CLEMENTS: This, i s the -

time scheduled f o r hearing i n the matter of the a p p l i c a t i o n 

of Bulk, Inc. I t i s designated by the Commission a t 

A-00106205. 

My name i s John Clements. .1 ,am the A d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

Law Judge assigned t o the proceeding. 

I would l i k e counsel t o i d e n t i f y themselves. 

MR. GRAY: Your Honor, W i l l i a m Gray, 2310 Grant 

B u i l d i n g , P i t t s b u r g h , Pennsylvania 15219, representing 

Bulk, Inc, the Applic a n t . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Thank you. 

MR. BUBBA: Joseph Bubba, B-U-B-B-A, 740 Hamilton 

M a l l , Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101. I . am representing 

M a t e r i a l s Transport Service, the Protestant i n t h i s matter. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Welcome t o P i t t s b u r g h . 

MR. BUBBA: Thank you. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very w e l l . 

Mr. Gray,'do, you have any. p r e l i m i n a r y comments? 

MR. GRAY: Yes, Your Honor. We i n i t i a l l y had three 

p r o t e s t s t o t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . One of them has been withdrawn 

of record. That's the p r o t e s t of Schwerman Trucking Company. 

That was withdrawn by l e t t e r from t h e i r a t t o r n e y , Herbert 

Nurick, on. J u l y 25, 1985. 

A second p r o t e s t a n t i s CL. Feather, Inc. And I'm 

going t o submit a r e s t r i c t i v e amendment s h o r t l y during the 
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t e s t i m o n y o f the w i t n e s s o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n which w i l l 

r e s u l t i n t h e w i t h d r a w a l .of t h e P r o t e s t a n t o f t h a t c a r r i e r . 

And I am a u t h o r i z e d t o make a statement f o r t h i s c a r r i e r 

c o n c e r n i n g t h a t m a t t e r when t h e r e s t r i c t i v e amendment i s 

s u b m i t t e d . 

So, t h a t leaves t he one P r o t e s t a n t , M a t e r i a l s T r a n s p o r t 

S e r v i c e , I n c . , o b v i o u s l y here today ready t o proceed w i t h 

t h e i r o b j e c t i o n s . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:. Very w e l l ; 

Do you have any p r e l i m i n a r y , b e f o r e we b e g i n , 'Mr. 

Bubba? 

MR. BUBBA: . I had p r e v i o u s l y g i v e n a carbon copy t o t h e 

A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Law Judge a l e t t e r t h a t t h e r e was a d i s p u t e . 

!• d i s c u s s e d t h a t w i t h Mr. Gray and t h a t i s no l o n g e r r e l e v a n t 

i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:. Very w e l l . 

Mr. Gray, would you l i k e me t o swear i n your f i r s t 

w i t n e s s ? 

MR. GRAY:; T c a l l Mr. Mulroy on b e h a l f o f B u l k , I n c . 

JEROME MULROY, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g been d u l y 

sworn, was examined a n d " t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Mr. Mul r o y , by whom are you employed? 

A B u l k , I n c . 
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Q What i s your business address? 

A 2100 West King St r e e t Extended, York, Pennsylvania. 

Q Are you authorized t o t e s t i f y f o r Bulk i n t h i s 

proceeding? 

A Yes. 

Q What i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h Bulk? 

A I am the general manager. 

Q Are you i n charge of the t e r m i n a l i n York or near 

York., Pennsylvania? 

A Yes. 

Q I s t h a t the re l e v a n t t e r m i n a l i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

Q Where are the p r i n c i p a l o f f i c e s of Bulk, Inc. 

located? 

A Omaha, Nebraska. 

Q Do you know what s t a t e Bulk, Inc. i s incorporated 

in? 

A I n Nebraska. 

Q I s Bulk, Inc. q u a l i f i e d t o do business i n Pennsylvan 

A Yes, i t i s . ' 

Q Before we get f u r t h e r - i n t o your substance of 

testimony, I would l i k e t o take up a p r e l i m i n a r y matter w i t h 

you. Has Bulk, Inc. agreed t o a r e s t r i c t i v e amendment i n 

t h i s case i n order t o e l i m i n a t e the p r o t e s t of C.L. Feather, 

Inc.? 
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A Yes , we .have . 

MR. GRAY:- -Your Honor, may we have marked as, Appli-oant'' 

E x h i b i t No. 1, a r e s . t r i c t i v e amendment t o be. submitted by the . 

Applic a n t . 

Unfortunately, because t h i s was only resolved about 

15 minutes ago, I don't have copies yet,. But I w i l l get them 

at a break.. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t s h a l l be ̂so i d e n t i f i e d . 

MR. GRAY: Let-me j u s t show i t t o counsel before I ask 

any questions. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Look at what has been marked as Applicant. 1 s E x h i b i t 

NO. 1.. ' 

F i r s t o:f a l l , , i s t h a t your signature on the r e s t r i c t i v e 

amendment? 

A Yes i t i s . 

Q Now, I don.'t t h i n k i t ' s necessary t o read i t i n t o 

the record. Would i t be c o r r e c t t o say t h a t b a s i c a l l y the 

a p p l i c a t i o n stands as i t was. i n i t i a l l y f i l e d except t h a t you 

have taken- a r e s t r i c t i o n - against, service i n v o l v i n g transpor­

t a t i o n of cement i n ;Bulk or by the use of spec i a l equipment 

t o or from ihe ' f a c i l i t i e s o f New Enterprise Stone and lame 

Company w i t h the exception t h a t you are permitted t o t r a n s p o r t 

white cement to the f a c i l i t i e s of New Enterprise Cement and . 

Lime Company i n New Holland? 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ri 

12 

13 

.14 

15 

16 

I? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23-

24 

25 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q We are going to' pet i n t o testimony i n a minute -about 

what operations you're p r o v i d i n g now under emergency temporary 

a u t h o r i t y . But ,just t o c l a r i f y t h i s p o i n t , are you providing. . 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n now t o the borough of New Holland? 

A Yes.. 

Q I s t h a t why there was an exception taken f o r th'e 

New Enterprise f a c i l i t i e s , i n New Holland? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Again, we are going to get i n t o a l i t t l e b i t l a t e r 

the. type of cement you t r a n s p o r t . But under the emergency 

temporary a u t h o r i t y , i s the only t h i n g t h a t you.transport • 

to New Holland white cement? 

A That's c o r r e c t . White cement. 

Q So, l e t .me .ask you t h i s . Dp you provide any other 

service now from f a c i l i t i e s of Lehigh Cement to any of .-the 

other f a c i l i t i e s of New1 Enterprise? 

A Up t o t h i s p o i n t , we have not. The only .one was 

.the New Holland l o c a t i o n i n v o l v i n g white cement and cement 

products. 

Q Dp you- understand that, i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s grante^ 

as amended, i f the Judge and the Commission accept t h i s 

r e s t r i c t i v e amendment, t h a t w h i l e you w i l l bê  able to. transpor-: 

cement. -- white c e m e n t — ' to New Holland, t o the f a c i l i t i e s of. 

New En t e r p r i s e , you w i l l not be able t o provide any other 



6 

7 

8 

9 

id 

TI-

12 

13 

'14 

15 

16 

V? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o any other f a c i l i t i e s of New Enter p r i s e . 

Do you understand that? . 1 

i 

A That's my uhde'rstanding. 

Q Do you agree t o abide by that? 

A Yes. 1 

Q To the best of your knowledge, though., there i s 

no other t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o any other New Enterprise f a c i l i t i e s 

c orrect? ' 
i 

A To the best of my 'knowledge, there i s not.. 

MR. GRAY: Your Honor, I move f o r the admission of:. 

E x h i b i t No. 1 and request t h a t i t be accepted by Your Honor. 

I f e e l t h a t i t ' s the pub l i c ' s i n t e r e s t because i t does get * 

r i d of a p r o t e s t a n t . And also there is* no tr a n s p o r t a t i o n -

required t h a t i s excluded. I n other words, the testimony of 

the shipper w i l l also .go t o t h i s t h a t the only t r a h s p o r t a t i t m 

t h a t they now have t h a t involves New Enter-prise. Stone and Lime 

Company I s the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of white cement t o t h e i r New, 

Holland f a c i l i t i e s . 

So, since i t w i l l e l i m i n a t e .a p r o t e s t a n t and since t h e r 

is, no t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t h a t ' s required being excluded, at. leas;t 

at t h i s p o i h t , -I submit t h a t I t ' s i n the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I take i t you have no o b j e c t i o n . 

MR.'BUBBA:.' ,No objection,.. 

JUDGE' CLEMENT'S: As Mr. Gray's aware, I gener a l l y 

accept a l l r e s t r i c t i v e amendments from counsel. I . ma'ke my 
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usual statemen't t h a t I cannot guarantee what the Commission. >9 

w i l l do i n the matter. 

MR. GRAY: Your Honor> I had discussed w i t h Kevin 

Walsh who i s the Protestant w i t h C.L.. Feather, Inc. and 

had prev i o u s l y discussed also w i t h him, but t h i s morning 

he advised me t h a t i f t h i s r e s t r i c t i v e amendment was submitted 

and i f i t was acceptable t o Your Honor, t h a t he was autho'rizihig 

me to withdraw the p r o t e s t of C.L. Feather, I n c . , w i t h the 

f u r t h e r request t h a t they be r e t a i n e d as a party of record • 

to receive notices:, orders, .decisions, and so f orth.. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS-: Very w e l l . 

MR. GRAY: May I proceed w i t h the f u r t h e r testimony of 

my witness? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Yes.. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Did Bulk, Inc. r e c e n t l y secure emergency temporary 

a u t h o r i t y with, the PUC? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you brought w i t h you f o r marking as an e x h i b i t 

the order g r a n t i n g emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Yes, we have. 

MR. GRAY: Your'Honor, may we have marked as E x h i b i t No 

2, a copy of the Commission's order dated May 3, 1985, g r a n t i n g 

emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y ? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t s h a l l be. so i d e n t i f i e d . . 
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BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Mr. Mulroy, look .at what- has been marked as 

Applicant's E x h i b i t No. 2. 

I s t h a t a t r u e copy of the order t h a t you received 

from the Commission g r a n t i n g emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y t o 

you on May 3-, 19.85.? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q This 1 a u t h o r i t y was granted on May 3. Has"; Bulk, Inc. 

provided service pursuant to t h i s 'grant of a u t h o r i t y or a 

subsequent grant of long-term temporary a u t h o r i t y -which we 

w i l l get i n t o i n a" moment —: c o n t i n u a l l y since May 3? 

A" Yes., we have. ' • 

! Q Are you at the present time p r o v i d i n g e i t h e r 

i 

emergency service, or temporary a u t h o r i t y service? 

A Yes, we are. 

Q And the a u t h o r i t y t h a t i s set f o r t h , i s i t not i n 

t h i s a u t h o r i t y — i n t h i s e x h i b i t -- on Page 2? 

A Yes.. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q . That i s the same a u t h o r i t y t h a t you are seeking in, 

the permanent a u t h o r i t y a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t we are here f o r 

today? 

A Yes , i t is'. 

Q I n other words, it'-s.'..contract a u t h o r i t y l i m i t e d t o 

one shipper, Lehigh Portland Cement, and l i m i t e d t o 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n from i t s f a c i l i t i e ' s i n West Manchester Township 

I'O 
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York County? 

A Th 'af 'S c o r r e c t . . 

Q Did you immediately f i l e f o r make -an ihsurahce 

f i l i n g upon g r a n t i n g of t h i s a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Yes. -

Q Was t h a t insurance- f i l i n g , a c t u a l l y made on the' 

date the authority- was granted or- i n t h i s general 

A Yes, i t was-. 

0 Do ^gu know when i t was made? 

A, I believe i t was the second of May. 

Q Made- the day before i t was a c t u a l l y granted'?' 

A To the best of my knowledge- i t was. the day before. 

May .2 . 

Q Do you know what the l i m i t of Bulk, Inc. insurance" 

coverage i s? 

A I n excess of one m i l l i o n d o l l a r s . I don't 'have the 

exact numbers1 w i t h me here. 

Q Was Bulk, Inc. subsequently granted what, i s called, 

long-term temporary a u t h o r i t y from the Commission? 

A Yes', s i r . 

.Q Have you brought w i t h you a copy o-f the long- term 

temporary a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Yes.. ' " 

MR. GRAYV: '• May we have marked as Applicant.'s E x h i b i t 

No. 3, a copy of the order of the Commission entered- Jul y 2̂9/ 

11 
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1985? . 12 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t may be. ..so i d e n t i f i e d . 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q "Look at what has been'marked as Applicant's E x h i b i t 

No. 3. I s t h a t a t r u e and c o r r e c t copy, t o the best of your 

knowledge, of- the- long-term temporary a u t h o r i t y entered by the 

•Public U t i l i t y Commission? 

A Yes1,, i t i s . 

Q And does i t provide f o r the same a u t h o r i t y t h a t the 

emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y order, that's' been marked as 

E x h i b i t 2, provided for? 

A Yes, i t i s gr a n t i n g the same a u t h o r i t y . 

Q Have you continued t o provide the. same service 

under t h i s a u t h o r i t y t h a t you provided under the emergency 

grant a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Yes, we have. 

Q There has been no d i f f e r e n c e , no change or anything 

l i k e that? 

A Same a u t h o r i t y . Same operation. 

Q Have you prepared f o r t h i s hearing, a t r a f f i c 

study i n d i c a t i n g a sum of the shipments t h a t you have handled. 

during a two-week period under the grant of emergency temperar; 

a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Yes, we have. 

MR. GRAY:. Your Honor, may we have marked as E x h i b i t No:. 
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4, a one-page t r a f f i c , study? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS': I t s h a l l be: so i d e n t i f i e d . 

BY MR.. GRAY: 

Q Mr. Mulroy,' I . show you what has been marked as 

E x h i b i t 4. I t says a t t h e t o p i t ' s a t r a f f i c s t u d y from 

J u l y 1 t o J u l y 15. I s t h a t , Tn fact., what i t .is,? 

A Yes:, s i r . 

Q And q u i t e s i m p l y , d i d I ask you t o t a k e a two-week 

p e r i o d o f t i m e d u r i n g t h e t i m e when' you had emergency 

temporary a u t h o r i t y and p i c k out. a l l t h e i n t r a s t a t e , shipments 

and p u t them f o r t h i n a t r a f f i c study? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q I s t h a t what you d i d ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Now, f o r example, oh here .1 see i n t h e l e f t - h a n d 

m a r g i n , i t says d a t e . And. t h e n i n the c e n t e r column i s 

TDS No. .and then "the1 r i g h t column i s d e s t i n a t i o n . 

What i s t h e TDS No.? 

A TDS i s a t r i p data, sheet number assigned by B u l k , 

I n c . I t would be s i m i l a r t o a pronumber used by c a r r i e r s ' . 

Q I t ' s t h e number assigned t o i d e n t i f y t h e 'shipments 

by B u l k , Inc..?' 

A Yes. . . 

Q Now, I n o t i c e , f o r example, t h e f i r s t t h r e e . 

shipments on here are t o New H o l l a n d , J u l y 3., J u l y '8, .and' 
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July 15. Were, these to the New Enterpiri'se f a c i l i t i e ' s : ? 

A Yes, they were. 

Q I don't want, to put on the record the consignees at 

these l o c a t i o n s because the .shipper may not want us' t o do t h a t 

But you have indicated, the d e s t i n a t i o n s of the consignees on 

here, r i g h t ? 

A Right. 

Q And i f - i count these 1 c o r r e c t l y , there i s something 

l i k e about 16 " d i f f e r e n t l o c a t i o n s t o which you made shipments, 

i n t h i s two-week period? 

A That, sounds close t o i t . . 

Q Do you have w i t h you today/ i n the event t h a t the' 

Protestant would want to look at i t , the TDS forms?' Do you 

have those here? 

' A Yes. 'We have a copy of the TDS forms r e f l e c t i n g 

the shipments on t h i s study-. 

Q 'Was there any magic to your p i c k i n g July 1 through 

July 15, t h i s two-week, period? 

A Not really-. • 

Q Did. you pick' i t because . i t was the best -- i t had 

anything t o do w i t h being, the most, shipments? 

A We thought i t would be re p r e s e n t a t i v e of the 

operations we were involved i n i n York,. 

Q I f you would take July 15 t o August .1, would i t 

be s u b s t a n t i a l l y .any d i f f e r e n t ? ' . 

'14 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

.7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A There shouldn-'t be much d i f f e r e n c e , r e a l l y . ' 

Q I f we would take the l a s t two weeks under the 

temporary a u t h o r i t y , would there by any. s u b s t a n t i a l .difference 

A I don't believe so. You may have, some a d d i t i o n a l 

d e s t i n a t i o n s pr something•> and some t h a t are. 'shown on this-' 

study t h a t wouldn't be there. As f a r as the volume i s 

concerned, i t i s re p r e s e n t a t i v e of what we are doing. 

Q Okay. How many ve h i c l e s _does your company operate 

f o r Lehigh Portland Cemen-t at the' f a c i l i t y i n West Manchester 1 

Township -- county? 

A I believe i t " S: 21 t r a c t o r s and 26 t r a i l e r s - . 

Q Arei those vehicles dedicated t o the .exclusive use 

of t h a t shipper? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q Do you understand what a common c a r r i e r is? : 

A Yes. 
i 

i 

Q Do you understand that' a common c a r r i e r might one 

day use a v e h i c l e f o r X, shipper and the next day f o r Y shipper; 

or maybe even t h a t same c a r r i e r f o r Y shipper. Do you ; 
i 

understand that? 

A Yes, I do. ' 

Q Would the. s i t u a t i o n here be d i f f e r e n t than t h a t , 
though? 

A Yes. This .equipment i s dedicated exclusive use to 
i 

Lehigh Portland, i n West Manchester Township because of the ! 
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type of m a t e r i a l t h a t i s shipped, from t h a t p l a n t . i t . 1 s 

necessary to. have equipment- dedicated -to t h a t type o-f m a t e r i a l 

Q I s t h a t because1 of contamination? 

A That.'s c o r r e c t . The m a t e r i a l shipped i s a. white 

cement. White i n c o l o r and equipment must be. kept on 'the ; 

.service of white cement. I n other words,, i t would: be f a r too i 

i 

.costly and time-consuming :to go and t r y t o clean .out a tank. • 

•from gray cement t o white cement,. The equipment, t h e r e f o r e , 

must be used, s t r i c t l y f o r white cement service. 

Q Have you brought w i t h yoU a l i s t of equipment t h a t 

you operate a t t h a t f a c i l i t y ? 

A Yes, we did.. 

MR. GRAY:- Your Honor, may we have marked as .Applicant 1 

•Exhibit '5, a one-page equipment l i s t ? 

JUD.GE CLEMENTS'; I t s h a l l Be. so i d e n t i f i e d . 

BY .MR.. GRAY: 
Q Look at what has been marked as Applicant's E x h i b i t 

No. 5'. 

Is t h a t a- c o r r e c t summary or l i s t i n g of the equipment 

t h a t i s operated by Bulk a t t h a t f a c i l i t y ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q I s i t accurate t h a t a t the bottom i t says yo.u have, . 

21 t r a c t o r s and 26 t r a i l e r s ? 

A Yes. 

Q Has i t always been t h a t amount? The day you went i n 
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on May 3-, was- i t ,21 t r a c t o r s and '26 t r a i l e r s ? 

A On May 3-, ( i n the beginning, we. s t a r t e d out -with , 

maybe 12 units.. 

Q When you say 12 u n i t s — 

A Tractors. Sorry. And approximately 15 t r a i l e r s . 

And then we brought .in a d d i t i o n a l equipment as we brought 

the company up t o f u l l capacity t o handle the demand'si of, 

Lehigh. 

Q I n other words,, Lehigh requested you add t o your 

f l e e t of equipment at t h a t f a c i l i t y ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 'The. •volume of 'shipments1 increased 

to the p o i n t t h a t we had t o add a d d i t i o n a l equipment. 

Q This e x h i b i t shows on i t . , what appears t o me, t o be, 

tank t r a i l e r s ^ and also f l a t b e d . t r a i l e r s . 

A That.' s c o r r e c t . ' 

Q On t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , i t . does not" j u s t seek the. 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of cement i n tank t r a i l e r s , does i t ? 

A No, i t does not. Cement Which would be both i n 

Bulk, which would be tank t r a i l e r s -and packages which' would 

be handled on f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s or van' t r a i l e r s , or what have", 

you. 

Q Among your f l e e t of equipment t h a t you have a t . 

t h a t f a c i l i t y , you must use f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s t o haul f o r 

Lehigh Portland? 

A Yes. 
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Q Maybe, you ̂ better e x p l a i n t o us a l i t t l e better.what . 

those are .used f o r . 

A Flatbed' t r a i l e r ' s are 'used t o c a r r y package cement.— 

cement i n bags — from the f a c i l i t i e s of Lehigh 'Portland 

Cement t o the shippers through Pennsylvania. 

Q I s t h a t white cement? 

A That i s white cement and' a-lso colored masonry 

cement which i s also manufactured at the York m i l l . 

Q To your- knowledge -- and, again, we have a .shipper , 

t h a t w i l l go i n t o much more .depth -- but does not t h a t f a c i l i t y 

make .what i s gene r a l l y c a l l e d gray cement? 

A No. I n years before; Lehigh took over t h a t p l a n t , 

gray cement was made there. I believe i t was August of '82 

t h a t gray cement was discontinued at York.: The only cement, 

manufactured' there today i s white cement. 

Q What about t h i s masonry? 

A Colored masonry cement i s a 'cement used i n •putting 

up b r i c k , l a y i n g brick'. I t i s a m a t e r i a l t h a t i s o f f e r e d i n 

approximately 13 d i f f e r e n t c o l o r s . I t i s the mortar f o r t h e 

j o i n t s of b r i c k . That m a t e r i a l i s formulated' at the York. ' " 

l o c a t i o n of Lehigh Portland Cement Company and. shipped from 

t h a t p o i n t . 

Q I s t h a t , t o your knowledge, a g a i n a s the' c a r r i e r 

here, i s the colored masonry cement shipped on flatbe'ds? 

A Up u n t i l t h i s p o i n t i n time: i t has always been shipped 
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i n f l a t b e d s . 

Q And the white- cement is. shipped i n tankers and- also 

on. flat-beds? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Now,;, the E x h i b i t No.. 5. The equipment l i s t s here 

i n d i c a t e t h a t these are. leased to Bulk, Inc. From whom are 

they leased? 

A Leasco, Inc. 

Q Who i s Leasco, Inc.? 

A Leasco, Inc. i s a company based i n Nebraska -and, 

i n -fact, i s a parent company t o Bulk, I n c . 

Q I s a parent? In. f a c t , is. the parent company? 

A Yes. ' 

Q- The equipment .is leased to Bulk, Inc. -from i t s 

parent company; i s t h a t correct? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

, Q_,ls^ t h a t , the case w i t h , a l l of i t ? 

A Yes." - I t i s w i t h the exception of i n d i v i d u a l 

c o n t r a c t o r ; power u n i t t r a c t o r s , which provide both independent 

co n t r a c t o r s leased by Leasco and Bulk. 

Q • Are a l l of the t r a c t o r s leased from i n d i v i d u a l 

(contractors? I guess my question i s , does Leasco•own any of 

the t r a c t o r s t h a t are leased t o Bulk or' do they lease the 

t r a i l e r s t h a t are leased to Bulk? 

A They Tease the t r a c t o r s .and t r a i l e r s t o Bulk. 
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Q Do they own a l l of the t r a e t o r s and - t r a i l e r s ? 

A Yes, they own a l l the t r a c t o r s . They own most of • 

the power equipment. Some 'of the 'power equipment I s owned .by 

- what we c a l l owner operators which are leased to Leasco' -and , 

then subleased to- Bulk. 

Q And. you say t h a t Leasco .is- the parent company t o .. 

Bulk?' 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 
i 

Q These 21, t r a c t o r s and 26 t r a i l e r s , where'are they 

a c t u a l l y stationed? 

A They are domiciled i n West Manchester. Township at ; 

the addres'S 2100 West King S t r e e t Extended,,, which i s approx­

imately -- i t ' s a t e r m i n a l l o c a t i o n f o r Bulk which i s 

approximately a.quarter mile from Lehigh Portland Cement. 

Company. • 

Q I s i t , t h e r e f o r e , very easy to dispatch equipment 

to Lehigh whenever they need i t ? 

A Yes., s i r . The p r o x i m i t y i s very h e l p f u l . 

Cpmmunicatiori' systems are set up w i t h d i r e c t line's, t o .the., 

m i l l so t h a t we have almost instant•communication. 

Q Have you ever been able to make, vehicles' immediately 

a v a i l a b l e 'upon demand?.' , •• 

A Yes., we have..-

Q The'1 t e r m i n a l f a c i l i t y , .'.would you describe, i t . 

b r i e f l y . • 
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A I.t.'S; two b u i l d i n g s . A large' l o t . I t ' covers, a-n 1 

area of f i v e t o six; acres. 'There i s a t r a i l e r .parking area-, 

t r a c t o r parking area, terminal, b u i l d i n g used f o r dispatch 

and t h a t type of thing-, a.-shop: b u i l d i n g - used f o r the .maintehan' 

work done on the equipment. , , , 

Q Do you own t h a t t e r m i n a l pr i s t h a t leased?' _ i 

A That i s leased. 

Q Who do you lease t h a t from? 

A Leasco, I n c . 

Q From your parent company? • 

A Yes. • ' . ' • . ! 

Q And, I assume you hav.e* dispatchers > mechanics , and. 

other employees at .that f a c i l i t y ? ' 1 

A -Yes. C u r r e n t l y , we have one dispatcher and two: I 

mechanics on at t h a t f a c i l i t y on a f u l l - t i m e .basis. , 

Q This may be. somewhat rep e t i t i o u s ' . I want t o get 

i n t o the s p e c i a l i z e d type of service and specialized' type of: 

equipment that you provide to Lehigh'. Would you amplify on \ 

t h a t a l i t t l e b i t more about the type, of t r a i l e r equipment 

that-you provide t o them f o r the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of t h i s 
r * ' • . ' . * v 

! ' * . ' ' 

white cement? We,are' t a l k i n g about, f i r s t of a l l about the, 

tankers. 

A The tank equipment, again, has t o be dedicated s o l e l y 
to hauling of white- cement. I t ' s possible; i n t h e cement 

I ', • 
i n d u s t r y , 'to take a white tank -- a tank u t i l i z e d f o r white 

oe 
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cement -- .and i f i t has been thoroughly unloaded-, t o u-tildze 

i t on gray cement operations. However', i t i s no,t acceptable' 

t c take..'a gray tank and even though i t ' . s been blown out 

completely-, put i t 'Over on white cement service because' the • 

-demands, or the p e c u l i a r i t y of the white cement i s . such, that- • 

any con'tamihation would be r e f l e c t e d i n the f i n i s h e d - product.. 

•A white cement tank has t o be kept- on white .cement... .If you 

were to load i t ' w i t h another bulk m a t e r i a l regardless of 

what the o t h e r m a t e r i a l was, you could, not r e a l l y completely-

e l i m i n a t e remnants o f . t h a t m a t e r i a l which would show up I n . 

the end r e s u l t of the customer using the, white .cement,. When 

a t r a i l e r - i s put on to, white cement service., the e n t i r e area-

i s e x t e n s i v e l y cleaned'.. A l l of the valves- are removed, ahd ; 

cleaned; The unloading airpads, as we c a l l . them,_ have t o be 

removed, cleaned and more o f t e n than not, replaced,, because 

the f a b r i c w i l l s t i l l hold remnants, o f other m a t e r i a l s hauled, 

Piping must be- thoroughly cleaned.. Therefore, the .time,,' 

expense, and what have you of t a k i n g a u n i t from -^-.whether 

i t be gray cement service or f e r t i l i z e r service or any other.,,, 

bulk" m a t e r i a l or g r a i n or. what -have* you -- and p u t t i n g i t 

over on-bulk cement/ i t ' s - j u s t not -feasible t o do', so. 

Therefore; the- tanks are dedicated' t o the use of white .cement 
* - * .. • 

only 

f • 
Q Has the. shipper d n ' t h i s case', i n f a c t , s p e c i f i c a l l y 

t o l d you and d i d they t e l l you back a t the time t h a t you were 

2 2. 
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asked to provide emergency service' f o r the f i r s t , time —- we're i 

you t o l d then and have you been t o l d throughout' and are you 

t o l d now t h a t yoir cannot, under any circumstances, use. these ; 

t r a i l e r ' s f o r any other, purpose .whatsoever"? j 

A That's c o r r e c t . I t ' s the understanding t h a t i f - a \ 

u n i t f o r some reason would -be used f o r anything else which j 

has not happened .and i s not a n t i c i p a t e d — but w i t h the ! 

understanding that' t h a t u n i t would then be put back in- the 

c o n d i t i o n t o handle .white cement., • ' 

Q Have they t o l d you t h a t you cannot use — you cannot 

use these u n i t s f o r other purposes? .' • , 

i 

A No. They must remain on white cement. - j 

Q' Does Bulk, Inc. have a -maintenance program a t t h i s ' 1 

terminal? -• ; 

A Yes. /"" , 

Q Would you ' b r i e f l y describe the maintenance . termi-nal?! 

A Maintenance i s very s i m i l a r t o , I guess,, any motor ; 

c a r r i e r . Regular P.H .• service i s performed. -- preventive. i 

•i 
maintenance programs,-- on the t r a c t o r s as-well as the 

. , ' J •» I 

. t r a i l e r s . " We must,, o'f course, meet s t a t e DOT requirements. •. j * •* .' ' '.- '.I 
We mu'st be. sure we have- the units/ road ready and available-

f o r s e r v i c e : - Programs are c a r r i e d on continuously t o keep the 

equipment i n best* running, c o n d i t i o n . j 

Q Do you also have a safety program insuring, safety?-

A Absolutely. We have programs f o r the d r i v e r s - a s wel! 

2'3 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1-2 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

19" 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

as the two mechanics t h a t are there. Regular safety' meetings 

are .held. What we c a l l the d r i v e r meeitings. at lea'st 

q u a r t e r l y , i f hot more o f t e n than t h a t . 

Q What kind of communications do you have there?' • 'Do 

you have c e n t r a l ? 

A The dispatching program would be' referred' tp' as: 'a 

c e n t r a l dispatcher. That i s the one l o c a t i o n . We have the 

c e n t r a l communication, system between Lehigh Portland Cement.'..s 

o f f i c e over a Tarryphone (.phonetic) which gives us d i r e c t 

hook-up to the shipping o f f i c e of Bulk's l o a d i n g f a c i l i t y , 

the white pack house. The. la b o r a t o r y i n the back-, "we have a 

hookup -there. So t h a t by p i c k i n g the- l i n e and pressing-

one b u t t o n and i d e n t i f y i n g the people .you are :seeking,- you 

can broadcast t o the m i l l the i n d i v i d u a l , whether, i t i s 

shipping bulk loads or what have you. And i n reverse,, i f ' 

the shipping o f f i c e i s ' c o n t a c t i n g or needs t o contact them, 

the l i n e i s u t i l i z e d . 

Q But i f ' s . .a communication system t h a t i s c e n t r a l i z e d 

a t t h a t . f a c i l i t y ? • . . ' ' 

A Absolutely. '.' • 

Q, -. *In other wofds^, these v e h i c l e s only dispatched from 

Omaha or some other points? 

A No., This i s performed i n the t e r m i n a l i n • York. • 

That' s correct.. 

Q How many hours a day and days a week is' -.your.- .'Service 
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a v a i l a b l e t o the shippers a t Lehigh?- 2-5 

•A Twenty-four hours a day, seven days a weeik. isidrmall-^ 

the shipping route' week would begin f o r us l a t e Sunday n i g h t 

and, eohtinue through Saturday. 'However, i t ' s always possible 

t h a t d e l i v e r i e s 'would be req u i r e d on Sunday. And we c e r t a i n l y 

are a v a i l a b l e to perform t h a t service*. Seven days •.a-we'ek'., 

• J-
twenty-four hours a day i s the program. 

Q Did Bulk, Inc. provide the Commission' a balance-

sheet a t the time they f i l e d t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A Yes, we' did,. 

MR. GRAY: Your Honor,, may we have marked as. A p p l i c a n t 1 £ 

E x h i b i t No. 6<, the balance sheet t h a t was attached t o the;; 

a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s case? -

JiUDGE CLEMENTS: I t s h a l l be. so i d e n t i f i e d . 

MR. GRAY,:) Looking a t what has been marked as A p p l i c a n t 

E x h i b i t No. 6, i s t h a t the balance sheet •submitted '.with the.', 

a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s case? 

A '. 'That.'.s correct.-' »i 

Q In' l o o k i n g a t t h i s , i t looks t o me l i k e Bulk,, Inc ' . 

must hav,e .been e i t h e r a new. co r p o r a t i o n or at. l e a s t an a c t i v e 

c o r p o r a t i o n a t the time t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n .was - f i l e d . Is' t h a t 

a c o r r e c t statement? 
A That i s c o r r e c t , yes, s i r . 

Q And was Bulk, Inc. s t a r t e d up, so to. speak,. j :ust 

t o "provide service t o Lehigh Portland Cement? 

s 
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A Bulk, Ine. was a corporation t h a t was set•up, many-

years ago. However, i t was i n a c t i v e a t ' t h e time services: -were 

going to be provided f o r Lehigh Portland Cement. it.was 

then a c t i v a t e d from' the i n a c t i v e status and u t i l i z e d as a 

company t o service Lehigh Portland Cement. 

Q Would t h a t e x p l a i n why the balance, sheet b a s i c a l l y 

j u s t showed a f u s i o n of cash f o r operating c a p i t a l on i f ? 

A Tha t ''s c o r r e c t . 

Q Now, i t shows on. i t , E x h i b i t 6, a cash o-f SliOO,OO'O 

was pu-t i n t o the' company and t h a t was i n the form''of common;,' 

sto.ck and an advance from —. i t says, a f f i l i a t e s - . Who was th'e 

advance a c t u a l l y from? 

A That-would be from Lea'sco, I n c . , the parent company-. 

Q I n other words, the parent company put i n $90,,000. 

in' a' loan f o r s t a r t - u p expenses. Correct?, 

A - That;'s correct. ' '• _ 

Q A t t h i s point,, has Bulk, Inc. had prepared any 

new balance sheets or any .income , statements, operating, 

statements-? :. ' 

A Not at 'this p o i n t i n time. T.b the best of my • 

.knowledge,, there has been -no f u r t h e r balance sheets? prepared'. 

Q Has Bulk, Inc.. had any f i n a n c i a l problems i n getting, 

t h i s operation o f f the ground? 

A No,, s i r , we have not. , *' ' •' ' 

Q And do you believe t h a t you,'re going to hav;e any -,in 
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the future? Do you see any 'bad warning signs that'may 

i n d i c a t e t h a t you are? 

A We' abs o l u t e l y do not. And I do not a h t i c i p a t e -any. 

Q. Do you 'believe t h a t you are f i n a n c i a l l y stable?" 

A' Yes , we do . 

Q I's Bulk, Inc. i n any way rel-ateid to. any- licensed . . 

motor •carriers i n Pennsylvania? 

A. .'Okay. We, of course., pur parent company i s . 

Leasco-. I n Omaha, Nebraska, i s a s i s t e r c a r r i e r > brother 

c a r r i e r , what have you, Herman. Brothers, Inc. That', i s the 

only .other c a r r i e r i n the s t a t e of Pennsylvania' operating' i n ' 

the s t a t e of Pennsylvania t h a t i s associated i n some "way-,, 

shape , or form- w i t h Bulk , Inc . 

Q 'Let'''S- see i f •! can get t h i s s t r a i g h t . Hermari*. 

-Brothers i s riot a subsidiary of Leasco -- . 

MR. BUBBA: Ob j e c t i o n . He.' s leading . 

MR,. GRAY':'' T t h i n k .1' am j u s t repeating; what he: said. • >. » • .. 
BY MR. GRAY: 

A No'. . ;• ' ' 

Q Do, you know ;what the r e l a t i o n s h i p — i f you know --• 

the c o r p o r a t i o n — understanding the York t e r m i n a l ~- you 1 re 

not a corporate expert perhaps do you know what the. 

r e l a t i o n s h i p i s between Bulk and Herman Brothers, for- whatever 

i t ' s. worth.?' 

A The parent company of Bulk, Inc. is- Leasco'^ Inc.', • 
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which i s a s u b s i d i a r y o r d i v i s i o n o f Varwpod, I n c . Herman. 

B r o t h e r s i s a. s u b s i d i a r y o f Varwood. We are n o t p a r t i c u l a r l y 

a s s o c i a t e d w i t h Herman1 B r o t h e r s o t h e r t h a n being i n the' 

c o r p o r a t e s t r u c t u r e - . 

Q We b e t t e r g e t c l e a r what Herman B r o t h e r s ' a u t h o r i t y 

i s i n Pennsylvania? 

A Contract, a u t h o r i t y i n - P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q Do you understand that- t h a t s p e c i f i c a l l y l i m i t s i t 

to. s e r v i c e o f ;named. s h i p p e r s ? 

A yes. ' . 

, Q One o f those, s h i p p e r s i s not- Lehigh P o r t l a n d ; ;Gompany ? 

A No, i t i s n o t . 

Q Herman B r o t h e r s .doesn't p r o v i d e any .service i n -

Pen n s y l v a n i a t o Lehigh P o r t l a n d Cement Company; i s t h a t . 

c o r r e c t ? 

. .-A- That's c o r r e c t . • They do-not.. 

Q And i s n o t a u t h o r i z e d t o do so'? 

A No, they are not- a u t h o r i z e d . 

Q 'To the. b e s t of your knowledge, Mr., Mulroy', i s 

Bulk., I n c . p r e s e n t l y i n " compliance w i t h a i l PUC regulations"?' 

A To. t h e b e s t o f my ' knowledge, we a r e . 

Q Are t h e r e .any pending PUC c o m p l a i n t s a g a i n s t you? 

A Not t h a t I am aware o f , no, s i r . . 

,Q Are you, t o t h e b e s t o f your knowledge, i n 

compliance, w i t h t h e Pennsylvania POD regulations'? 
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A Yes, s i r . ; 

Q I s there any. s o r t of. safety 'eqmplaints against you?' 

A Not t o my knowledge; t h a t I am aware, .of. ' ' 

Q Are you p r o v i d i n g any i n t r a s t a t e , service i n 

•Pennsylvania t o any other shippers besides Lehigh Portland 1 

Cement Company.? 

A No, we have no.t. 

Q Ybu-have, provided service t o Lehigh .Portland under, 

the grant of a u t h o r i t y as s e t ' f o r t h i n E x h i b i t s 2 'and '3,. 

Dp you .believe' you are f a m i l i a r .with the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs-, 

of Lehigh Portland? • , 

'A Yes, I believe we aire. '.' • 

Q Do you believe t h a t you are able t o meet those ' '' 

need's? 

;& j l am c e r t a i n we" are.. 

Q Do you believe' t h a t i f t h i s , grant .of a u t h o r i t y .is 

made permanent p i i f ' t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s .granted t h a t you w i l l 

have, any t r o u b l e i n meeting the. t r a n s p o r t a t i o h needs of Lehigh 

port-land? 

A No. We believe we can more than, s a t i s f y the demands 

.pf Lehigh Portland Cement Company. 

Q Does, your' company, .stand -ready, w i l l i n g , and able to ; , 

provide t h i s , service sought by t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n on a -permanent1 

basis'? 

A Yes., 'we do . 
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MR. GRAY :• That's a l l I have. 

1 tender •the witn&ss f o r eross-examination. And I -move' 

f o r the admission of Exhibits, 1 through 6 subject tcv c-ros^s- . 

examination,. , - ' 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I w i l l defer r u l i n g on them p r i o r t o 

examination. • 

One quick -question f o r my. o w n j u s t to; make .fhe -record 

c l e a r . On -Applicant.'s Exh i b i t . 5 , there are numbers assigned' 

to the d i f f e r e n t vehicles 1. i Are these the, company1 s own number 

other than r e g i s t r a t i o n numbers? 

MR. MULROY,:. These' are company numbers. 

JUDGE' C-LEMENTS;: Very w e l l 

Would you l i k e a few minutes p r i o r t o cross-examination 

Mr. Bubba? 

MRi BUBBA: I'm. f i n e . '•' • . 
* -

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BUBBA:/ ' 

Q Mr. M u l r o y . 1 'm loo k i n g . a t Applicant's E x h i b i t S, • 

the equipment l i s t . I believe you i n d i c a t e d t h a t everything., 

on t h a t sheet i s leased; i s t h a t c orrect? 

A That's c o r r e c t , s i r . 

Q And I now s p e c i f i c a l l y am t a l k i n g about the .power • _ 

u n i t s . You i n d i c a t e d , I b e l i e v e , t h a t they are from; two 

d i f f e r e n t sources; -is t h a t c orrect? . They, are leased, from 

two d i f f e r e n t , sources'? 
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A No. One source. 

Q What, source-? 

A 'Leasco. 

Q They are t h e owner o f some o f these v e h i c l e s ? 

A That's c o r r e c t - • . ! 

Q And t h e y are a l s o t h e l e s s o r ? 

A That' s ' c o r r e c t . " 

Q And they are a l s o t h e lessee' of., some o f thp'se 

v e h i c l e s ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . ,* . •-

Q -And, t h a t ' s the. source o f the power" u n i t s ? . . 

A That's c o r r e c t , s i r . 

MR. BUBBA: Do you want t h i s ' marked d i f f e r e n t l y ? ' 

. JUDGE CLEMENT^: , Why don't.We c a l l them Protestant:' si • 

E x h i b i t s 1 and, so on? 

MR. BUBBA:.' How about MTS* E x h i b i t No . I ? 1 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:; F i n e , ^ ' -

I t s h a l l be. so i d e n t i f i e d . - -. 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Mr. 'Mulroy, what I have marked — do you -know what ,• 

t h o s e documents are? I b e l i e v e t h e r e are e i g h t sheets o f pap.ei 

Which I am a t t a c h i n g a l l as- MTS E x h i b i t 1,, which s t a t e a t t h e 

to p Equipment Interchange, and/or S h o r t Term Lease Agreement'?' 

A Yes, s i r . . 

Q Could you t e l l us- what the y 'are, please? . 
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.A Because of the emergency of g e t t i n g operation's-

s t a r t e d w i t h the previous carrier.. Cement Express, 'Inc;.-', 

vacating t h e i r operating a u t h o r i t y — c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r ;operajti 

a u t h o r i t y arrangements were q u i c k l y attempted t o 'be. made t o 

meet the demands and commitment of -shipper,, Lehigh .Ppr't'land 

Cement Company; So, on t h i s day.. May 2', 1985, leases were, mad 

up f o r equipment that- Leasco was purchasing from Cement .Expres' 

i n order t o handle the business t h a t had to be handled on 

t h a t p a r t i c u l a r day. 

Q These leases are f o r equipment which i s TioW'-owned" 

by Leasco? . ' 

A Well, I 'd have t o look at each one-. _ 

'Q ' . I t b e l i e v e you have Applicant's E x h i b i t No. 5. ' And. 

t h i s l i s t , would you match i t : up and t e l l me- • ' 

A I have to read each, number on here t o make, sure 

each one i s c o r r e c t . 

Q Okay 

A The bottom two at the l e f t margin i n the. right-hand 

corner. Lease No. 1 and' Lease No. 2 -- no, t h a t is. not, 

the other ones s t a r t i n g down from, the top', okay? 

Q Yes. 

A Those . f i r s t , s i x . 

Q How many pages? 

A The f i r s t , s i x you could i d e n t i f y as those units,. 

yes. ' 
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'Q They are e u r r e n t l y under lease from Cement Express 

t o B u l k , Ine.? 

MR. 'GRAY':, I s t h e q u e s t i o n t h a t , t h e y are c u r r e n t l y 

under^ lease? ' 

MR. BUBBA-: At. some t i m e werve t h e y under, leas e from' • 

Cement Express t o Bulk,, Inc.? 

BY MR. BUBBA: i 

A 'On t h e day r e f l e c t e d by t h e l e a s e , t'o the- b e s t o f 

my knowledge, yes.. 

Q- And these leases are no l o n g e r i n e f f e c t ? ' 

A 'NO. ' ' 

; Q . .Howev.e'r,, w.ere there, , a t l e a s t w i t h respect 'to> the 

l i r s t j s i x , ' t -ractors which were e v e n t u a l l y purchased by 
j 

Leasco? • 

' A These t r a c t o r s were' e v e n t u a l l y lease'd by Leasco-. 

Q When did'- t h a t ;,take .place? 

.A .The a c t u a l s e t t l e m e n t , I b e l i e v e , was May 2. I'm • 

not, 1sure i f i t was May 2. I'm n o t s u r e . . 

•Q That's t h e date t h a t t h e purchase took place-?. , 

A To t h e b e s t o f .my knowledge. That 'goes back 1 a w h i l e . 1 

Q Do -you -know i f these i n d i v i d u a l leases, were used, f o r , 

one t r i p -or mo-re t h a n one t r i p ? ' ,•-

-A To the best of my knowledge, as reflected on these;,," 

I think It's just one trip. But it appears to- me that 

are dated May 2-. I think they are all dated May 2^ 
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Q Tha t ' s c o r r e c t , yes. 

Does Bul'k,, I h e . have i n t e r s t a t e commerce •commi'ssion 

34' 

rates? 

A No. We have' r i g h t s .that are i n process. We don't, 

have the a c t u a l rights'-at t h i s ; point, i n time.. 

;Q And the only PUC r i g h t s t h a t Bulk, Incv has, are. the 

subject of •this- a p p l i c a t i o n ; i s t h a t correct? 

A .That's correct.. • -'. . . 

Q The temporary a u t h o r i t y .at' t h i s time? . .' 

L A That' s correct.. 

Q Are. you aware t h a t .exceptions have, been f i l e d t o 
• i f . . 

the' temporary: a u t h o r i t y , which has-'been granted by'the PUC? 

A Yes.. As p r o t e s t s . 

Q ' Do -you know t h a t 'MTS i s .'prof e s t i r i g the. temporary 

a u t h o r i t y t h a t was .granted by the PUG? . 

A I'm aware of t h a t , yes. ' 

.Q You are aware of that? Is- t h a t what. you. said? 

A Yes. 

Q You i n d i c a t e d , I b e l i e v e , t h a t Bulk .had a York, PA 

' f a c i l i t y ; i s t h a t correct?-

A Yes... 

Q Did'you. say Bulk, Inc. has other f a c i l i t i e s ? •_'•' 

A Bulk, Inc. have any other - f a c i l i t i e s ? No. 

MR. GRAY:. Excuse me. I don't want the record. to be . 

-unclear. 
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You s a i d a York f a c i l i t y , which he said no. I ' t h i n k 

h i s testimpny was, t h a t they have a West 'Manche'ster Township, 

'.York County f a c i l i t y . 

BY MR-. BUBBA: 

A I t ' s in West Manchester Township-. 

'Q I s i t the only f a c i l i t y t h a t you have? 

A I n the st a t e of Pennsylvania, t h a f ' s correct.. 

Q Do you have other f a c i l i t i e s ? 

A We. have a.'home o f f i c e i n Omaha, Nebraska, as I 

have t e s t i f i e d t o . 

Q 3s t h a t .home, o f f i c e ""a' Bulk terminal? 

A No, i t i s hot. 

Q . So,, the only place t h a t t r a n s p o r t a t i o n is. done from 

i s the York f a c i l i t y ? 

A 'That's '• "correct. 

Q I s the only source of revenue c u r r e n t l y from. Bulk, 

•Inc. the t r i p s out o'f 'the York f a ' c i l i t y f o r Lehigh Portland?' 

A That's c o r r e c t . .To the best, of my knowledge. .As.' 

of- today, yes . 

Q Mr. Mulroy, your p o s i t i o n i s general manager; i s 

t h a t correct?. 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And when were you made - general manager o f Bulk? " 

A I would say I can't r.emember the exact date. 

I t would' have been l a t e A p r i l , e a r l y May. 
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Q O f ' 8 5 ? 

A Of t h i s year, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . •.: 

Q What p o s i t i o n d i d you hold previous to, that? 

A Regional sales' manager-, Herman Brothers, Ihc^. 

Q You were being pai.d, (by Herman Brothers? ' 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q How long have 'you held t h a t -position? 

A From,-I t h i n k i t was about October 22 of ''* 84 up ; 

u n t i l l a t e A p r i l v >early May of 19,85. ' 

Q .And. in, tha :t s i x , _ seven-month per i o d , what,-were your'' 
j. - • • . • , • 

d u t i e s f o r Herman Brothers? 

A Region sales manager.. -Trying t o b u i l d up. sales; f o r 
i J 

Herman Brothers in. the region which covered a vast area' from 

almost east o f ..the. . M i s s i s s i p p i l e t ' s put i t t h a t way., 

Q Where were you employed previous t o October 22 , 19.84' 

A 'Cement. Express, Inc . 

Q I s t h a t the same Cement Express' which i s l i s t e d "on 

the leases which I have shown you.? 

A Yes1. 

Q I s i t the ,same Cement Express which was- serving 

Lehigh Portland? 

A Yes. 

Q You l e f t there i n October of '84.? 

A No, s i r . I l e f t there August 31, 19.84'. 

Q I s Cement Express s t i l l i n business? 
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A I '•m not f a m i l i a r w i t h what i s going on w i t h Cement-

Express> t o be honest w i t h you. 

Q .What was your p o s i t i o n with-Cement Expres's?, • • 

A When I l e f t Cement Express, I was' president, of" 

Cement. Express. 

Q Were you responsible f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , services? 

A Yes'. That would be> p a r t of my r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , yes .-

Q Were you f a m i l i a r w i t h the Lehigh P o r t l a n d account? 

A Yes;. 

•Q -And wa-s- t h a t a s u b s t a n t i a l amount o f Cement Expres's 

business,? 

A A t ' t h a t p o i n t i n time ê " -at what point? When i • 

l e f t ? ' .. 

!Q Immediately p r i o r t o When you- l e f t . . 

A I t was. a ' s u b s t a n t i a l p o r t i o n . However., i t wasn't 

the most s u b s t a n t i a l p o r t i o n . 

Q And what type of a u t h o r i t y - d i d Cement Express 'have' 

to provide that, service f o r .Lehigh? " ' , 

A For Lehigh, c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y f o r the 

state- of Pennsylvania and of' .course out of _ — 

Q Out of. t h a t Lehigh Portland a u t h o r i t y ? . ' 

A Y e s s i r . . , ' .. 

Q The same a u t h o r i t y Which i s t h e subject o'f t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n , dp you 'know? 

A I guess i t . ' s . similar- a u t h o r i t y . I would imagine. 
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Q Were you permanently i n v o l v e d with' commun'ic at ion s ' ; 

with- the Lehigh Portland a t t h a t time? '-: ! 

A P r i o r t d lea v i n g Cement Express, yes, s i r . 1 ! 

Q And d i d rLeh'igh Portland/know you were leaving ; .. 

Cement Express?"'' 

A I t ' s my r e c o i l e c t i o n t h a t the owner of the- company 

I guess her t i t l e was secretary/treasurer a t the' time -- i t ' - s 

my understanding that, she sent a l e t t e r to. customers of J 

Cement Expres's announcing that,'-I-, i n f a c t , was- lea v i n g the • 

company. I have' never1, seen t h a t l e t t e r ' , but I waS; t o l d i t " 

was. sent out. • l have -never c a l l e d customers, and said t h a t : 

1 was leaving Cement Express. I t ' s my understanding t h a t 'Mr.s-.1 

S t i c k e l -sent l e t t e r : s t'o 'the cii'stomers. 
i 

Q At some p o i n t , d i d she contact Herman Brothers .--' 

MR.. GRAY: I -object. This i s an . i r r e l e v a n t l i n e of. ! 

questioning. This- i s a r e g u l a t o r y hearing t o determine certain' 

issues. - , 

MR. BUBBA:- Let, me — 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Let -him f i n i s h .his objection-. 

MR. GRAY:' I .don't see what relevance i t ha's';, ..whether-

she. sent a l e t t e r . And i t should have been objected t o before 

Whether she sent the l e t t e r s t o shippers or whether, he contacted 

a. shipper p r e v i o u s l y ' w i t h Herman Brothers -- I don't'see'what 

tho.lse .questions have t o do w i t h the issues i n v o l v e d i n t h i s , 

proceeding. 
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JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t h i n k I w i l ' l o v errule the-

o b j e c t i o n . r'm not sure where we're going. • At t h e very 

l e a s t , i t has t o .do* w i t h . I t h i n k we can go ahead' w i t h the-

question. 

Yo.u can maybe renew your objieetion i f you fe;el' i t i s „ ; 

necessary. : 
i 

MR. BUBBA: You can read i t back., i f you can f i n d , i t 

q u i c k l y . - I -think I asked i f i n your capacity I n your p o s i t i o n 
• i 

at Herman Brothers, d i d you ever ^contact anyone from: Lehigh 

Portland. ' 

BY MR. BUBBA: ' -

A A f t e r I'; j b i n e d :Herman Brothers, I did-call..,for 

Lehigh Portland" Supply Company. ' . . . 

Q And who d i d you t a l k t o at t h a t time? -

A I t a l k e d to, several people. I talked, t o Lee- • 

Cummings at Lehigh Portland. 

Q And you knew Mr. Cummings while, i n ybu'r- po'sition w i t 

Cement Express? 

A Absolutely, yes, s i r . : 

Q What d i d you t e l l Mr. Cummings or the. other people 1 

from Lehigh Portland? . ' 

A Of course t h a t I was representing; Herman Brothers 

and I was t o get reacquainted w i t h the shipper, Lehigh, inc:. 

That we were i n t e r e s t e d i n business throughout the -country 
Herman Brothers' — as -we are a n a t i o n a l carrier-. I t o l d thenv 
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t h a t we have operating a u t h o r i t y throughout the United States. 

•'.That Lehigh Portland Cement Company- has plan-ts throughout and 

t h a t we were i n t e r e s t e d i n perhaps some' or auy *o'f these 

p l a n t s . 

• Q Did you mention the' York f a c i l i t y , s p e c i f i c a l l y ? ' 

A No. 

1 Q When .-were those, conversation's'? 

A- What conver.'sa't'i'ohs?-^ ' . • • ' 

Q ..That you had when you were .with Herman Brothers 

w i t h i n d i v i d u a l s at Lehigh Pof'tlahd. '' 

A This i s t o the 'best -of* my r e c o l l e c t i o n because I 

can't t e l l you e x a c t l y . I would, say sometime maybe''during the 

month of December of. '84 i s when I perhaps made a'- v i s i t t o ' ' 

Lehigh. 1 made other v i s i t s as any. sales, r e p r e s e n t a t i v e would^ 

do, going, back and keeping contact w i t h shippers. ,' . 

Q Did ybu ever contact• anyone from Lehigh'•Portland i n 

your capacity i n your p o s i t i o n w i t h Bulk? . 

MR. GRAY: I n c l u d i n g t o the present time.? 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q- Did you ever contact anyone from Lehigh Portland 1 

•once you took over y o u r - p o s i t i o n at Bulk? 

A Absolutely. 

Q When was t h a t f i r s t conversation? : 

A I'm. not. sure I understand your question.. 

Q When, was the f i r s t time you. t a l k e d t o someone from - •' 

4i0 



'i ':' 

Si 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

16 

,17 

18 

19, 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Lehigh Portland -pnee you moved, to Bulk? \ ' '4l 

A I would' imagine — going, back ~- I guess probably • 

on the 3 rd of May. I t was a very d i f f i c u l t 'time f o r the-

shipper and a very' d i f f i c u l t time, f o r 'a c a r r i e r such .as. Bulk 

t r y i n g t o meet the demands of the, compahy on short 'notice'. 

And t o s p e c i f i c a l l y say the date I'm' sure I t a l k e d t o the- " 

shipping 'department ' T - I'm.-sure I t a l k e d t o people i n AllehtowJi 

f •. . J1 • ' ' • • n 

I f ' s ; j u s t .doing business. • . , 

Q 'Who were'_you/wprking f o r when Cement Ex-press was' 

not going t o o f f e r , t o provide service t o .Lehigh. Portland? 

A When I f i r s t found out t h a t they were hot going t o ; 

provide ^service, i .would say at the time Herman -Brothers dld. i 

I 

Q Dp you kno.w what p o i n t i n time t h a t was?' •; 

A I would imagine i t -was sometime i n e a r l y -April 

perhaps t h a t I learned t h a t Cement Express was considering. _ , ; 

•discontinuance of th'eir business in. some way., 'shape or' form- ! 

I don 1 1 know. 1 

Q Do you know how you.found t h a t out? j 

A Exactly? No. To a c t u a l l y say who? . • ; 

Q. Did you contact Lehigh Portland a f t e r you found j 

t h a t out? ; 

A That Cement Express was discontinuing' or t h i n k i n g ' ; 

about discontinuing, service? . 
Q Yes. 1 

A My con tac t :with Lehigh Port land, s t a r t e d ^with PTerman " 
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Brothers, as I say, i n approximately l a t e .December and made 

co n t i n u a l contact w i t h Lehigh Portland on a regula.r basis 'as 

what I f e e l t o be a good, sales" rep, should do.. So,, t o p i n p o i n t 

i n the h i s t o r y there's a' l o t of s c u t t l e b u t t as t o whoAs doing 

what and who's: on f i r s t . When. I heard t h a t 'Cement Express 

was t h i n k i n g about dlscpn'tinuihg, j .couldn't honestly p u t a 

tag on i t . My- best r e c o l l e c t i o n - , i t would be early- A p r i l . . 

i do know t h a t they .were t h i n k i n g 'about .possibly s e l l i n g t h e . 

company p r i o r to- t h a t , but again,, I .was. not a party t o any 

.of t h a t tra'nsaetion or 'negotiat-ibn's or what , have you .• 

Q I believe you i n d i c a t e d and you can c l a r i f y or 

c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong — t h a t quote, unquote, there r e a l l y 

i s n ' t a r e l a t i o n s h i p between Herman Brothers and Bulk? 

,A What, k i n d of r e l a t i o n s h i p are you r e f e r r i n g to? 

'There's a r e l a t i o n s h i p ' of s o r t s , but what are you r e f e r r i n g 

to? We are under the 'same corporate, s t r u c t u r e . 

Q Do you. know I f a consolidated f i n a n c i a l statement i 

i s prepared f o r a l l the organizations: as one f i n a n c i a l 

statement? 

A I'm hot sure. I don't know. 

Q Who pays the everyday expenses of Bulk, Inc.? 

A - The everyday expenses of Bulk? Bulk., Inc.. pays . 

t h e i r own expenses. 

Q Do .you .know who paid f o r the PUC application 1? 

A I believe i t was possibly Leasee. I would imagine;.' 
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I'm not. sure. Honestly, .1 don't .know. I t eould have''been 

Bulk. 

Q Gould i t have been Herman Brothers? 

A I don 11 know. " * 

'MR. .GRAY: '̂ Show him, Me-.cheek. Did Bulk, Inc.,'pay f o r 

the -PUC a p p l i c a t i o n ? Fpr . a l l of. the PUC applications:. 

BY MR. .BUBBA:. ' v '! .. * ' . 

A I'm looking at the: one- t h a t ' s the subject o'f t h i s ' 

proceeding,. The cheek i s from Bulk, Inc.., $12'5'. 

Q' You don-'t know whether- or not Bulk., Inc. i s -paying 

f o r these a p p l i c a t i o n s ? 

A PUC ap p l i c a t i o n s ? 

Q Yes. , 

A To the best of my knowledge, they a're'. . But I : do ; ' 

not issue the cheeks, so, I can't say. 

Q Would you be surprised i f Herman Brothers 1 was' paying 

f o r any of' the PUC; appl i c a t i o n s ? 

A I don't know i f I would be. surprised or not:' ' '; • -

.Q Why wouldn't you be? 

A I have no reason t o show, s u r p r i s e . I don't 'k-now. 

I .. ''••, 
Q I f Bulk, Inc. i s paying- f o r everyday expenses of 

running i t s own'company, why would Herman Brothers pay' f o r 

PUC ap p l i c a t i o n s ? 

A As I mentioned before, Herman Brothers i s -—fehey ' 

share computer time and many, other f a c i l i t i e s which- are . t o i t a l l 
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acceptable as f a r as I'm concerned. Now, i f i n some1 

instance a Herman Brothers check-was • issued and i; d'on'.t 

know i f , i t was or .not — i t would seem -an i n t e r n a l adjustment 

would be made with, Bulk, Inc. and Herman Brothers. 

Q Did Lehigh Portland ask you what type of service's .' 

'Bulk., Inc-. had-in 'providing i n the past, before you s t a r t e d ' 

p r o v i d i n g service t o them? Did anyone ask you what Bulk, 

Inc. had 'been doing i n ' t h e " t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f i e l d ? -

A Actually.,. Bulk-,, Inc. s t a r t e d w i t h the.hauling,. -:- I t 

was1 a c o r p o r a t i o n . It-was already on the .books, but not.' 

a c t i v e . - -

Q I understand t h a t . 

•A Do you want to hear my answer? 

The answer is. Leasco, Inc.. -- a l l - r i g h t ? Being, the ' ' ' 

parent company of. Bulk, I n c . , is" thoroughly knowledgeable '•; 

i n the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n h i s t o r y and has provided service: f o r • '., • 

many, many years. And Bulk, Inc.- would' be the, vehioie,, so ' ' 

to 'speak,, t o handle the shipments and the business f o r i j 

Lehigh Portland Cement 'Company. . | 

.Q I don 11 t h i n k you d i d answer 'my question., , '1 

Did anyone from Lehigh Portland ask you who B u l k ' Inc .; ! 

was? 

not. 

A I don't r e c o l l e c t i f t h a t question was answered or 

Q Do you know' i f Lehigh .-Portland thought t h a t yo.u 
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were d e a l i n g with- Herman B r o t h e r s ? ' . ' 

M;R-. GRAY': A t what p o i n t i n time? 

iMR-. .BUBBA: Let/ s say t h r o u g h o u t . A p r i l ' o f 19)85. 

BY MR. BUBBA: • " . • , -

A : i : t h i n k they, under stood' t h a t .they, were d e a l i n g w i t h 

Herman B r o t h e r s o r one o f the" ' s u b s i d i a r y 'd i v i s i o n s ; o f Leasco? 

Q What prompted 'your- -becoming -- your being, ' t r a n s f e r ^ r e j i 

from Herman Brothers' t o B u l k , I n c . ? 

A W e l l , Leasco o f f e r e d 1 ah o p p o r t u n i t y t o get, i n v o l v e d 

w i t h B u l k , I n c . I ' was knowiedgeable>, c e r t a i n l y , w i t h t h e 

w h i t e cement o p e r a t i o n s at- York, and i t seemed l i k e , , ybu'know;,; 

a good -way t o go. That.'s a l l . 

Q Couldn"t you have p r o v i d e d those- s e r v i c e s .as-

Herman .Brothers? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: • Do you mean -under t h e i r - e x i s t i n g [: 

r i g h t s or w i t h t he — ' 

MR . BUBBA': E x i s t i n g , r ights-. 

MR. .GRAY: 'Are you a s k i n g whether o r n o t t h e r e , were • 

PUC r i g h t s to. serve B u l k , I n c . ? 

.MR. BUBBA: D i d they have P.UC r i g h t s t o serve Bu!k> 'The 

or t o serve. — 

BY MR. BUBBA: ' 

A No. 

•Q And Bu l k d i d n o t have r i g h t s p r i o r t o - — 

A No, they didn't.. .. . 
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Q Why was a decision made i f Bulk, 'Inc. provided f o r 

co n t r a c t c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y as opposed t o — 

• A: The'r.e:'is, a very good decision pr very v a l i d reason 

•a-s f a r as I-'ih concerned. Herman' Broth e r s , whom I Have; mention 

i s f a m i l i a r w i t h the handling of gray cement up i n the: Lehigh 

V a l l e y , f o r example. They are_npt f a m i l i a r ' w i t h handling 1 --

the' p e c u l i a r i t i e s of handling white cement. Arid i t was " f e l t : 

t h a t i t was more important because of extreme p o s s i b i l i t i e s 

of damage.'that could be done t o customers, t h a t separate; .• . 
i 

groups would be ••familiar w i t h the handling of white cemerit 

Was put i n place a t t h a t l o c a t i o n . ; • 

Q Who. was. f a m i l i a r w i t h handling of white cemerit? 

You? . , 

A I was, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q But weren't you an o f f i c e r of Herman Brothers? 

A No. I am .not an o f f i c e r of_ Herman Brothers-. 

Q At the time you were employed by Herman Brothers?' ' 

A Right. But I- was. not an o f f i c e r . 

Q Did Bulk have any knowledge of how to handle' 

wh i te cement ? 

-A I would imagine t h a t perhaps, 'some, of the .principles 

in- the Leasco. Corporation of Varwood Corporation would -be 

f a m i l i a r w i t h i t , yes. I don't know. 
Q I f you were not an employee of Bulk, I n c . , would' 

they have any expertise in the white 'cement, field? . Or was it _ 

ad. 
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i n a c t i v e p r i o r t o these r i g h t s ? ' 4.7 

. A Buik, I-ncv? . ' 

Q Yes., 

A' .I.t was i n a c t i v e , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q' So, i t d i d not have any p a r t i c u l a r expertise: i n 

the- white cement field-? .• 

A As f a r as i t was an i n a c t i v e company, i t eouldh '-t 

have any expe r t i s e i n anything f o r t h a t matter. 

Q The- f a c i l i t y t h a t you are c u r r e n t l y using, was t h a t 

at one p o i n t owned by Cement Express? 

•A To t-he best ,of my 'knowledge, yes. 

Q 'Why i s 1 i t t o . the best of your knowledge,? Do 'you 

know? 

A Unless t h e r e was some t r a n s a c t i o n , i l e f t Cement 

Express i n August of '84.. They owned t h a t f a c i l i t y then. 

What has t r a n s p i r e d .since the, I don't know .• 

Q So, the t r a c t o r s and the t r a i l e r s ' ' b e i n g u t i l i z e d , -- 4J 

used by Bulk,- i n c . — they were at one p o i n t owned o i leased ;• 

by Cement Express? 

A A p o r t i o n of them. We purchased, some of them' from 

Leasco. . 

_Q The f a c i l i t y of Bulk, Inc.. at one p o i n t was.! owned 

or leased by Cement Express? 

A- 'The f a c i l i t y t h a t we are using, today was at. one 

po i n t i n time owned 'by Cement Ex-press.. 
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Q And at one pp-in-t- in. time you -were the president 

of Cement Express? 

A. That \ s e o r r e e t , sir-. ' ' 

• Q And now you . are the'general manager of .Bulk, Ine..?" 

A Tha't^s •corfeet., s i r . , . 

Q Has anybody else iprovided s.erv.iees t o Lehigh • 

Portland other than Cement. Express and Bulk, I-nc. — 

MR. :GRAY: I object-. ' 

BY 'MR. BUBBA: 

Q — out of the York f a c i l i t y ? -

MR. 'GRAY: I obj.ect t o tha't question. How would he', 

know that? . 

BY MR. BUBBA:' • 

Q Do you. know? 

, JUDGE, CLEMENTS: I f he knows,,- I don't, .see anything -, 

'wrong w i t h the question. 

MR. GRAY: .The reason the question i s wrong/ i f 's 

something t h a t can't be w i t h i n h i s knowledge. He doesh^t' 

know i f , , f o r example,- on -May 5, 1985, i f Chemical Leamah 

came i n and picked, up 'one load a t a l l . How would this- man 

know t h i s . The question r e a l l y i s , do' you know i f they- ihavei 

ever used anybody else. But he's not a rep r e s e n t a t i v e - o f 

that.and — . . . 

MR.. BUBBA: I f that'-s your o b j e c t i o n / I ' l l l i m i t ' t h e " ' 

que'stion. " • 
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BY MR. BCJBBA: . 

Q You had cpntrac'-t c a r r i e r r i g h t s f o r Lehigh" Eortdiarid;? 

A' -When ,1 -lef-.t the'company'; they d i d . 

Q t And t-he.y. ̂ er.e hau l i n g , cement f o r Lehigh Po r t l a n d ? , •', 

A T h a t 1 s c o r r e c t . - ! 

Q Out o f t h e York f a e i l i - t y a t t h a t time? 

A I ' t h i n k t h e r e "were some o t h e r s coming" i n , .yes. 

'Q Who; were' they? 

i 

A Car-r-Iers t h a t . w o u l d come i n f o r cement.?. There "was 

a c a r r i e r by t h e name o f P.Y. T r a n s p o r t that.'was coming, i n . ;| 

Gray Leasing Company. And a l o t o f customer pick-up-, ' i i 

don't know. There' c o u l d have been others.,. ; 

•Q Was Cement Express doing ithe m a j o r i t y o'f t h e 

work? 

A I don't, know what the m a j o r i t y would be th e r e , / t o 

•be honest with- you. . . 

• • Q You --were p r e s i d e n t o f Cement Express, a t l e a s i up 

u n t i l August o f *-84? - • 

"A C o r r e c t , s i r . 

Q The work which was b e i n g done f o r Lehigh P o r t l a n d 

ou t o f t h e York f a c i l i t y , you i n d i c a t e d p r e v i o u s l y .was .being 

done-, a t l e a s t , -by Cement Express? 

A Yes. Okay. • _ 

Q You don't, know what p a r t ? 

A I t ' s d i f f i c u l t 'to say because o f customer -pick-up.. i -
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don't r e a l l y know what p a r t t h a t would be. 

Q' Other than eustomer'pipk-up? 

A I s . t i l l don't, know what p a r t t h a t would .be,.' 

MR.. GRAY: And I assume t h a t your question takes i n t o 

aecount both f l a t b e d , bag shipments — 

BY .MR. BUBBA: 

A Total, shipments. 

BY MR. •BUBBA: . . 

Q You i n d i c a t e d that' you dedicated your equipment 

which i s .shown on the equipment l i s t t o Lehigh Portland..' And' 

I believe you t e s t i f i e d t h a t there Is" 'a ;sp>eeific 'demand from 

Lehigh Portland t h a t the tanks are o n l y used f o r white cement? 

; A That's correct.. 

. Q And t h a t i s why yo.u dedicated- the• .equipment? 

A Yes. 

Q One of the reasons why? 

A Yes. • '' 

Q Are the f l a t b e d s t h a t are hauling f o r Lehigh Portlanc. 

s p e c i a l i z e d i n any way? 

A No. Well,- t o some degree. They are sp e c i a l i z e d ' 

fl a t b e d s t o haul commodities s i m i l a r t o cement, i f ' hot t o t a l i y . 

just, cement. I n other words, -the l i g h t w e i g h t design, t h a t . 

type of t h i n g . 

Q And c e r t a i n l y 'not j u s t white cement?' 

A Right. -

50' 
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1 Q Gray cement? ' 

2 A Yes. Absolutely. 

3 Q Arid other coriuhodi'ties: t h a t f i t t h a t p a r t i c u l a r type. 

4 of vehicle? ' ' 

5 ' A Yes. " 

6 Q So, there's nothing s p e c i a l about the 'flatbeds? 

7 : A Other than the l i g h t w e i g h t design. 

8 ; ; '' Q- And there-'s nothing s p e c i a l about' the trac&o'rs-, :. 

9 ' I presume? • • 

10 A There c e r t a i n l y i s . As f a r as. unloading systems.. • 

T-I To u-n'load the systems from the tank-.. - ! 

12 Q I s * - i t ..unique- f o r ' w h i t e cement,? • , 

13 A Not p a r t i c u l a r l y . ' 

14 Q S.p., the only piece of equipment t h a t i s dedicated- • 

15 s p e c i f i c a l l y f o r the white cement would be the 17 t r a e t o r s 

1 6 which are shown on t h a t equipment l i s t ? 

.17 A The tanks, r i g h t ; 

18 ' ,Q You don't know when Bulk was incorporated? 

19 • •A NO. 

20 Q DO you? . 

21 A' No. Several years ago, t o the b e s t of my knowledge". 

22 Q' Dp you know when i t was r e g i s t e r e d i n Pennsylvania? 

23 A No,, sir'. I have no idea. 

24 • Q Do you. know i f i t was i n 1985? 

25 A 1 have no idea. 
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Q You said t h a t there was no magic t o the Bulk./ Inc".' 

t r a f f i c study of J u l y ;1 t o July.'. 15. t. ' "•. 

A There was no what? 

Q. No mag.ie t o p i c k i n g t h a t p a r t i c u l a r time.. 

A I don'' t know t h a t I used the word 'magic. . ; 

MR. 'GRAY:. ' I t h i n k .1 d i d . 

BY MR. BUBBA-: 

Q In-any event , you ;said. J u l y 1 to.- July. ,15 •would toei 

•the same as August 1 --

A " I t was j u s t randomly selected. 

Q How about May 1 t o May 15? Would t h i s be • 

repr e s e n t a t i v e of .the loads you made during t h a t time1?' 

A No. May 1 to. May 15 was'- s t a r t u p time. At''that 

p o i n t i n time' we were' g e t t i n g equipment i n and t r y i n g t o , . 

handle the demands. I t was/just --.1 don't 'know i would 

say there would, be less loads a t the: very beginningi.. •- • 

Q Do you know when the. f i r s t load was ..carried f o r 

Lehigh Portland? 

A Offhand, no. 

Q Would i t be a f t e r May 3rd? 

A I don't know. May 3rd.? I don't know when - i f was^ 

.re a l l y . 

Q • Was i t p r i o r t o your g e t t i n g emergency temporary 

'authority? - '•; 
f . ' . • - , . 

A There 'were "loads hauled on the 2nd, which a-r'e 
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demonstrated i n .your own exhibit-- But f o r me to. say,. i,t was, 

a very h e c t i c time t o get things organized and sjtaft' •operating 

f o r I t . 

Q How'many t r a c t o r s — how many f l a t b e d s and"'how.-many 

tanks were necessary f o r the p e r i o d of time May 3 td,'May 1.0, 

the f i r s t week- of .operation? • 

A What do you' mean by necessary? Did we •— 'was i t 

a c t u a l l y u t i l i z e d .or would I t havet been u t i l i z e d ? 

Q What was a c t u a l l y u t i l i z e d ? 

A I would guess; i t would .depend from day-tp' day,,' f i v e ' 

to ten t o t h i r t e e n t o two. I t ' s — 

Q But t h e r e was c e r t a i n l y a, demand f o r more' than .wha-t 

you had at t h a t point? 

A There may have been., but I r e a l l y don't remember. , 

Q Did Lehigh ever t e l l you there was a -heed f o r more? 

A Lehigh. Portland i s -- customarily, i t gives the . 

c a r r i e r the. shipments. Ahd the. c a r r i e r decides how.'best t o 

accommodate those d e l i v e r i e s , whether he needs f i v e • trucks', 

ten t r u c k s , or- one t r u c k . 

Q Well, 'has Lehigh Portland's production, i f you 'know, 

decreased from May -- the period of time May 1 t o .May- 1-5 '--

increased to July 1 to. July 15? ' 

MR. GRAY:: I'm soirry. I coul'dn't f o l l o w that-. 

BY MR. BUBBA:' . 

Q, Did Lehigh's production out .of the York f a c i l i t y 
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i n c r e a s e ? 

A I have no idea what t h e i r ' p r o d u c t i o n was,. 

Q But your shipments 1 c o n s i d e r a b l y increased? 

A They v a r y from .day t o day. Every day s i n c e May 3 r d 

has v a r i e d from day t o day. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS,: I t h i n k .he i s . j u s t a s k i n g f o r your •• 

g e n e r a l r e c o l l e c t i o n o f . h a u l i n g . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

A Yes:. . i would guess i a t h e f i r s t week, as an- example 

t h a t we were i n b u s i n e s s , we d i d n o t .carry as. much or transpor-

as' many: shipments as we d i d l a s t week. 

Q Why was t h a t ? 

A Number one, P.Y. Transport- was h a u l i n g a g r e a t , d e a l 

of package cement. And, i n fact., I ' would guess. -- I don't 

know i f t h i s would be a f a c t -- customer p i c k - u p , P.Y,. Transpo 

handled perhaps 100 p e r c e n t o f t h e package. ,'The main concern,. 

I would b e l i e v e t h i s i s my o p i n i o n o f t h e s h i p p e r . - - Would, 

•be. t o make sure t h a t the Bulk shipments were covered. You, -

y o u r s e l f , p o i n t e d o u t t h a t , a f l a t b e d i s a f l a t b e d - i s a 

f l a t b e d . T-he main concern would be t o meet t h e demand -of 

Bulk" s. customers, t h a t c o u l d n o t be accommodated b y j u s t - a n y 

tank coming down t h e highway. i n r e l a t i o n s h i p t o t h e f i r s t 

week t o t h e l a s t week, q u i t e p o s s i b l y — or p r e t t y c e r t a i n — 

the amount o f shipments, v a r i e d , y es. 

.Q Increased?. . . . . 
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Q R i g h t . 

A Okay. 

Q I f you had equipment on hand at t h a t time.., -wpuld 

you have been making' more t r i p s f o r - Lehigh Portland? 

A .At what time.?-

Q The f i r s t week i n May-? 

A Would we' have made more t r i p s ? 

Q Yes.. 

A I believe 'we eould have shared i n some o f the 

package work t h a t was handled, yes.- Our concentration was 

on.bulk because t h a t was the sp e c i a l i z e d equipment t h a t was 

needed to. accommodate, those customers.' 

MR. BUBBA:. I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

JUDGE -G-LEMENTS:. Do you have any .redirect examination? 

MR. GRAY.- Yes. ' • 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY .MR. GRAY: 

Q ;Do you know .anything about t h i s Gray Leasing-?. 

Were they hauling I n f l a t b e d or tank or — 

Â  To the best of my knowledge, in. tanks. 

Q During what period o f time? 

A Gray Leasing has been coming i n t o the York p l a n t 

l e t me j u s t say'for a period of years. .. . 

-Q t Dp' you know i f they are. : s t i l ' l coming in? . 



1 

2 

3 

• 4 

5 

6 ' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1-2 

13 

.14 

15 

16 

.17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

.22 

23 

24 

25-

A To the b e s t 'of my knowledge, t h e y a r e . • • 5'6 

Q I s that- f o r customer p,ick-up o r i s t h a t , f o r p r o v i d i n 

s e r v i c e f o r Lehigh. Portland?-

A I t ' s s p e c i f i e d by t h e customers. 

Q Do yo.u un d e r s t a n d t h a t thi's a p p l i c a t i o n i n v o l v e s 

c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r s e r v i c e for' 1 j u s t Lehigh? ' , , 

A Yes. 

Q And do you 'understand t h a t i f a customer o f Lehigh ' i ; 

the one t h a t pays t h e f r e i g h t , he chooses t h e c a r r i e r ' t h a t y o i i 

t h a t ' s , not" i n v o l v e d ' i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . Do you understand' : 

t h a t ? ' • • 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q- We are o n l y t a l k i n g here about t h e shipmen'ts: t h a t 

are c o n t r o l l e d by Lehigh P o r t l a n d s i n c e i t s contra'ct c a r r i e r 

f i g h t s ? 

A Yes, s i r . ' . , • 

MR. GRAY: That's a l l . 

I move; f o r the' admission, o f E x h i b i t .1 t h r o u g h '6|. 

MR. BUBBA: No, o b j e c t i o n s . ' ' 

JUDGE. CLEMENTS: Very w e l l . They kare a d m i t t e d . • 

Le t ' s go o f f t h e r e c o r d f o r a. second; -

(Whereupon t h e r e was a d i s c u s s i o n h e l d o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

MR. GRAY: I would l i k e t o c a l l Lee" Cummings as: my .next 

w i t n e s s 

LEE CUMMINGS', c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , having been d u l y swoihx. 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Mr. Cummings,, by whom, are you employed? 

A Eehigh Portland,- Cement Company. 

Q I s t h a t the, company — the shipper t h a t '-s. supporting! 

the a p p l i c a t i o n .of Bulk, Inc.? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q What I s your -b.iisine'ss address? 

A 718 Hamilton M a l l , Allentown, PA 181.05*. 
. ' i 

<2 Are- these the p r i n c i p a l 'Corporate o f f i c e s ' of 1 ' 1 

i 

Lehigh Cement? I 

A Yes. 

Q What i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h t h a t company? 

A I am the corporate o f f i c e r , , vice-president;, '-in : 

charge of corporate planning and d i s t r i b u t i o n . ' • 

Q As such, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

need's; of the company ? ' . 

A Yes.. ' 

Q How long have you been w i t h the company? 

•A T h i r t y - f i v e years. 

Q Are1 you authorized 'by the company t o t e s t i f y today 

i n support of the a p p l i c a t i o n .of .Bulk, Inc.?' ' • 

•A I , am. ! ' 

Q . Did you, i n fact,, support a p p l i c a t i o n s f eif'. emergency 
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temporary a u t h o r i t y and temporary .authority p r e v i o u s l y f o r 

Bulk, Inc.? 

A I d i d . 

Q Does Lehigh Portland' Cement Company have cement' 

"shipments o r i g i n a t i n g a t f a c i l i t i e s i n York County,, specificaljLy 

i n West Manchester Township and destined, t o other p o i n t s i n 

Pennsylvania? 

A We do. • ' , ' • ' . 

Q The Applicant i n t h i s case submitted an e x h i b i t whicji 

set f o r t h the Applicant's equipment dedicated t o the exclusive 

use of Lehigh Portland Cement, .That i s 1 E x h i b i t -5, which 1 

am going t o show you. I t shows a t o t a l of 21 t r a c t o r s and 

26 t r a i l e r s , which Include f l a t b e d s and tank trailers.'.- Doe.s 

your company, as t e s t i f i e d by the witness for' the a p p l i c a t i o n , 

u t i l i z e t h a t equipment on an exclusive basis,?' 

A That-'s c o r r e c t . 

Q Are your t r a f f i c needs such t h a t you need a c a r r i e r 

t h a t can provide you w i t h approximately .21 t r a c t o r s , and 26 

t r a i l e r s on an exclusive basis? . ' ' \ 

A Yes.-

Q- We had a discussion before we got here concerning 

fi 

volume f i g u r e s . I f you could advise the Commission o-f .the., 

•volume i n tons t h a t your'company, ships from this- faci-M'ty. .:An<l 

I believe you t o l d me t h a t you would p r e f e r not doing-'that .for 

•competitive -reasons.. 'Could you expl a i n t h a t t o the J:udge? 
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A White 1 cement i s a h i g h l y s p e c i a l i z e d product' l i t t l e 

understood by •many of our competitors, unfortunately,, and 

less' so by the t r u c k e r s t h a t haul f o r us. We have, j u s t two 

manufacturers i n the United States operating three p l a n t s a t 

•Which Lehigh owns two.. This is: a p a r t i c u l a r l y c o n f i d e n t i a l ' 

type of i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we have j u s t not divulged to' anyone 

and avoid.. I t ' s a premium p r i c e product having special use's, 

and we j-ust don^t divulge t h a t 'kind of information.. 

MR. GRAY-: .May we go o f f the record. 

.(Whereupon there was a discussion held of f the 'record-.) 

BY .MR. GRAY: : 

Q Mr. 'Gumm-ings, wit h o u t being, absolutely s p e c i f i c 'on' 

t h i s matter, could yo.u t e l l us whether the ;volume of your 

shipments o r i g i n a t i n g at your f a c i l i t i e s i n York County and . 

destined t o other p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania exceed 10,000 tons, 

•annually? . " 

A I doh-'t mind, saying, yes, they do... 

Q 'So, t h a t f i g u r e would be i n excess of' 10,0.00; tons • 

to the p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania annually? 

A Yes. 

Q On those shipments > does your' company s e l e c t :the 

c a r r i e r t h a t ' s to. be usbd? • 

A Yes, we. do. • , * " 

Q And dp'.you.pay the f r e i g h t charges? 1 ; 

A- Yes. 
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Q There was. some' testimony e l i c i t e d from Mr.. .Mulroy 

concerning, some customer pick-ups .at t h i s f a c i l i t y . As f a r 

as. what you're, t a l k i n g about here, where y'ou select, the 

c a r r i e r and pay the .f-reight charges and you have a c e r t a i n . 

volume of shipments/ are you r e l a t i n g t o those shipments where 

you s e l e c t the carrier?, ' ,•• 

A Yes. . 

Q Are t h e r e ; i n fact,, some- custpme'rs who .pick up 

t h e i r own merchandise? Their own cement? 

A. They . c e r t a i n l y do. ' 

Q Do" they 'usually p i c k i t ,up i n t h e i r own veh i c l e s or' 

eommoh and con t r a c t vehicles? 

A E i t h e r . 

Q; What i s the p r i n c i p a l way? 

A Many customers have t h e i r own v e h i c l e s , and many 

of them h i r e other' c a r r i e r s . I'm' not sure of their.- .-relationsft 

r e a l l y . . We're hot p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t e r e s t e d i n t h a t / from our• 

p o i n t of view. •; 

Q. You are i n t e r e s t e d i n those ^shipments'-that you. 

c o n t r o l the choice of c a r r i e r on. Correct? 

A 'That's right.. 

Q And on'.your use - of '-Bulk> I n c . , w i t h t h e i r equipment,, 

as .set f o r t h , i n E x h i b i t 5?. 'That, is' the '21 t r a c t o r s , and 2.6 ' ' 

t r a i l e r s . . I s t h a t s t r i c t l y where you c o n t r o l the choice .o'f-

Bulk, I n c . ? - , . ' , , . - , • 
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A That' s righ-t. i 

Q Was there a time when Bulk', I n c . , on May 3 or at 

some time t h e r e a f t e r provided less "than 21 t r a c t o r s and 26 

t r a i l e r s ? 

A There was, yes. ' " 

Q Do -you know what the . i n i t i a l amount of equipment, 

t h a t Bulk, Inc.. provided was-? 

A I don't r e a l l y r e c a l l . I t was something' l i k e 12 

or 14. But out, i n t e r e s t i s not how many urii-ts. Our interest., 

i s g e t t i n g the product t o the customers. So, we d o f t 1 t become 

ove r l y involved w i t h how many u n i t s ' they haye.. 

Q Have they reached the l e v e l w i t h the -21 t r a c t o r s 

and 26 t r a i l e r s t h a t your company f e e l s comfortable;? | 

A We are pleased w i t h the 'service, yes. 

Q And b a s i c a l l y , i s , at l e a s t , at' t h i s p o i n t i n time, • : 

j 

approximately the amount- of equipment' that, you need dedicated ;, 

to your exclusive service? - : 

A Yes. The service l e v e l I s where we want them. i f - • 1 

they could do t h a t w i t h one unit,: I would be s a t i s f i e d . . 

Q Does your company have shipments t o point's• • throughbul-
* * • .t 

Eennsylvania? ,: , 

A , Yes. • 

Q -Including -western Pennsylvania? 

A Yes. Throughout the . s t a t e . 

Q Have' you prepared .for the hearing today a- l i s t of -. 
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representative d e s t i n a t i o n p o i n t s t o which you have shipments? 

A, -I have. ; 

Q' Those are the only points? 

A Right,.. 

Q .They do. not show who the customer i s a-t t h i s : .(point?' 

•A No. C i t i e s and towns. 

MR.. GRAY: May we have marked as A p p l i c a n t 1 s .Exhibit 71-,, 

a one-page document headed at the top Representative D e s t i n a t i 

Points. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t s h a l l ' be so n o t i f i e d . ; 

BY. MR. GRAY: 

Q; Looking at- what has been marked as Applicant's 

E x h i b i t 7, i s t h a t a repr e s e n t a t i v e l i s t of points t o 'which; , 

yp.u r e q u i r e service? . • 

A Representative, but not a l l i n c l u s i v e . ' 

Q Have, you, ..In. f a c t , had service t o a l l of these 

points sometime i n the reasonable past? 1 

A 'Yes. These are -from our computer and. represent -

a c t u a l shipments.. The ac t u a l p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania w i l l be 

more, than what i s ' l i s t e d here, h o p e f u l l y , before the year 

i s out. 

sn 

Q- ;IS; Bulk> IncVi' providing.^service t o "you.; your company 

today under a grant of temporary a u t h o r i t y ? • . '-

A That's my'understanding, yes. 

Q And d i d they, t o your understanding, previously" 
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provide, service to' you under a grant of emergency temporary ,"6'3 

a u t h o r i t y ? ' • 

A They' .did. 

Q This may be " r e p e t i t i o u s . Does Bulk, Inc. dedipa-te: 

to- your exclusive use- the equipment, set f o r t h on Applicanti'-s. • 

E x h i b i t 5? 

A fiy our requirement, yes. • , 1 . 

Q Why i s t h a t by your requirement? 

A As I mentioned e a r l i e r t h i s i s a very specialized 1 

product i n which we have a very l a r g e market share .• Highly 

s p e c i a l i z e d products- f o r very s p e c i a l a r c h i t e ' c t u r a i vises. I t ' s ; 

used f o r -- to' provide the white- stucco, oh b u i l d i n g s , on • 

swimming pools.. • I t ' s also used f o r s a f e t y products: in-

c o n s t r u c t i o n of highway b a r r i e r s . The s t a t e of. New Jeirs'ey 

use's white cement to. provide the r e f leetivehess t h a t ' s, needed: 

So, any Contamination 'Of t h a t product w i t h gray cement -or, 

other colored products I s ab s o l u t e l y the 'death, 'hail w i t h our; 

customers. The cost o f ' s p e c i a l equipment t h a t came up e a r l i e ' r ; 

beyond t he t r u c k e r s ' of .both time ahd expense''to .clean out a, 

t r a i l e r -from- our p o i n t of view would be t o t a l l y unacceptable'.,-

•would be not t o have a t r u c k e r - w i l l i n g t o c o n t i n u a l l y cleah, 

out h i s t r u c k so- we could, switch back- and f o r t h from white 

and gray. i t would"be t o t a l l y unacceptable -to us. 

Q I n other words, you r e q u i r e the services and i n s i s t 

upon the services of :a icarr.ief t h a t w i l l dedicate equipment to. 
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your exclusive use and t o the use of no one else? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And has t h a t been -your p o l i c y i n the ^ast? 

A I t has. 

Q There has been testimony t h i s morning from Mr. 

Mulroy t h a t he prev i o u s l y had been w i t h Cement Express, and 

t h a t company had provided service t o Lehigh. Did Cement 

Express dedicate equipment t o your exclusive use? 

A They d i d . 

Q Were they i n e f f e c t i n the shoes t h a t Bul'k, Inc. 

i s standing in? They were p r o v i d i n g service t o you?; That i s 

your house c a r r i e r or c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r , your house c a r r i e r ? 

.A 'That' s c o r r e c t . 

Q Now, there was some testimony t h a t you had used P.Y 

Transport also. Are they a tank hauler? 

A They are- not. They are not f o r Lehigh. I am not 

f a m i l i a r i f they are f o r someone else though. 

Q They d i d not dedicate nor do they dedicate tankers 

to your exclusive .use? 4. • ' 

A They do not. 

Q Are they providers of f l a t b e d equipment? 

A Th'ey are. .." .. 

Q And have you used them i n the past t o provide 

f l a t b e d equipment f o r you? 

A We have. 
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Q Do you a l s o use B u l k , I n c . t o p r o v i d e equipment 

t o you? 

A We d o . 

Q We show on E x h i b i t '5, t h e i r equipment l i s t , , I 

b e l i e v e , 9 f l a t b e d s d e d i c a t e d t o your e x c l u s i v e use. Are 

you u s i n g those 9 f l a t b e d s o f B u l k , I n c . , now? 

A I am n o t -- g e t t i n g back t o t h e equipment, I'm n o t 

sure. When we g e t fla - t b e d orders., t h e y respond,, so, I assume 

they have t h e equipment necessary. 

Q Are you. c o n t i n u i n g t o use P.Y'. T r a n s p o r t ? 

A Yes, we a r e . 

Q Has t h e i r use somewhat d e c l i n e d ? Your use' o f them 

somewhat d e c l i n e d ? 

A I'm not. sure.. Not s u b s t a n t i a l l y . 

Q And you don't i n t e n d t o d i s c o n t i n u e u s i n g them even 

i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s granted? 

A No. We w i l l c o n t i n u e t o use them. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t h i n k i t ' s been e s t a b l i s h e d . , b u t 

I f o r g e t . I s P.Y. a c o n t r a c t or common c a r r i e r ? 

MR. GRAY: I don" rt t h i n k i t ' s been e s t a b l i s h e d . 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q Do you know? 

A I don ''t know. 

MR. GRAY: And I'm n o t s u r e . 

25 BY MR. GRAY: 
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Q There, was- also a company mentioned. in-M-r.- Mulroy's. j. 66 

testimony c a l l e d Gray Leasing.. Have' you used t h a t company | 

before where you have chosen them as a c a r r i e r ? 

A Not to. my knowledge, no. And I say that, r a t h e r ] 

d e f i n i t i v e l y i They are a customer pick-up type hauier-. And 

i n my experience., we have not h i r e d them- and paid them to. 

haul .any products. 

Q I n the- l a s t f i v e years,- j u s i t o use t h a t -time -f.or 

a p o i n t of reference, have you used anyone else where -you have 

chosen the- c a r r i e r for. tank movement from t h i s f a c i l i t y t o 

p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania besides Cement Express and' Bulk,. Inc',.,.?v 

A No. We.have not used 'anyone else.. 

Q You don't go out and'use common c a r r i e r s for. a 

shipment here and a shipment t h e r e , correct? 

A We do' not. 

Q I s t h a t f e a s i b l e t o do that? ' ' 

i , . . . 

A No, I f ' s very 'important' t o be r e p e t i t i o u s . This 

I s a s p e c i a l purpose product. I t i s not gray cement. - I t has 

• '• 1 • 
to be guarded car-efuliy against contamination. . We cannot 

use anybody t h a t says they're ready t o provide .service when th^y 

have not been i n the business before:. 

Q I want.to go i n t o the s i t u a t i o n w i t h Cement Express . 

and what happened i n connection w i t h t h a t s i t u a t i o n and what,, 

you d i d as a r e s u l t o f i t . Obviously, you were using Cement Express e x c l u s i v e l y ; they were' p r o v i d i n g dedicated equipment tc 
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you, and, something happened,. Would you s t a r t out w i t h , t o 

your knowledge, the f i r s t thing; t h a t happened t h a t l e d t o the 

eventual t e r m i n a t i o n o'f Cement Express's service? '• 1 

A We had a c a l l from--the .owners, of Cement Express 

requesting a meeting in. my of-fiee which was set up f o r March 2 

.Q .1985? 

A 198-5, yes, s i r . • ' 

And at t h a t meeting.. 1 was informed t h a t they were 

considering s e l l i n g t h e i r ' company; -that they were' going to; 

begin looking' around f o r a buyer t h a t .'might t a k e over the 

ope r a t i o n . They explained t o me. t h a t they had b u i l t ! a 

tremendously good, r e p u t a t i o n over .a long p e r i o d of years, 

serving t h a t York p l a n t , and t h a t they would be' .cerit'a'din t o • 

provide us w i t h adequate service on an ongoing basis a f t e r : • 

they discontinued business. 

,Q . Did they have a c o n t r a c t w i t h yo.u? 

A • Yes., they -did. ' , "" . 

Q' I n other .;words, a .contract between ypu> Lehigh and 

them;. Cement Express? 

• A ' Y<r s 

Q So,, at t h i s p o i n t i n time they' re. saying t h a t they 

are • t h i n k i n g of -selling.. t h e i r company? 

A Yes. ' • .''_.", 

Q What was your r e a c t i o n t o that? .1 mean,, did; t h a t , 

concern you or not? 
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A Yes, i t c e r t a i n l y concerned us a great .deal; 

Because of the very s p e c i a l k i n d of equipment'that would be 

needed there, and the' f a c t t h a t they had been a very satisfact-

t r u c k e r out of t h a t o p e r a t i o n . So,, i t d i d cohcerh .u's, 'Very 

much. Ever-ytime you-have1 a change, i t ' s ba-slcally t h a t i t ' s 

your concern. " , : 

However, t h e i r assurances, were also, re'assurlng", so-, 

I was hopeful we could getV'through t h i s w i t h a minimal o'f 

t r a n s i t i o n a l d i f f i c u i - t y . \--. : 

Q So., at t h i s poi-ri't i n time, -on March ,28, though', they 

haven't t o l d you- t h a t they're t e r m i n a t i n g your service?•• "They'i 

j u s t saying they^'re l o o k i n g around-? . '' 

MR. BUBBA: Objection. * • .' 

MR. GRAY: I t h i n k I'm j u s t -repeating. --

MR., CUMMINGS: I t h i n k I made t h a t ' very p o i n t . " ... 

BY MR'. GRAY: .. V-

A They were simply on sort, of a go o d w i l l miss-ion, 

saying, look, you're, a customer. We- want t o t e l l ypu t h a t 

Mrs.' S t i c k e l — she and-:her husband maybe they were going" 

t o get out of t h i s and were going t o s t a r t l o o k i n g around "for 

a buyer. But i t was' on a very general-type basis. 

Q That was on March 28 , 1:9 8-5? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Did.you subsequently receive a l e t t e r from-Cement 

Express i n A p r i l i n d i c a t i n g t h a t they had gone f u r t h e r on i t 

3ry 
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t h a n ybu thought., o r you were, l e d to. b e l i e v e , from t h e 69' 

March 28 meeting? • - : ." -

A I r e c e i v e d a l e t t e r on A p r i l 22. I was- q u i t e 

shocked t o have them in d i c a t e - ' t h a t t h e y i n t e n d e d t o t e r m i n a t e 

s e r v i c e on May 1, 1985. 

MR.- GRAY-.: Your Honor, may we have marked as A p p l i c a h i t ' s . 

E x h i b i t 8, a l e t t e r .dated A p r i l 1 w i t h a stamp r e c e i p t - o f 

A p r i l 2.2. And i "m go i n g t o ask t h e w i t n e s s some questions; 

on t h a t b u t f o r purposes o f i d ' e n t i f i c ' a t i b n , I t " : s ' d ated ' 

' A p r i l 1 and. stamped r e c e i v e d A p r i l .22.. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: - I t i s h a l l be so' i d e n t i f i e d . 

MR. GRAY: There.'s ah attachment' t o i t . :So,. i t . ' s 

a two-page e x h i b i t . . 

BY MR. GRAY: • , 

Q Mi. .Cummi'ngs, i s E x h i b i t . '8 a l e t t e r you r e c e i v e d fro:h 

Cement Express? 

A I t , I s . ' x , -

Q Th i s l e t t e r - i s da t e d A p r i l 1. You s a i d you " r e c e i v e d 

i t A p r i l 22'. 'How do you know t h a t ? . • -

A. The second attachment — I saved t h e envelope ... " * 

because i t was o b v i o u s l y n o t sent A p r i l 1. The envelope 

shows A p r i l 2 1 , p.m. r e c e i v e d by me and stamped by s'ome'pne 

i n my department. — -as we do a l l m a i l -- A p r i l 22,. .19'85. 

Q So", on A p r i l 22, you g o t t h i s l e t t e r from. Mr.. 

S t i c k e l o f Cement Express, i n d i c a t i n g t h a t a f f e c t i v e May 1,, 

. i 
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you at your f a c i l i t y , correct? 

A That i s r i g h t . The context of the l e t t e r i s 

somewhat misleading. Do you care f o r me t o elaborate? 

Q Go ahead. 

A The f i r s t paragraph i n d i c a t e s t h e i r o f f i c e v i s i t ' o f 

March 2 8 and the c e r t a i n discussion,. 

The. second paragraph i n d i c a t e s t h a t they w i l l stop 

serving us on May 1. 

The conversation which took place on March 2.8 had 

absolut e l y no i n d i c a t i o n whatsoever of when they' might 

discontinue s e r v i c e . Indeed, no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t — ju.st no 

i n d i c a t i o n a t a l l when i t might stop. 

Q. So, you get t h i s l e t t e r on A p r i l 22. What was your 

reaction? 

A Shocked, dismayed, since the context of the March 28 

meeting was so general. My immediate r e a c t i o n was t o c a l l 

Mrs. S t i c k e l -- who was'actually -running the company ~- and 

inform her t h a t -we have a c o n t r a c t -- we had a c o n t r a c t --

which s t i p u l a t e d , t h a t they had to give us a 90-day t e r m i n a t i o n 

n o t i c e , ,and t h a t w i t h her r e l a t i v e inexperience i n the 

business, t h a t I simply wanted to inform her t h a t Lehigh 

could s u f f e r s u b s t a n t i a l f i n a n c i a l damages i f they went 

through w i t h the May 1 t e r m i n a t i o n . 
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A I did.-

Q Do you know i f t h a t was on A p r i l 22 or at, .some 

other date ? . , 

A I t was. A p r i l .23, as I -r.eeall. I t could have .been 

the 22nd, p.m., but l'don't r e c a l l . . "' ' - ' • 

,Q Did you. subsequently send a letter to Mrs?; Stickel 

via Purolatpr Courier on April 23'?* ' • ' • 

A I did.. . 

MR,., GRAY: Your Honor, may we have marked as Appiicanit' 

E x h i b i t 9, a one-page l e t t e r dated A p r i l 23, 1985. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t may be so. i d e n t i f i e d . 

Q, Mr. Cummings, i s E x h i b i t 9 .a t r u e and correct... . 

copy .of the- l e t t e r you sent on A p r i l 2'3 t o Mrs. S t i c k e l ? 

'A " f t i s . ' ' • 

Q. Now., i n t h i s l e t t e r — qf course, i t speaks'- f o r 

i t s e l f -- b.ut you i n d i c a t e t h a t 'you have a 90-day w r i t t e n 

notice, contract'..' -Betwe'en. .March -2.8 and A p r i l '22, -when .you got 
* ' i '• , . 

t h i s l e t t e r from Mrs. S t i c k e l saying t h a t they were .going : <tb' 

terminate, service oh May .1, during t h a t period, of time,,, Was- / 

there- ever any thought i n your mind but t h a t you would, have • 

at l e a s t -9.0 days pursuant t o the co n t r a c t f o r t r a n s i t i o n from 

one c a r r i e r t o another? 

A A great deal of thought. Quite obviously they . 

n o t i f i e d , me t h a t they, were -going to. terminate on May. 1 

Q I'm ta l k i n g , about before you .got t h a t l e t t e r . In. 
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o t h e r words, d u r i n g t h e p e r i o d f r o m Mareh 28 •when you ' f i r s t ' 

;met w i t h t h e S t i c f c e l s and t h e t h i n g was raised, w i t h ypu. f o r ; 

t h e f i r s t t i m e u n t i l A p r i l 22 whe'n you g o t t h i s - i e t t e r t h a t ' s 

marked as E x h i b i t .8. ^During t h a t p e r i o d o f time,. d i d you 

•ever have any t h o u g h t b u t t h a t you would get. a t l e a s t 90' 

•days i n which t o f i n d a nother c a r r i e r ? 

A I had no t h o u g h t . They were q u i t e r e s p o n s i b l e 

people> I t h o u g h t . We had a c o n t r a c t . 

Q .So,, you g e t E x h i b i t 8, and i t says, we a r e t e r m i n a t i 

May 1. And, you w r i t e '^Exhibit 9., saying" you have .ari o b l i g a t i o n 

t o g i v e us '90-days n o t i c e . D i d you g e t a response from the •' 

S t i c k e l s ? ,' 

A On. A p r i l '29', I g o t a l e t t e r from t h e S t i c k e l s -

w i t h d r a w i n g t h e i r 5-1-8.5 t e r m i n a t i o n l e t t e r , , i n d i c a t i n g - t h a t 

t h e y would .comply w i t h t h e 90-day. t e r m i n a t i o n n o t i c e ; and-

s p e c i f i c a l l y t h a t t h e i r s e r v i c e would t e r m i n a t e on. .July '25,;' 

1985. ' 

Q Have- you, had d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h them between A p r i l 23;, 

t h e .day 'Of your E x h i b i t 9, and A p r i l 29, when you 1'got t h e 

l e t t e r 1 from, them [concerning t h i s ' m a t t e r ? D i d you have .any 

d i s c u s s i o n s i n ' t h e i n t e r i m w i t h them c o n c e r n i n g t h i s 90-day 

n o t i c e requirement?. 

A Only the one phone c a l l i m m e d i a t e l y a f t e r , r e c e i v i n g 

t h e i r n o t i c e , t o t e r m i n a t e May. 1, when. I i n f o r m e d them- o f the. 

90-d'ay requirement.,, f o l l o w e d by -a l e t t e r o f c o n f i r m a t i o n . •" 

i:ig<' 
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Q I s the' l e t t e r t h a t you r e f e r r e d t o t h a t they sent 

you, i s the- l e t t e r dated A p r i l .25, which you received on 

A p r i l 29? 

A I t i s . 

MR. GRAY: May we have marked as Applicant's E x h i b i t 

10, a l e t t e r dated A p r i l 25 , 1985 , to' Mr. Cummings from 

Cement Express. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t s h a l l be so i d e n t i f i e d . 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q I s E x h i b i t 10 a t r u e and c o r r e c t copy of the l e t t e r -

you received from Cement Express t h a t you j u s t alluded to?, 

A I t i s . . 

Q B a s i c a l l y , as I understand i t , the l e t t e r , what 

they are how saying i s , we are t a k i n g back our p r i o r statement 

we are not going t o cancel you on May 1? 

MR. BUBBA: Objection. The l e t t e r speaks f o r i t s e l f . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I w i l l sustain t h a t . The l e t t e r does 

speak f o r i t s e l f . 

BY MR.. GRAY:: 

. Q What d i d you understand the l e t t e r t o mean? 

A The bottom l i n e says* t h a t they withdrew the May 1 

te r m i n a t i o n date, and July 25. would be the. new .date,, which 

w i l l provide ample o p p o r t u n i t y f o r arranging t r u c k i n g . 

Q 'You received t h i s l e t t e r on A p r i l 29? 

A That.' s c o r r e c t . ' 
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Q Did that, s i t u a t i o n change subsequent t o -April 29? 

A Yes, i t d i d . 

Q Were' you advised by Cement Express t h a t there was 

going t o be something d i f f e r e n t than what was i n E x h i b i t 1:6? 

A Not d i r e c t l y by Cement Express. I had emerg.ency 

phone c a l l s from our shipping people saying th'at Cement Expres 

was r e f u s i n g business on May 1., Ahd. t h a t happened on- A p r i l 30 

or the- day before. One day before they terminated service. 

Q So, you 'got a l e t t e r on A p r i l - ,29 saying t h e y .are ' 

going to keep p r o v i d i n g service u n t i l July 25. Ahd again.,, 

on A p r i l 3.0, you g e t a c a l l saying, they are- not accepting 

pick-ups? ." • 

A - .Rather, shockingly -true. 

•Q What d i d you do? 

A We" had .a f i r s . t - P l a s s emergency because o f • the f a c t , 

t h a t we had t o provide continuing service t o our customers. 

We had to move as q u i c k l y as we could t o f i n d a hauler'. 

Q And what d i d you do? '•'. • 

A We were able t o make successful arrangements'with 

Bulk, Inc. to- provide'some -service.. We .appealed t o the. PUC, 

f o r emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y . We. d i d n ' t . 'The t r u c k e r -

•did/ but through our support. 

Q I n t h a t regard, d i d you send to the PUC a l e t t e r ' 

i n d i c a t i n g t h e emergency .situation? 

A We did.. 
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Q Was t h a t l e t t e r dated May 2\ 1985? 

A -i believe t h a t ' s c o r r e c t , 

.MR. GRAY:'. Yoiir Honor, may we have marked as Applican'tV ̂  

E x h i b i t 11, a one-page- l e t t e r dated May 2 , 198'5 . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:, I t s h a l l be. so i d e n t i f i e d . 

.MR.- GRAY-i I t ' s from Mr. Cummings, t o Barry Ernst.. 

'BY MR. GRAY: 

Q 'Mr. Cummings, i s E x h i b i t 11 a t r u e and c o r r e c t 

copy of the l e t t e r t h a t you. sent t o Mr. Ernst? \ • . 

A I t i s . , «. 

*• i • • 

Q .Now, i t isa-ys. on -it--that a t was hand delivered? 

A I t was. Yes, i t was. •". 

Q: ,How f a r is- i t -from your, f a c i l i t i e s i n Allentown -

to. Harrisburg.?. 

A About ,75 miles. . 

Q. Who hand-delivered" i t ? 

A One of .my .-'departmental employees. 

Q Why -did you go t o t h i s . t r o u b l e t o have a - l e t t e r , 

'hand,--carried 75 miles or d e l i v e r e d 75 miles t o the PUG i n .. { 

Harrisburg? 
A It'-s a d i r e c t r e f l e c t i o n of the emergency we '.faced 

time wise. .- . . 

Q Did you talk' also w i t h the.- PUC i n t h i s situation'? 

A Yes, we .did. - - . 

Q Was t h a t by telephone? 
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A That ' s c o r r e c t . , 

Q Do you remember who you t a l k e d to? ' 1 

A No. 

•Q .Do you kriqw • i f i t was" Mr. Ernst-? i -. • 

A I t h i n k , i t . Was 'one of Ernsf's people. 

Q This l e t t e r has come under -attack' by 'Material's .' 

Transport 'Service i n these pleadings f i l e d ' i n the temporary 

a u t h o r i t y cas'e.. They don't, seem t o t h i n k there was'this 

one-day no t i c e s i t u a t i o n t h a t you. st a t e in- Paragraph, 1. Would 

you go over t h a t again as to/t h e statements in'Paragraph " l , 

t h a t ybu had one iday.1 s n o t i c e e f f e c t i v e May 1? ' 

A'' The: shock ;ing . co n t r a s t i s ^ having been th-rough the ' •, 

problem w i t h Cement Express, and having them w r i f e us. as 

they d i d . The' . l e t t e r 1 received on the 2?.th of A p r i l .;saying 

t h a t they would .extend service u n t i l J u l y 25 — ahd l. was 

breathing quite, 'a b i t easier a t t h a t p o i n t . But t o have., the", •'• 

f o l l o w i n g day, our. shipping people a t York c a l l and. say Cement1 

Express i s absolu t e l y r e f u s i n g any orders f o r May 1 was. the 

absolute fact's; .supported, I b e l i e v e , l a r g e l y , by the W r i t t e n 

records t h a t are: submitted here and by the statements I am 

making at t h i s point... 

Q E x h i b i t 11, the l e t t e r of May 2', says- t h a t ybu 

conta'cted Schwerman• ;Nubulk\,", . a d i v i s i o n of Chemical Leaman-;' . 

Fleet Transport; and others, to. t r y t o get the service. ,'Cah -• 

yo.u'- shecl some l i g h t oh your e f f o r t s t o try. t o secure, service 
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from e x i s t i n g c a r r i e r s ? 

A Well,, perhaps there are s e v e r a l t h a t I i n f a c t , ; 

the l e t t e r had to -be prepared h u r r i e d l y and submitted so 

q u i c k l y . I may not have mentioned a l l the "people t h a t we -

have been involved w i t h i n one way or another. I have since' 

searched and found t h a t I have records of 9 truckers, t h a t i 

t a l k e d t o during t h i s period t o t r y t o f i n d , someone t h a t would 

respond. This i s during the period of time t h a t we knew'we . , 

had t o f i n d a 'trucker, on reasonably short n o t i c e . 

Q Are 'you- saying from the- March 28th meeting,;, or aie 

you saying from-.the f i r s t l e t t e r ' t h a t you got i n d i c a t i n g t h a t 

i t was going t o be terminated as -of May 1? •." 

A As' I mentioned e a r l i e r , the March 28th meeting 'was 

an i n f o r m a t i o n a l - t y p e 'meeting where the Stickels- informed -me 

t h a t th'ey planned t o s t a r t looking for. somebody t o buy;.; 

Several weeks, t h e r e a f t e r I [began t o get the f i r s t c a l l s fr.om.l' 

p o t e n t i a l buyers f o r the company. The purpose of those c a l l s 

b.eing t o ask i f Lehigh would accept them as truckers., , They 

were i n t e r e s t e d i n .purchasing p a r t of Cement Express's busihes^. 

So, t h a t was the beginning-. My r e c o l l e c t i o n , , by my notes,,' 

i n d i c a t e s t h a t one of the f i r s t c a l l s was around A p r i l 9 or. 

A p r i l 1.0 from a tr u c k e r i n t e r e s t e d i n i t . ' 

Q I n other words, during A p r i l , would i t be .cbr-rect 

to say t h a t during -April you had conversations w i t h about. ;9 

c a r r i e r s concerning the p o s s i b i l i t y of them p r o v i d i n g seryiqe' 
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t o you? 

A Nine c a r r i e r s t h a t I have a' record of.. I . suspect 

there -might have been more. 

,Q You i n d i c a t e d in. E x h i b i t 11, Schwerman; N.ubulk,, ' 

a d i v i s i o n of Chemical Leaman;. and Fleet Transport. Can you 

t e l l us who your conversations were w i t h as. t o the other 'six,?.' 

A Yes. P.Y., as we mentioned before.; Chemical Leaman., 

directly — '. 

Q As opposed t o Nubulk? 

A; As opposed t o Nubulk,. which' I t h i n k I s a separate; 

c o r p o r a t i o n . 

Q Okay. 

A T..H. Gompton-and Eckert. Of .course, the Bulk, Inc-.-' 

people and MTS c a l l e d . i f t h a t adds up t o s i x or n o t , I don!t 

know. 

Q Did you get w r i t t e n l e t t e r s from some of those 

people i n d i c a t i n g t h a t they- could not provide service t o you? 

A I -did.. . 

Q Did you, f o r example, get a w r i t t e n l e t t e r .from 

Nubulk, the d i v i s i o n of Chemical Leamah? 

MR. BUBBA: Objection. They are hearsay.- • 

MR.. GRAY: They are l e t t e r s received. 

MR.. BUBBA:. I don't care i f he received a phone 

conve-rsation or word's he received. -The fact of the .-matter i s 

the person i n i t i a t i n g the phone c a l l or the- person i n i t i a t i n g ' 
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the l e t t e r -- it . ' s a statement made out'of court by-a • t h i r d 

p a r t y . . 

.JUDGE CLEMENTS-: It.'s c l e a r l y hearsay. What's the 

exception that, you have, Mr. Gray? 

MR. GRAY: .Fir s t of a l l , the r u l e s of t h i s Commission, 

are not t h a t a l l hearsay d e c l a r a t i o n s are' inadmissible. I 

f eel t h a t there are more relaxed r u l e s of -evidence in.-these 

" r 

proceedings'. I . t h i n k t h a t i t c e r t a i n l y ' goes to - show 'the 

"veracity of the witness's testimony t-hat he had those ' '' -

diseus'sions. and-;received <h'e made ' e f f o r t s . I t ' s ce-rtalnly', 

something t h a t the' Commission should l o o k - a t . We don't have, 

an i r o n c l a d r u l e before t h i s Commission., as. -I unde'rstand i t ' , , 

-that each and every ,hearsay statement i s Inadmissible'. 

MR. BUBBA: And we do hot'have- r u l e s t h a t I n d i c a t e ' • 

something otherwise,- the .worst type of hearsay' are allowable 

because they help t o prove the v e r a c i t y of the witness, or 

t r y t o i n d i c a t e t h a t the statements he.'s making are' t r u e . 

He can t e s t i f y about what he received as.long as i t ' s 

•not hearsay. I cannot cross-examine' the. person sending, those 

l e t t e r s . . I can't have ! NubuiJc^-- i n here saying what was, the,, 

r e a l deal. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: What I t h i n k 1 w i l l do i s l e t the 

•exhibits come i n as evidence received by ah o f f i c e r of t h e 

corpo r a t i o n i n a regular course of business. I f • c o u n s e l - f e e l s 1 

i t necessary t o have f u r t h e r cross-examination, I - w i l l give 'h'i'ih 
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10 days aE.ter the hearing t o request the, same i n w r i t d n g , 

t h a t i t be done. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

1985? 

:Q Did you receive -a l e t t e r from Nubu'lk dated A p r i l 29-, 

A Yes. 

MR. GRAY: May, we have marked as Applicant "s- Exhibit- 12 
' . '• . -

a l e t t e r ' d a t e d Apr.il 29 > 19'85 to 'Mr. Cummings from Francis X.. 

McDermott, president of.'Nubulk. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I t - s h a l l be so i d e n t i f i e d . 

'BY MR. GRAY'; ' • ' •* " 

Q Mr'. Cummings, i s E x h i b i t 12 the. l e t t e r t h a t , you 

received from Nubulk? 

A - I t is.. • 

•Q Without going i n t o the f a c t s stated I n the. l e t t e r , 

was t h i s l e t t e r received subsequent t o discussions tha^t you 

had w i t h representatives of Nubulk? 

A With Mr. McDermott., yes. 

Q What was the substance of those discussions,?' 

A We were discussing the. p o t e n t i a l employment of 

'Nubulk f o r our house c a r r i e r out of the York p l a n t . 

Q Was the- net r e s u l t t h a t Nubulk declined? 

A Thaf's c o r r e c t , . ' 

Q Were these same discussions held w i t h various t. 

other c a r r i e r s ? . 
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A They weare. 

Q YOU' mentioned i n your-' l e t t e r - . o f May 2, t o the 'PUC 

Schwerman and Fleet,, f o r example.. Were discussions had ' w i t h ' 

each of those c a r r i e r s about being your 'house c a r r i e r ? 

A We d i d have.those discussions w i t h them. 

Q And-,what were, the r e s u l t s ? ' . 

A They .were, nega.fiv.eV '.They* were not able t o provide 

the service or did-not .cho.ose;'-to provide i t , . One or the other 

Q You ended up — i t ended up, obviously, on May 3,. , 

t h a t the PUC granted ,emerg,eney a u t h o r i t y to Bulk, r lnc'- Could 

y.ou shed some l i g h t on how Bulk, Inc. got into, the p i c t u r e , 

here? How d i d i t come about: t h a t Bulk., Inc. was the' c a r r i e r 

t h a t ended up- p r o v i d i n g service t o you? 

A Once Cement Express went i n t o the marketplace -to. 

seek buyers of t h e i r company, that- k i n d .of word'tends to be 

spread very q u i c k l y . And presumably as. a r e s u l t o f that/, we 

had contact, from 'Herman Brothers t o discuss p o t e n t i a l hauiihg -i 

f o r us, among others.. • • 

'Q And you recognized t h a t Herman Brothers i s a 

-related company to Bulk, Inc. ? 

A Correct. Somehow r e l a t e d . But I wasn't' concerned-

w i t h . t h a t p a r t of i t too much. 

;Q What were you concerned about? 

A We needed, s p e c i a l i z e d equipment 'on an emergency 

basis t o preserve the c o n t i n u i t y of .service t o our customers-
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from a r e l i a b l e - t y p e t r u c k e r . 

Q Was the r e a l problem the very short notice?. The-

one-day notice? Was t h a t the -real problem? ' • 

A That was the immediate problem. 

Q Was .Schwerman, f o r example, g i v i n g you any .kind, of! 

i n d i c a t i o n 'of whether or not they could help you l - f ; they had 

90 days .notice? -

A Yes. We. had extensive 'negotiations w i t h Schwermah;; 

And because-'pf thei, short nptice ;, they backed o f f from, the 

deal. But then learned subsequently t h a t they would have 90 

days t o make' up — a meeting was set up on A p r i l 3.0' w i t h the 

president of Schwerman, who came, t o my o f f i c e en route from 

Milwaukee. We began t o l e a r n the awful t r u t h t h a t there would 

be no. service on May 1- from Cement Express. And t h a t th4n 

put- Schwerman back t o the p o s i t i o n , of not being, able t o 

respond immediately w i t h s p e c i a l i z e d equipment t o seiye'our 

needs. -

,Q In other words, you received a. letter from Schwefmari 

dated April 24th indicating that they couldn't help you'with 

the short notice; they could meet your needs with the 90 day.s, 

-I'guess. Is basically it? .>[ 

A • Yes . 

MR. GRAY: Your Honor, may we have admitted as 

Applicant''s E x h i b i t 13 — . " 

MR, BUBBA: Same o b j e c t i o n . ' 
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JUDGE CLEMENTS: I w i l l make a r u l i n g on tih'em . 

subsequent t o the testimony of t h i s witness-

BY MR. .GRAY: 

Q I s t h i s a tr u e and c o r r e c t copy of the let-.ter from 

Schwerman'indicating; t h a t they would l i k e ' t o b i d on th'e PUG' , 

i f they .had 9'0' days' notice? 

A •• Y.es I '''i-.t r e f l e c t s the change o f the p b s i t i b h of 

Cement Express Company as I t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r . 1 • 

Q I n other' word's, at.^this p o i n t i n time, you thought 

you had 90 days, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q As ,of A p r i l 24 — and Schwerman learned .of Lth.at 

e x t e r n a l l y . .Not from me. 

Q, You say, though, on A p r i l 30, you made Schwerman 

aware t h a t i t .now wasn't 90' days, "but' i t was tomorrow t h a t 

you needed, service? 

A ./Yes, sir.- . 

Q And t h e i r reaction., again? . , - ' 

A That they 'were not able. to. supply the equipment., -

Ahd, therefore 1, I had to g r a c e f u l l y withdraw.. 

Q So, you ended up with.'Bulk, I n c ' s a p p l i c a t i o n :in 

t h i s proceeding. Correct?' • , 

A Yes. 

Q The authority here which is marked, emergency 

temporary'authority order,, as .Exhibit 2, was, granted;'on May 3. 
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D i d y o u , . aga in , use B u l k , I n c . under t he emergency g r a n t iaf 

abou t t h a t t ime? : 

A Yes , we d i d . 

Q Have yo.u. i n t e n d e d t o use B u l k , I n c . . up to-'-the 

p r e s e n t ti-me-.? ' . 

A Yes . T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 1 '' 

Q" Has Bulk./ Inc.. been able to provide, th'e. typle* of 

service that1 you requl:r.e ?'• . .' '• • ' 

A They- have . 

Q Have they been able t o provide the type of 

equipment t h a t you required? 

A They have-. ' \ , 

Q Have they been able t o provide t h a t equipment t h a t 

you r e q u i r e t o your exclusive use? 

A They •have. 

Q Now, the. Protestant i n t h i s case^MTS., as 1: said,, 

seems to be t a k i n g the p o s i t i o n t h a t theire I s not t h i s 

emergency s i t u a t i o n . And they have, i n t h e i r pleadings 

r e f e r r e d t o telephone conversations which occurred between". 

representatives .of your company and representatives of 

MTS. 

The f i r s t ©he, I t h i n k , was on A p r i l the. 24'th., b ut 

does hot involve, you. Correct? 

.A Yes. - 'That.'s what I''m tol d . . 

Q There was one t h a t they r e f e r r e d to" .on A p r i l 29th. 
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which d i d i n v o l v e you? 

A Yes. • • • 

- Q What i s .your r e c o l l e c t i o n of t h a t telephone 

conversation? ' ; • 1 . . . 

A The A p r i l - 2.4th c a l l was from someone, unknown to, me. 

I knew h'o on'ei from MTS'-." They a're': one of the large sit .••cemen-t- • 

hauling companies , i n the U n i t e d ; ' S t a t e s B e i n g a c t i v e l y , 
• t -

s o l i c i t e d by most of the large trucking companies , MTS. .neye-r 

ever c a l l e d t o s o l i c i t business, i n my experience. '. 1 

Q 'Never? • 

A I . was not f a m i l i a r w i t h any name nor' d i d ,1 ever : j 
i 

-see a-nyone' from" MTS . ' 

The party whoever he was - - • c a l l e d a r a t e c l e r k from 

my department by the name of Jay Young.' And I was; out, of 

town. And Mr. Young put a note on my' desk.. 

And on the 29th, which i s , as I r e c a l l , a Monday, 1 

, receive'd a c a l l from a Mr. Taylor, who was, at t h a t p o i n t , 

' apparently j u s t l e a r n i n g t h a t t h e r e were some, problems' a t 

York w i t h respect t o shippers. Rather, s u r p r i s e d , since that-

was a moving i n d u s t r y . • 

But by t h i s time, wLe had p r e t t y much of a problem .on. 

pur hands and -r- we were down the l i n e w i t h several t r u c k e r s 

as p o t e n t i a l haulers; some more than-others. 

Q What d i d Mr. Taylor say to you? t • 

A He1 i n d i c a t e d t h a t he- would have an i n t e r e s t I n 
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p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n our York business and wondered i f we- would 

c o n s i d e r them. 

Q. .'What d i d ; yo.u t e l l him? 

A I t h i n k I t o l d him i t was t h e e l e v e n t h h o u r , and 

we had t o move as q u i c k l y as we c o u l d . And i t was much t o o 

l a t e f o r t h e s p e c i a l i z e d equipment t h a t we, needed p r o v i d e d f o r 

our use. 

Aga i n , I'm n o t sure i f he understood t h a t p a r t o f 

the b u s i n e s s . 

Q How f a r i s MT-S -- t h e i r o f f i c e s -- from yours? 

A I must t e l l you, I don't know a n y t h i n g about MTS 

except t h a t I have seen some o f t h e i r t r u c k s on t h e highway. 

Q A c c o r d i n g t o t h e i r p r o t e s t , i f I ' m i ght f i n d i t , t h e y 

are l o c a t e d i n Northampton, PA? 

A Yes. 

. Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Northampton? 

A Yes.-

Q How f a r are t h e y from you? 

A I don't know. Maybe f o u r o r f i v e m i l e s . 

Q You mean to tell me that you have a company located 

four or five miles from your facility and you have never • 

heard from this company? And you're the major cement company 

in the area? ' 

A Yes. • 

Q And t h e y are f o u r o r f i v e m i l e s f r o m your company. 
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and you have never heard from them? , 

•A That's a b s o l u t e l y t h e t r u t h . ' ' 

Q' • And-'- a company from' Omaha, Nebraska, you do hear f r o m 

A Ju :st o l d - f a s h i o n e d enough t o t h i n k t h a t t h e people; 

t h a t s o l i c i t your business are t h e ones t h a t :shpuld g e t i t , ; 

And t h e y d i d something'iat- ;t-he. very, l a s t m i n u t e . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS L e t me i n t e r r u p t . f p r _ j u s t a. second. 

I'm a l i t t l e c o n f u s e d as t o j u s t one p o i n t . 

I t appears t o me t h a t i n o r d e r f o r Bulk t o have t h e 

.equipment ready .to s t a r t t r a n s p o r t i n g f o r your p l a n t on May 2 

•or May 3, they "would 'have t o have, some arrangement. And yet,,,' 

u n l e s s i misunderstood your t e s t i m o n y , ybu 'didn't r e a l l y ' 

decide on them . u n t i l . A p r i l 2 9 t h . Am I c o r r e c t t h a t .you 

had p r i o r n e g o t i a t i o n s -or ah agreement w i t h them? Did,..they 

move w i t h i n these few days? 

MR. ĈUMMINGS.: I f I may separate n e g o t i a t i o n s 'and 

agreement. We were: w o r k i n g and doin g as much as. we could 1 

to, s o l v e t h i s problem. ' They were a c t i v e l y n e g b t i a t i h g w i t h 

Cement Express t h e purchase 'hauler p a r t . I'm n o t p r i v y 

t o e x a c t l y what was. g o i n g on t h e r e . Except t h a t ; i f / i had! t p 1 

b e t on a horse i n a race t o solve, pur problems,, i t looked- t o 

me as though i t was g o i n g t o p r o b a b l y be B u l k , I n c . group. 

- I f I'm being c l e a r , t h a t ' s kind of the way i t was* 

g o i n g . 

We had another aspect o f t h i s which' we t a l k e d a b o u t -;-
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Schwerman -- who was w i l l i n g t o provide, service i f , they 

had 90 days t o do. I t : . - .And we. were on. again o f f again w i t h 

them-, depending ,oh the f i c k l e n e s s pf Cement [Express' s p o i n t 

•of view on any given day. - "But to- begin n e g o t i a t i o n s w.ith. a 

company t h a t never .paid, a-ny a t t e n t i o n t o us and who came i n 

at the -end of the l i n e ' and s t a r t e d t o profess an i n t e r e s t i n 

our' business, I r e a l l y d i d n ' t have the time t o f o o l around 

and- deal w i t h them1 at t h a t juneture'. 

MR. GRAY: And t h a t 'was MTS? 

MR.. CUMMINGS: Yes. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: But had you been t a l k i n g , t o Bulk . 

before the 29th? 

MR. CUMMINGS.:' -Yes.. To Bulk, Inc. and-'Schwerman and."" 

other people. Some neg o t i a t i o n s having gone f u r t h e r than 

other's. . 

JUDGE CLEMENT.S: I'm sorr y . T-hat Was my -mlsunderstandi^ 

MR., GRAY:. That's a l l r i g h t . 

BY MR,. GRAY: 

Q Mr,. Mulroy of Bulk, Inc. i n d i c a t e d t h a t . I n •-fact, ; 

his r e c o l l e c t i o n was t h a t asi regional, sales' manager 'for-

Herman Brothers t h a t he had been i n your f a c i l i t y since . 

December of 1984. I s t h a t correct? 

A The date i s not c l e a r , but he was. i n my o f f i c e . -

over the years. Several years before. 

Q Would your company consider using a carrier*,. Mr. 
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'Cummings', t h a t does hot' de'dieate t r a i l e r s , t o your exeiusive' . 

use?" At l e a s t tank t r a i l e r ' s ? 

A Absolutely not,. . ' 

Q Would i t be c o r r e c t t o say t h a t you need a t l e a s t 

or approximately the number of tank t r a i l e r s that' Bulk, i n c . 

i s p r e s e n t l y p r o v i d i n g to- ypu,?1 That , , ;s 17. 

A Yes. 

Q To your exclusive, use? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. GRAY: That.' s a l l . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: ..Just one quick question before 

cross-examination. 

'I t h i n k t h i s may be cl e a r t o counsel., but x t ' s'-npt" •, 

clear i n my mind.. I s there any oth'er e n t i t y or c a r r i e r 

paid by you pr o v i d i n g service f o r the white cement'in tank 

t r a i l e r s from, t h i s f a c i l i t y ? 

MR. CUMMINGS: No, there i s not. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very w e l l . 

Would you l i k e a few minutes. 

MR. BUBBA: W i l l we be going s t r a i g h t through? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS':. Yes. 

MR. BUBBA: I'm'ready t o go on_. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q I would l i k e to t a l k about t h i s chronology, 'of events 
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from March 28 a ' - l i t t l e more. Let.'s go ba'ck t o the- convers'atio 

on March 28. t h a t , you'hav.e c a t e g o r i z e d as. n o t h i n g d e f i n i t e , . 

They are s a y i n g t h e y are g o i n g t o g e t 'out o f the, busihe'ss a t 1 

some p o i n t i n time', '.but- i t ' i s c e r t a i n l y h o t noticed;? 

A I t h i n k t h e r e c o r d i n d i c a t e s t h a t I s a i d t h a t . 

Q And t h e n .1 b e l i e v e you s a i d t h a t t h e n e x t t h i n g t h a t ' 

happened was you r e c e i v e d a l e t t e r on A p r i l 22? 

A That's, c o r r e c t . 

Q How l o n g have you been i n busine s s w i t h t h e S t i c k e l S : 

'previous t o this-? . ' ' : 

A Well,, we bought t h e p l a n t —=• I'm t r y i n g to-.recpliec-t! 

We bought -- my company -bought t h e p l a n t in,-19'83. Ahd Mr. • 

Mulroy can c o n f i r m t h a t . That's when we commenced . o p e r a t i o n . 

They, shipped o n l y o u t o f t h a t f a c i l i t y . I t , was the- o n l y . • ; 

t r u c k i n g o p e r a t i o n a t t h a t t i m e . ' ; 

• Q. And you knew t h e S t i c k e l s ? 

A Not p r i o r t o purchase. But- we met them, subsequent 

t o t h a t . . 

•Q b i d you, know t h e Stic.ke-ls i n 1985? A p r i l of; ig'S'S'?. 
i • i 

I 
A Yes. : 

i 

,Q Very w e l l ? 

A. That's a q u a l i t a t i v e s t a t e m e n t . I -knew them b e t t e r 1 

than Mr. T a y l o r 1, 

Q You d i d n ' t know Mr. T a y l o r a t a l l ; ' • ' 

A That'.s c o r r e c t . 
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Q You ca tegor ized them as-.-responsible people , d i d n ' t 

you? 

•A That was' my unfortunate p e r c e p t i o n . 

•Q That' perception changed -when? 

A That perception changed when they started- telling-

me they were going' to terminate May 1, and tell me pn April 22 

Q Had they, i n the past, p u l l e d any quick deals- or 

f a s t deals w i t h -Lehigh Portland? 

A Define f a s t move.--

Q Before t h a t time,- d i d you. have any reason, t o .d'oubt -

t h e i r c r e d i b i l i t y ? ... 

A I t h i n k my testimony indicates, t h a t .1 did' n'o't;.. 

Q This l e t t e r , which i s 'dated A p r i l 1, 19,85, i n which .' 

you say- you received on A p r i l 22, do. you have (any reason -'-

do you know o f any reason why they would date tha-t A p r i l i ' l . , -

1985? 

A You would have, t o ask- them'. 

Q The.notice under the c o n t r a c t was. 90 days. . 

A I have t e s t i f i e d to. t h a t affect-. 

Q so, i t Wouldn't do them any good' to-back date i t 30 • 

-days., would i t ? • . . 

A Why hot? S i x t y days would' shorten the 90 days' ' 

notice, very- q u i c k l y . 

Q Are - you t e l l i n g - me t h a t i f they gave you" 30 days??' ' 

h b t i c e , t h a t would be i n compliance w i t h the contract?-

9T 



1 -A The con tract' required 9'0. day.s: :92 

2 Q So, the A p r i l 1st l e t t e r i n d i c a t i n g ' they -would . 

3 terminate May 1st would not give them, the required, ̂O':days.? , 1 

4 A I t would .not, no. I t would "give me the. time t h a t 

5 I needed. I would l i k e t o have 12,0 days. 1 

6 Q So, you .cannot speculate as to any reason why? " 

7 A I don't t h i n k speculation i s appropriate i n t h i s : 

8 , matter. 

;9 ' Q Did you t h i n k t h a t t h i s Was :seht on A p r i l 1st;? 

10 A I received i t on A p r i l the 2;2nd. I t could have 

11 been sent on January 1 s t . I have no idea. 

12 Q Well, you next i n d i c a t e t h a t on A p r i l 23rd, you 

13 sent v i a Purolator Courier, a - l e t t e r t o them-, Applicant's 

.14 E x h i b i t ,9, a l e t t e r dated A p r i l 1st was Philadelphia postmarked 

15 A p r i l 21, 1985, and was received by me A p r i l 22 , 1985/: 'Did' 

16 the S t i c k e l s ever t e l l ypu t h a t the l e t t e r was not. sent u n t i l 

1 7 the 20th or the 19th? 

18 A No, they did. hot. 

19 Q I f I 'm correct., on A p r i l 29th, you i n d i c a t e d t h a t • 

-20 you received Applicaht''s E x h i b i t No. ,10. 'And t h a t wa's a l e t t e j 

21 dated A p r i l 25,. 

22 A Yes. -

23 Q ' Am I also c o r r e c t t h a t you. categorized t h a t p r e v i o u s l y 

24 , as' saying t h a t i n l i g h t of threatened l a w s u i t t-hat they no 

25 longer -- they were withdrawing t h e i r t e r m i n a t i o n l e t t e r ' dated 
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A p r i l 21st? I s t h a t what t h a t A p r i l 25th l e t t e r does?, 

A The l e t t e r speaks f o r i t s e l f . 

JUDGE CL'EMENTS: I t h i n k he's- j u s t asking f o r -your 

per c e p t i o n . 

BY. MR. BUBBA: 

A I t c l e a r l y - said they were going t o serve u n t i l 

J u l y 25th. -,' ' 

Q And t h a t was, received on -April 29? 

A Yes. \ ' 

Q Up u n t i l t h a t time, you d i d not know t h a t they-

wlthdrew t h e i r termination' l e t t e r ? 

A Only from what people t o l d me,, t h a t they were. 

planning on serving us 9.0 more days. 

Q When d i d you know? On Apr.il 2.9th or — - < *> 

A When dad I hear the gossip or when d i d I hear 

Q When d i d you hear the gossip? • • 

A The gossip I heard was on A p r i l the 24th. 

.Q Who' d i d you hear t h a t from? 

A Mr. Jack Schwerman.. 

Q Of Schwerman Trucking? 

A President of Schwerman Trucking, t h a t ' s .correct. 

Q Do ybu know how Mr. Schwerman found t h a t putt?. 

A 'He said t h a t Gloria. S t i c k e l c a l l e d and- sa i d they 

had been forced t o abide by t h e i r ' t e r m s of the c o n t r a c t . Arid 

they planned to. serve'90 more days. Mr. Schwerman called- me 
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immediately, because the 9i0; days'would be good f o r him. We 

could get the equipment together. 

Q So, you heard the rumor tha-t the time had been 

.extended? 

• A Yes. ' . 

Q Were you undergoing negotiations; w i t h anyone1? 

A With whom? 

Q " With anyone?, 

A Yes.. I set a date of A p r i l 24th f o r Jack Schwerman 

to come t o Allentown on A p r i l 3dth 'for the purpose pf /his. 

possibly p r o v i d i n g service t o us w i t h h i s company. Oh-. ', 

A p r i l 24th I talked, t o Chemical Leaman. On A p r i l 2'6th., I 

t a l k e d to F l e e t Transport. • • 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: And during those conversations i t 

was your b e l i e f t h a t you no longer' had a May 1st need? .. 

MR. pUMMINGS: That'1 s c o r r e c t . "Until Apr.il 2-9. • :' 

BY MR. BUBBA: ' 

Q Why u n t i l Apr.il 29? I thought t h a t you said t h a t 

on .A p r i l 29 you received the . l e t t e r :saying' they would ;extehd. 

i t , and not u n t i l A p r i l 30, one day before. Did you -find' out 

something contrary? ^ n d t h a t was by something cailed, a.-

quote, unquote", -emergency phone c a l l from the York f a c i l i t i e s ? 

A Yes. . ', 

Q When d i d you f i n d out? 

A Find out what? ' 
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Q That they had changed t h e i r minds once again? Was 

i t through, the emergency phone c a l l s ? 

A I found out they were going t o extend on A p r i l 29th 

by a l e t t e r . 

They informed me on A p r i l 25' t h a t they were ''going t o 

extend the seryice u n t i l J u l y 25th. 

'Q And t h a t l e t t e r confirmed rumors you 'heard of the. 

24th? 

A T-hat's 'correct.. . • : 

Q When d i d y'ou. f i n d out they had changed t h e i r minds; 

from extending the. service so t h a t they were s t i l l going to. 

terminate i t ? Did you t e l l us t h a t was from an emergency 

phone c a l l on A p r i l 30th and they would -not pick up'? • ' ' 

A On. A p r i l 30th I had c a l l s from p_eople saying t h a t 

they were not going t o provide s e r v i c e . 

Q. The day before i s A p r i l 29th? 

A Yes. 

Q April 2'9th is the day you talked to John' Taylor? • 

A Yes. - ' • t 

Q And ybu said t h a t the reason you weren't i n t e r e s t e d 

i n MTS i s you couldn.' t believe 1 t h a t they would contact you 

at the eleventh hour? 

A MTS. 

Q Was i t the eleventh ^our on A p r i l ^ t h ? Ybu 

t e s t i f i e d 'that you ; "thought ybu had ?'0' days. _ '*' 
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A .Yes, ''that's r i g h t . . 

I had' some n e g o t i a t i o n s g o i n g on w i t h a number.of 

people who had been s o l i c i t i n g our busine s s a t t h e time.. To 

r e c e i v e a c a l l a t t h i s t i m e w a s - — I -just wasn 11. v e r y i n t e r e s t 

As a businessman, I was j u s t n o t v e r y i n t e r e s t e d . . 

Q I t was because I t was t h e e l e v e n t h • hour, /which-was 

what you t e s t i f i e d ? 

A That was my ph r a s e o l o g y . 

Q D i d you t e s t i f y t h a t t h e reason ybu d i d n ' t ' t a l k t o 

John T a y l o r ;on' the 24th and 29th --

MR.. GRAY: He did. t a l k t o John T a y l o r . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q' Or you d i d not g e t i n t o ' n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h John 

T a y l o r on t h e 29th was because the s e r v i c e was neededf and 

you c o u l d n ' t b e l i e v e he was o n l y t a l k i n g t o you a t t h a t l a t e , 

date.. I s t h a t what you a t t e m p t e d t o t e s t i f y t o on d i r e c t 

e xamination? 

A Yes, I t h i n k i t was. - .. 

Q Would i t s u r p r i s e you ' I f I t o l d you t h a t 'MTS i s 

the l a r g e s t cement c a r r i e r i n t h e Lehigh V a l l e y ? • 

A Not p a r t i c u l a r l y . 

Q Would i t s u r p r i s e you t h a t you d i d h o t know t h a t 

t h e y were t h e l a r g e s t c a r r i e r ? 

-A- 'That., I w o u l d -not .-know. 

Q Yet you d i d n o t know o f them? 
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A As1 I have t e s t i f i e d , I have seen t h e i r trucks on 

the road. I have seen t h e i r t r u c k s on the road w i t h MTS on. 

the. side.. 

past? 

Q Do you know why they had not. s o l i c i t e d you i n the ' 

A I haven't the f a i n t e s t idea. 

Q I s i t your b e l i e f t h a t i t . ' s ,— s t r i k e t h a t . 

Did John Taylor t e l l ybu. t h a t he had r i g h t s but of 

the York f a c i l i t y ? -. 

A T don " t r e c a l l him saying t-hat s p e c i f i c a l l y : I f • 

he called., I assume he had rights-, but I don't -recall;/: 

Q Do you r e c a l l , s t a t i n g on cross-exaraination t h a t you 

couldn't believe w i t h a l l the-, s c u t t l e b u t t i n the in'dus'try t h a t 

he had j u s t found out about this.? - ' ' 

A I . said t h a t . And I would be surprise'd*.. c ' 

Q Didn't you also t e s t i f y t h a t you. ha'd a ho.te -from' 

one: o'f your employees t h a t he had t a l k e d to. someone from 

MTS. e a r l i e r i n the •month? 

jA That's, c o r r e c t . I g.ot t h a t note the. day he .called .' 

on the 29th. 

'Q I t was, your testimony t h a t you received the f i r s t 

phone- c a l l s between MTS and Jay Young, of your o f f i c e , was" 

on A p r i l - ^ t h . . , 

A I believe t h a t was the date. ' 

Q' .Well., .that' wasn't',-- th'en MTS '.did know before 

9 7 
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A p r i l 2 9 t h what, was happening? 

A A p p a r e n t l y . . .' 

Q So, t h e f a c t t h a t you r e c e i v e d a phone c a l l on 

A p r i l 29th doesn't i n d i c a t e - t h a t MTS d i d n ' t know? 

A Unles;s — I ' must t e l l you, as a businessman, ahd. ' 

I guess I s h o u l d n ' t do t h i s . But I do n o t r e a l l y have' a 

v e r y warm spot i n my h e a r t f o r MTS knowing t h e y never s o , l i c i f e | d 

b u s i n e s s from us.1. We were i n t h e he a t o f t r y i n g t o f i n d a 

t r u c k e r f r o m anywhere i n t h a t s t a t e . Here:' s a t r u c k i n g . • . 

company f o u r o r f i v e m i l e s away t h a t never c a l l e d . One o f . 

the l a r g e s t i n the; U n i t e d States., 

Q But you ;don ' t know, why? . ' 

A I .have: no idea why. No. ' '. 

Q So., t h e ••reason you, d i d n ' ; t n e g o t i a t e w i t h them was .' 

because you d i d n o t have a warm p l a c e i n your h e a r t f o r MTS1'?' 

A Of "course .not. 

Q Why was i t , then? 

A I was n e g o t i a t i n g w i t h people- t h a t I t h o u g h t were 

•going to- s o l v e our problem. I d i d n ' t f e e l I had-the time t o 

n e g o t i a t e w i t h - anybody 'else.. I d i d n ' t choose' t o n e g o t i a t e 

w i t h , them. 

Q D i d you t e l l him t h a t you, had ah .i n f o r m a l agreement 

; • , -
w i t h ' Schwerman a l r e a d y ? '' : ;' • 

A. I don't r e c a l l .saying t h a t , no.. 

Q Would t h a t have been" improper? 
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A I don't know i f i t would have been improper. We 

had some i n various stages of development. One of these 

was ra t h e r f a r down the road. 

Bulk? 

Q Which .ones were f a r down the road? Schwerman and 

A Yes. 

Q When d i d Bulk f i r s t contact you about the York 

f a c i l i t y ? 

A I don't r e c a l l . Sometime i n e a r l y A p r i l . I t was 

a f t e r the March 28th. v i s i t of the S t i c k e l s . 

Q Did you i n i t i a t e t h a t or d i d Bulk? 

A They d i d , as I r e c a l l . 

Q Was i t Bulk or Herman Brothers at t h a t time? 

A I don't r e c a l l . I r e a l l y wasn't too interested' i n 
i 

the names. I was look i n g f o r a good., .solid t r u c k e r . • < 

Q Was Bulk a good, s o l i d trucker? 

A I don' t r e c a l l the Bulk contact i n t h a t terminology.' 

Q Well, what a t t r a c t e d you to Bulk? 

A- I knew the people. 

Q You knew Je r r y Mulroy? 

A Yes.. 

Q ' Who else d i d you know? v 

A Bob Williamson. 

Q Could you please- refer- t o the l e t t e r which was' 

hand-delivered to the.Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission -• 

•99 
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t h a t is' Applicant.' s E x h i b i t 11, I b e l i e v e , i f they are. s t i l l llO'O'1 

in, f r o n t of you. 

The second paragraph, the -second sentence of, tha't,, -wouijl 

you please -read t h a t i n t o the record? 

A We contacted Schwerman Trucking; Nubulk., I rip/. , a 

D i v i s i o n of Chemical Leaman; Fleet- Transport, and others. 

Q This i e t t e r was sent t o the ,P,UC i n ah e f f o r t t o 

get emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y ? i 

A That.' s c o r r e c t . • 

Q And t h a t emergency .arose on A p r i l 30th; i s t h a t 

correct?' 

A That' s. c o r r e c t . 

Q When d i d you contact Schwerman, Nubulk, F l e e t and-

i . 

A We t a l k e d t o them at various times during A p r i l . 

Q But hot a f t e r the emergency came up. oh A p r i l : 3Oth?-

A Well, I t a l k e d t o Schwerman, of course, i n my 

others ?• 

offi c e - . 

.Q I f you know — hold i t . 

.(Whereupon there was a pause ,in the proceedi-hgjS'.) , 

BY MR.. B.UBBA.': ' ' ' - ' 

A Yes;, that,'s, t r u e . 

Q Did you ' t a l k to. any of them a f t e r .April 3:0th about, 

the p r o v i s i o n o f ,service immediately? 
•t '. 

A. Np; I d i d not... 
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,Q Did you t a l k t o MTS: .about the provision-'of. seryice 

immediat-ely a f t e r A p r i l 30th? 

A No, I d i d not. At t h a t j u n c t u r e , — I- had obtained 

service during the day . So, there was no need t o go .'any • , 

f u r t h e r . 

Q How 'did i t come, about? How d i d you know you ha'd 

obtained service during the day? 

A By discussing, i t with Jerry -~ Mr. Mulroy,. 

Q,. Did he assure you t h a t they would have the ''equipraent 

t h a t Was necessary?' • • 

A Yes. ' ' . 

Q You c a l l e d him. sometime during May 2nd anctsaidr, 

J e r r y , do you have the equipment? Can you do i t ? 
i 

A We were i n constant contact. And as I was -mentioning, 

we thought t h i s thing, was going t o p u l l together.. Arid there 

was•rio question. There was equipment and that, made everything 

f a l l i n t o place. .;-

Q Where d i d they g e t the equipment from?-

A You have to. ask Mr. Mulroy. •, 

Q •Ypujdoh't know-?• + 

A" I ' m -not certain..' I am under the' impres'siph of 

where i t . came frpm." t ' . / : 

Q 'Where?.' ' 

A I t h i n k 'Cement Expre'ss-. Because: o f i t s . v e r y 

iSpecia l ized tank equipment t h a t was ready t o r o l l wri-th' w h i t e ' 

10 
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cement. 

Q Do you know t h a t f o r a fa c t ? 

A That 1s my impression. I don't have the t r a i l e r 

numbers. I don't know. 

Q Did Lehigh Portland or you have anything t o do 

w i t h the a c q u i s i t i o n of those vehicles by Bulk f o r the 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n on May 2nd? 

A No. Absolutely nothing t o do w i t h i t . 

Q Did Lehigh Portland enter i n t o leases f o r equipment 

frpm Cement Express? 

A Yes. 

Q Why was that? 

A There was no emergency temporary authority" on May 1. 

And w.e had t h i s one-day n o t i c e . I t h i n k , once again, supportiijig 

our contention t h a t we had no equipment, and we leased, as' 

i r e c a l l , a couple of trucks from Cement Express and a couple 

of d r i v e r s and Lehigh leased them and paid f o r them. 

Q I s one of the f a c t o r s i n why you • evid'ehtLy. decided 

to go w i t h Bulk the f a c t t h a t Jerry Mulroy i s there? 

A Not t h a t :Jerry Mulroy is- t h e r e , but t h a t Jerry 

Mulroy was working f o r the company t h a t was able, to provide 

the service f o r me. That 1s•a' subtle d i f f e r e n c e . But I 

don't h i r e 'companies based on p e r s o n a l i t i e s . Mr. Mulroy 

represents a company, and we h i r e d the company; not the. man. 

Q Would you have approached .Bulk, I n c . , an i n a c t i v e 

io; 
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corporation,, without Mr. Mulroy.' s involvement? 

A Who. knows? , 

Q How d i d you. contact t h i s group of Schwerman, 

Chemical Leaman, Fleet Transport and others t h a t you mentioned 

How d i d you go about- g e t t i n g those names? • -

A On some days they c a l l e d me, and oh ,some days I 

c a l l e d them. 

Q And they had done t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r 'you before,? 

A Some of them-had. Some of them had not. 

Q -Some had, not., Why would you contact the .ones who 

had not? 

A Well, l e t me see how t h i s works here -for a 'minute... • 

(Whereupon there was a pause i n the proceedings.) 

BY MR. BUBBA: ' 

A The people I have here,, I didn '• t c a l l any of them " 

d l f e e t l y . They contacted me. 

Q Did your n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h John Taylor get t o the 

poinf where''he t o l d you'he -had a l l the equipment you'wo.uld 

need? ' •• 

A' I . r e c a l l t e l l i n g him t h a t t h i s was very sp'ec.ial 

equipment we needed. I thought we would need very quick 

service on the equipment.-'- I doh'-t r e c a l l what he s a i d , n'o. 

Q What d i d you know about MTS at the time he called?' ' 

A That they have trucks r o l l i n g down the highway w i t h 

MTS oh the side. .; 
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Q And you presumed, from that, they d i d not- have 

equipment t o meet your needs? What other facts: d i d you have';?' 

A I' 'didn'Vt. — I was negotiating with other truckers 

and was far •enough- down the .line that .1' was reasonably s a t i s f i 

that I had the. situation in hand'. As a businessman., you don Mi 

have time to take .each person who. wants to do business, with 

'you and have extensive discussions. The time .of. these 

extensive discussions during th i s thing had- passed.. .And .MTS • 

had come in- quite late'. I f they had come in "earlier in April., 

perhaps, the busine'ss'.decision would have been to. engage in . 

negotiations as we did with SchWermah and Bulk and. some 'others 

Q you said t h a t the -number of vehicles' t h a t they 

designated t o the Lehigh Portland f a c i l i t y has increased?' •*• • 

.JUDGE G-LEMENTS:. By them, do you mean Bul_k'? ' . 

BY .MR. BUBBA.: 

Q Bulk, Inc. 

.A I - don't r e c a l l , .saying i t . I t h i n k Mr. Mulroy ", 

te s t i f i e d ' , t h a t i t had. 'And we'would have expected t h a t t o 

b u i l d up- as; the business b u i l t up'.-

Q' Why would you expect t h a t t o b u i l d up? . • 

A • T t ' s .a., seasonal business. And we expect, t o . ship 1 • 

more i n August than i n May. „ 

,Q The decreased — other people' were p r o v i d i n g service 

i t was because- of seasonal changes? 

A Nobody else Was prpylding, the bulk, service t h a t We . ' 
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needed.. We- have an exelu'sive c a r r i e r t h a t was prev-iding 

the. servi-'ce' on -bulk cement. 

Q But t h e r e i s more than j u s t b u l k equipment d e d i c a t e d 

i s . t h a t c o r r e c t ? There.' s f l a t b e d s a l s o ? 

,A Yes. T h e - f l a t b e d s are n o t q u i t e --' 

Q Bulk i s a. s p e c i a l problem? 

.A Bulk equipment is not quite as dedicated.. , ;,I ,;m- not 

an expert in the equipment. I really don't knqw.' - - ] 

I know the. s i t u a t i o n i n tanks becau'se. i t bears _sp' * •• 

he'avy on our business-. j 

Q Do you have: a heed f o r more t h a n the. 12 u n i t s 'pn ! 

May-.2nd which- were d e d i c a t e d - t o Lehigh 'Portland? ! 

A I don't remember. -. .' 

Q 1 t h i n k i t 1 s a r a t h e r i m p o r t a n t element i'ri t h i s -

hearing, w h e t h e r ' o r n o t t h e r e was a need f o r more t h a n 12 

v e h i c l e s ' on May 2.. ' • 

A , L e t me'resp'ond t h i s way .'\ We d i d not' l o s e a. s i n g l e 1 ' • 

o r d e r as a r e s u l t o f t h e t r a n s i t i o n of. service.. I must 

conclude, t h e r e f o r e , t h a t we had-equipment-to. s e r v i c e t h e 

business t h a t was o f f e r e d t o us. on t h a t d a t e . 

Q Do you b e l i e v e t h a t B u l k , I n c . — 

L e t me go back. ; 

I n - A p r i l o f 198'5/ you had d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h Herman'' . 

B r o t h e r s and/or Bulk,. I n c . or Leasco,. or whatever t h e name o f _ 

th e company was.. ^Did ypu know th'at B u l k , I-nc. d i d ho.t have. 
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any. r i g h t s a t t h a t time? 

A When? D t i r i n g A p r i l ? 

Q Yes. 

A Yes. 

Q Did. t h a t concern you a t a l l ? 

A Depending on the. stage-. Depending which t i m e o f 

th e month we- a r e t a l k i n g about.. . I t was i n ' v a r y i n g degrees of. 

concern. ' E a r l i e r on, we f e l t we would have time' t o o b t a i n 

those r i g h t s , i f necessary. • . 

Q' D i d you have i n t e r s t a t e ' t r a n s p o r t a t i o n -out .of the. 

York f a c i l i t y ? 

A Yes. 

•Q' Does i t concern you now t h a t t h e y are n o t an 

i n t r a s t a t e c a r r i e r ? : 

.A They j p r o y i d e i n t r a s t a t e : s e r v i c e . 

Q How- do they do t h a t ? 

A From my p o i n t o f view — I'm d e a l i n g w i t h t h e house 

c a r r i e r and t h a t doesn't r e a l l y concern ;me. I . don't- mean 

t o be d i s r e s p e c t i v e " . They do our t r u c k i n g > o t h e r house 

c a r r i e r s . Ahd t h e y take t h e cement where we want I t \tb be 

t a k e n . That's i n t e r s t a t e o r i n t r a s t a t e . ' -

Q T h a t 1 s Bulk? 

A That's t h e o u t f i t . — when we g e t i n t o Herman 

B r o t h e r s , Leasco, and 14 o t h e r c o r p o r a t i o n s , I don't, t h i n k -si­

the f i n a n c i a l end o f i t — t h a t ' s r a t h e r common, ybu :knbW?., .' 
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Q . Let . me ask yo.u again. . "Do you t h i n k B u l k , I n c . does ;107' 

not- have ICG r i g h t s ? • 1 • 

•A Yes; 

Q ' And does that- concern you or does t h a t not- concern. • 

you? As long as one1 of those fourteen corporations, somehow 

goes and gets, i t done•' f o r you, you dori'.t care?:' 

MR. GRAY: I t h i n k he.'s r e f e r r i n g t o fo u r t e e n corpora- . 

tipns* under the-, same corporate umbrella, such as Bulk-, 

.Herman Brothers..,' and. so on.- • 

MR.. BUBBA: I'm using his-. phraseology. , 
''- i 

BY-.MR. BUBBA:," .?•'.•_.! 

A No. We are not looking f o r service. 

Q I t h i n k you said you were looking' f o r .a sblid-'-type' 

of carrier'. Would you f e e l more comfortable i f the. c a r r i e r 

had the'PUC and .ICC r i g h t s tha-t you-- needed'? 

A I t 'would be one factor, among others. 

Q; What, would the other, f a c t o r s be.? . 

A R e l i a b i l i t y o f se r v i c e , f i n a n c i a l s t a b i l i t y ' ; • 

saf e t y , any business considerations you would give the, r i g h 

kind' of people, t o run. .. 

Q And Bulk,-Inc. assured you of a l l of those other 

things? 

A I was s a t i s f i e d t h a t they would perform. 

Q I f I ' were t o t e l l you t h a t MTS had PUC and ICC 

ri g h t s , -and ICC co h t r a c t c a r r i e r , r i g h t s , ;and had, equipment' w h i c i 
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was ready,, w i l l i n g and able 1 t o t r a n s p o r t white cement pn 

May 1st, 'Would t h a t have any impact? 

A -That's a m u l t i p l e question. I f they said! they' 

were, ready, w i l l i n g 'and able, I would "look w i t h great .dqubt 

on t h a t statement. " 

Q Why i's t h a t ? 

A Simply; because the equipment has t o be s t e r i l e and 

p e r f e c t l y clean. And i f MTS had t r a i l e r s s i t t i n g - on .th e i r -

l o t t h a t were cleaned out and ready t o go and. serve.-us, 1̂ . . 

would be most surprised. -Not saying not true:; I 'would/have, 

•been most s u r p r i s e d . 

Q I f you would have been t o l d that,.would ypu have . 

pursued, that? • • '• . ' • 

A That if- he had' th'at when?-

Q _ ' A p r i l .24th or 29th. ' E i t h e r dates. 

A Possibly. Except probably 1 wouldn't have;. I :ke"ep. 

t e l l i n g you we' had :negotiations going on w i t h several people, 

or I was seeing the l i g h t of. day coming i n t o t h i s t h i n g . - And 

.1 d i d hot have the time. I have other d u t i e s besides, t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r thing., although sometimes r'm not- sure t h a t ? 1 , t h e 

way i t i s . I had narrowed i t down t o the people I thought, 

were going to perform f o r us. 

Q When, i n your discussion f was a f i n a l agreement 

struck w i t h Bulk, Inc.? 

A F i n a l agreement? -

,L"08 
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Q Yes. 

A Can you d e f i n e what ypu mean when you say f i l i a l 

agreement? • 

Q When was t h i s arrangement made tha-t i s p r e s e n t l y " 

• e x i s t i n g . — when d i d i t become a c o n t r a c t u a l arrangement?. 

A C o n t r a c t u a l arrangement? 

Q Yes-,. When were you bound l e g a l l y t o use them? 

A The1 c o n t r a c t , signed was — I have t o search 1 my 

memory — i t seems t o me i t was A p r . i l 2'5th or some s u c h 

d a t e . • v. 

Q When d i d - B u l k g e t t h e equipment? DP you know,?' 

A I don't t h i n k - -.— t h e equipment became available.., 

as f a r .as' I . Jcnow,. a l o n g about; May: -1 - 'or was n o t much b e f o r e , 

t h a t . Maybe A p r i l 3.0th. tO(-May 3 r d . * 

Q ' Were you i n v o l v e d i n any way i n making sure t h a t 

t h e equipment•was t h e r e f o r ' B u l k ; Inc.? D i d you have 

d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h Bulk., I n c . c o n c e r n i n g t h a t equipment? 

A The que'Stipn of equipment was one .between 1 Bulk.,. I n c . 

arid Cement Express r a t h e r t han between Lehigh and Cemerit- • 

Express,. . 

Q Answer my question.. D i d you have any •discussioris 

o r n e g o t i a t i o n s With them.? . , • 

'A No n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

Q No n e g o t i a t i o n s a t a l l ? 

A No. 
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Q Did you ever giye an i n d i c a t i o n t o Cement Express 

t h a t t h a t equipment was very important t o your 'operation1?-

A Yes. ' 

Q Ahd d i d you 'make 'overtures t o them that, somehow 

t h a t equipment get i n the hands of 'Bulk, Ine1.? 

A .We discussed the f a c t that, t h i s -equipment was 

needed. And' we. were dealing w i t h Bulk, Inc. That,,was- the-

extent of i t . 

Q 'You d i d not suggest t'o them that, somehow1 Cement 

Express b e t t e r make sure t h a t the equipment end .up being 

leased t o Bulk!? 

A Make,- sure i s a gross overstatement• . . - We I n d i c a t e d 

t h a t we had an arrangement about made and the key t o t h i s • 

whole s i t u a t i o n , as I. 1 'said repeatedly was equipment.. VJith 

Cement Express goring out of business,. I t would haves "solved •• 

our problems q u i t e n i c e l y had t h a t equipment been purcha's'ed 

by Bulk, Inc-. and: t h a t was the g i s t , of -my statement t o 

Cement Express. But no pressure, i f you w i l l , f o r them, to-

s e i i . 

Q Did y'ou keep records of who has -- which' car r i e r . . , 

have which type of a u t h o r i t y ? • • , . 

A Yes. It.'s i n our department. 

Q Do you p e r s o n a l l y keep them? - ' . 

'A No. I t ' s my people i n my department. • 

Q By checking records,, you would have been able> t o 
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f i n d .out" t h a t M a t e r i a l s Transport Service'had .common- and 11-1, 

con t r a c t and PUG r i g h t s from York County? 

A At l e a s t some or a l l of i t . . ' I t depends oh the 

adequacy of our records. 

Q When you contacted the'se people . . 

A .They contacted me. 

Q Others contacted you arid you contacted some,.-. 

The ones t h a t you contacted, 'did you look In. your, 

f i l e s . f i r s t t o see what 'type o'f a u t h o r i t y they had? 

A No, not r e a l l y . What I would, do i s c a l l , and 'say-, 

do you have .the r i g h t s . 

Q And' th'at would be important t o you? 

A Yes, i t would be' important t o me-. 

MR. BUBBA: We have nothing f u r t h e r . v 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:' :Let me j u s t ask one question before • 

r e d i r e c t . 

I b e l i e v e you t e s t i f i e d t h a t your f i r s t agreement 

or c o n t r a c t w i t h Bulk was oh A p r i l 2.4th. And yet you .also-

t e s t i f i e d t h a t you were n e g o t i a t i n g w i t h others i n A p r i l 28th 

and 2-9th. I don't understand what seems t o be. an in c o n s i s t e n e i 

MR. CUMMINGS: We. signed a c o n t r a c t w i t h Bulk contingent 

upon g e t t i n g t h e i r a u t h o r i t y t o haul f o r us.. There 'was a' 

30-day c a n c e l l a t i o n clause i n i t . So, i t was not t h e k i n d of 

con t r a c t t h a t I f e l t we were; .signing i n l i f e ' s blood t o deal 

w i t h , you know-,, t h a t k i n d of t h i n g . So, i t was a c o n t r a c t , froim 
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my. s t a n d p o i n t , t h a t c o u l d be c a n c e l l e d w i t h o u t a whole' 

l o t o f d i f f i c u l t y i f i t developed l a t e r t h a t we d i d n o t 

choose t o use t h i s , service'. 

I d on't know i f t h a t e x p l a i n s i t v e r y w e l l . That.'s 

the p r a c t i c a l aspect o f what we were d o i n g . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS; Very w e l l . ' '. 

Mr. Gray, any r e d i r e c t ? ' 

MR. GRAY:. Only one q u e s t i o n . 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GRAY: • • 

Q I j u s t want t o make sure the. r e c o r d i s c l e a r . Bulk,-

I n c . i s b o t h I n t e r s t a t e and' i n t r a s t a t e . C o r r e c t ? 

A Yes. 

Q As f a-r ' as ypu 'know, you 1 r e pay i n g them? 

A Yes. 

Q Would i t be c o r r e c t t o say t h a t you don't know 

under what l e g a l arrangements' t h e y ' r e h a n d l i n g i n t e r s t a t e 

shipments ? 

A Yes. , -

Q But ypu do know t h e same t r u c k s that.' s p r o v i d i n g 

t h e s e r v i c e ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. GRAY: That's a l l . 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 
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Q You" re. s a y i n g - t h a t a l l t r u c k s a r e . p r o v i d i n g the. 

i n t e r s t a t e s e r v i c e ? 

A Ye s. 

MR. BUBBA: I don * t have a n y t h i n g f u r t h e r . . 

MR. GRAY: I move f o r the 'admission o'f whatever 'my 

e x h i b i t s are h e r e . 1 .guess t h e y are now E x h i b i t s 7' through* 

13., • 

113 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I know we have an o b j e c t i o n - t o a -. • 

couple o f t h e s e . , 

•MR,. BUBBA: We don't* haye t o go t h r o u g h them one by 

one. I b e l i e v e I knoW them. 

My ob-jee'tions. t o hearsay are :numbers 12 and, I b e l i e v e . 

13. E x h i b i t No. 12 sh o u l d be a l e t t e r from Nubulk. -And 

E x h i b i t No. 13, .a l e t t e r from Schwerman. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: That.'s c o r r e c t . 

Very w e l l . The e x h i b i t s are a d m i t t e d . 

I note an o b j e c t i o n t o t h e a d m i s s i o n o f E x h i b i t s No;: 

12 and No. 13. As. I . s a i d e a r l i e r , s h o u l d c o u n s e l f e e l t h a t 

h i s . r i g h t s o f 'Gross-examination have been undu l y l i m i t e d , / 

he may r e q u e s t i n w r i t i n g f o r f u r t h e r p r o c e e d i n g t o f u r t h e r 

i n v e s t i g a t e t h i s a s pect o f t h e ease.. I f I do n o t hear from 

c o u n s e l w i t h i n 10 days o f t h e h e a r i n g , I w i l l assume t h a t he,'.: 

has chosen t o r e c o n s i d e r t h a t aspect o f t h e case, arid the^ 

e x h i b i t s w i l l , s t a y a d m i t t e d . , " . '• 

Let ' s go '.off t h e r e c o r d a second. 
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(Whereupon there was a discussion held o f f the record.) 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Why don't We give .ourselves- u n t i l 

114 

2:15 

• (Whereupon there was a lunch recess taken a-t, l,:,i'5 p.m... 

and the hearing was resumed a t 2: 20" p .m.. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS-: . Is- the, Applicant ready to- proceed? '': 

MR. GRAY: Yes. ' ' 

MR. BUBBA: Before we proceed, I Would' l i k e 'to,, make 

a motion t o /dismiss. . ' . • ' 

In my view —• and I t h i n k that' there's 'some uhcertaih'-fey 

as to. whethe'r or not the section 1 _of the Pennsylvania Code,. 14 

and the 1 Kinard case have no a p p l i c a t i o n t o the -contract 

c a r r i e r s . I believe t h a t ' s e u r r e n t l y up m the: a i l : . Ev.eri. 

i f i t has no a p p l i o a t i o n s , my f e e l i n g s are t h a t f i r s t ' t h a t 

the -application has not even shown t h a t i t is. 'ready.lr w i l l i n g , • 
I 

and able- A f t e r two or .-three hours, I'm hot sure wh'o'Bulk, : 
,' . I 

Inc . i s , who" owns i t s . stock, what assets i t owns, what. rights'• 

i t has, -whether or not i t i s f i n a n c i a l l y s t a b l e . A l l we-'-have , 

i-S' Mr. Mulroy's testimony t h a t he f e e l s i t i s f i h a n c i a l i y 

s t a b l e . I don't know i-f the $100 ,000 i s going t o run,eut. > 

And what happens' i f i t does? 

Secondly, I don't be l i e v e ' t h e Applicant has shown i ' ; 

a need f o r se r v i c e . ' Although we have been t a l k i n g -a l o t -of- • 

emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y and. temporary authori'ty,, since' 

t h i s I s a permanent •authority a p p l i c a t i o n , I would l i k e t o 

l: 
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address i t t o t h a t . Although I t h i n k i t .might have, some . 115 

a p p l i c a t i o n to. 'th'e- others. I n Wiley versus' PUC, -which is' " 

a c o n i r a e t case, and the standard f o r c o n t r a c t a p p l i c a t i o n s 

says unquestionably the standard by which the Commission must; 

act i n determining whether a c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r - 'should be " ' 

i 

granted a permit is- the need. - That i s greater under, the- law 

than the mere determination of the de s i r e . ' A l l we ;have heard ; 

a l l morning long i s ••the-•desire of Lehigh Portland to. use' 

those services of- Bulk, Inc. A de s i r e ; not a nee'd. -'And where 

need arises., showing that-whoever- is. out there can.'t do i t --

pre-Kiha-rd — t h a t i s an inadequacy -of service and even i n 

Kinard and 1.4:41. standards' they '-enumerate a l t e r n a t i v e s ' t o 

inadequacies i n Kinard. I don't think, they have even attempted, 

to. show any of- them. They are not i n d i c a t i n g t h a t Bulk i s 

prov i d i n g a d i f f e r e n t service l o c a t i o n , . i f * .you. need' ̂ backup 

service shipper compensation, ICC a u t h o r i t y i n f a c t , t h a t • 

i s another question. I don't know who has the a u t h o r i t y . . 

C e r t i f i c a t i o n of. a u t h o r i t y and -benefit of application... I " 

t h i n k , as you would go through each of these .divisions as 

o u t l i n e d i n -Kinard' i n the Commission case>, that, you' would have 

to- come to' the conclusion tha-t -- t h i s i s before we put on 

our case -- t h a t there hasn't been a need for- exis t i n g : service, 

but r a t h e r desire. 

And, the l a s t t h i n g I would l i k e to'-mention is- t h e 

relevancy of the service t h a t i s being- provided under the -
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eta and t a I t h i n k by nothing more than j u d i c i a l 'notice, 

we can i n d i c a t e tha-t t h a t eta and. t a are s t i l l .subj.eet t o 

exceptions,, which have been f i l e d by MTS;. And t h a t i s . s t i l l 

pending a t t h i s date. ' 

So, it's our position that the provision of service 

under that may be-, suspect,, 'and, therefore, the. relevance, of ' 

the provision of services under these rights, should be given 

less weight-. i • . \ * \ 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: • Very-well. Do you want t o respond?'' i 

.MR. GRAY: 'Very b r i e f l y . 

The argument i s absurd, t o say the- l e a s t . I doubt i f 1 

I , have ever been i n a case where I have seen a c l e a r e r -pr.o.of 

being provided by an appl i c a n t of the need.for service. And 

to say t h a t i t doesn't even i t doesn't even r i s e t o t h e 

l e v e l of being able t o -- to. dismiss i s peakedly absurd.. 

The Commission granted a u t h o r i t y i n t h i s , ease ,for a . 

reason. They had the f a c t s before them. The facts, have come 

out here.. • 

S u f f i c e - i t to. say t h a t i t ' s _ j u s t a-n absurd argument.-. 

I'm prepared t o argiie on briefs,. There ''s j u s t .n'o me r i t • 

whatsoever t o the argument t h a t a motion t o dismiss should be 

granted here a t - a l l . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I'm going t o deny without pr e j u d i c e 

the motion t o dismiss. I w i l l make my decision a f t e r i 

receive your b r i e f s or whatever memoranda you. choose-to submit' 

l i 6 
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t o the matter. 

Very w e l l . Let's proceed. 

MR. BUBBA: I c a l l - John Taylor. 

JOHN TAYLOR, c a l l e d as a witness, having been duly 

sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

L17 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Mr.. Taylor, by whom are y.ou employed? 

A. M a t e r i a l s Transport Seryice, Inc. 

Q And what i s the address of. — l e t ' s c a l l i t MTS. 

What i s the address? 

A Post O f f i c e Box 33, Northampton, Pennsylvania, 18'06'7 

Q Before we go any f u r t h e r , l e t ';s get something 

s t r a i g h t . 

There were statements dur i n g Mr. Cummings' testimony' 

t h a t you had never s o l i c i t e d business from Lehigh Portland, 

a l a r g e manufacturer of cement f o r a great number of years, 

i s t h a t c orrect? 

A That's c o r r e c t . ' 

Q Why don't you t e l l the Court why? 

A When MTS purchased H.C. Gabler 1s PUC a u t h o r i t y , we 

had a hearing. And at t h a t time my f a t h e r made -a gentleman.'."s, , 

agreement w i t h Dick S t i c k e l not t o r a i d h i s work. And at 

t h a t time the p l a n t was a Medusa-plant; not a Lehigh p l a n t . 

Q Your f a t h e r was a predecessor i n t h i s corporation? 
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A He was deceased as o f A u g u s t , 1977 . Yes . [Ll; 

Q When was t h a t g e n t l e m a n ' s agreement s t r u c k ? Do 

you know? 

A 1967. 

Q And f o r 10 years while your dad ran the business, 

you d i d not. .— MTS d i d not r a i d the business? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Subsequent t o your' -f ather' s death, have you attemptecf 

to r a i d the business? 

A No, I have not. 

Q Why i s that? , 

A Honoring the same agreement. 

Q You were honoring your f a t h e r ' s and Mr. Stickel'-s 

agreement? 

A Correct. 

Q Have the people a t MTS, on d i f f e r e n t occasions, 

made any statements t o you regarding your honoring of t h a t 

agreement? 

A Yes. My market department wanted t o pursue contacts 

w i t h t h a t m i l l f o r at l e a s t backhauler continuous movement 

s t u f f on package work. 

Q And' they made those comments t o you?• 

A Yes, they d i d . 

Q And you refused? 

A' Yes, i d i d . 
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Q Based on t h a t agreement? 

A Based on the agreement between pick S t i c k e l and' 

my f a t h e r . 

Q How many f a c i l i t i e s does MTS have? 

A At the present time, four t e r m i n a l s . 

Q Where are they located? 

A. One i n .Northampton,, one i n West Manchester,^ one 

i n Stockertown, and one i n Jersey C i t y . 

Q The f i r s t three" being i n Pennsylvania? 1-

A Correct. 

Q What i s your p o s i t i o n i n MTS? 

A President and c h i e f operating o f f i c e r . 

Q Are you authorized by MTS to appear here today' and 

provide t h i s testimony? 

A Yes. 

Q What i s your duty as president and c h i e f operating 

o f f i c e r ? 

A Well, I provide corporate d i r e c t i o n t o plan new 

op p o r t u n i t i e s of work, f i n i s h e x i s t i n g t h i n g s we have going, 

and b a s i c a l l y , to. supervise a l l the departments. 

Q Let me ask you t h i s . Are you a shareholder of 

MTS? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you know how many shares you own? 

A Approximately 20 percent. 
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Q Twenty percent of the outstanding shares?-

A Right. 

Q Who owns' the 1 other'stock?-

A My s i s t e r -owns 20 .percent, and the remainder, is. 

owned by my mother', V i r g i n i a Taylorx 

Q What i s your, sister.'s name? 

A' B.-. Gayl'e; Taylor. .* 

Q Are you on th'e: Board of D i r e c t o r s o'f MTS? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Are you the ehairman? 

A No, I'm not. ' • 

Q Who is? 

A V i r g i n i a Taylor. 

Q How long have you been employed i n any capacity by 

MTS ? 

A When we s t a r t e d the business i n 1965. 
i 

Q When y'ou say we, who do you mean? 

A My f a t h e r , Edward E. Taylor and myself. 

Q What p o s i t i o n s have you held -- 'have you 'been 

•employed c o n t i n u a l l y from t h a t p o i n t i n time forward? 

A Four years of time I was out going t o col l e g e . 

Other than t h a t , i t was continuous.. 

Q What have been your p o s i t i o n s from 1965 forward, 

. i f you can remember? 

A Dispatcher, mechanic , d r i v e r , loader, maintenance; 



1 I 1 1 operations. 

2 Q About everything ? 

3 A Correct. . 

1- 4 Q When d i d you become president? 

5 : A July of * 79. 

6 And. how'- abb,u,t - c h i e f 'Operating o f f i c e r ? 

7 A Same time. 

8 Q How long have you been on the Board? 

9 A At l e a s t t h a t long. 

i 
10 Are yo.u intimately familiar with the • corporate 

11 d i r e c t i o n MTS i s ta k i n g and has1 taken? 

12: A Yes , I , am. 

I - , 

13 ' Q I n f a c t , are you b e t t e r able t o give testimony 

• 14 regarding t h a t than anyone i n the corporation?. 

! . ''̂  
" . I. 1.5 A Yes. 

jl ! .re Q I f you know, how many -truck d r i v e r s does .MTS 

'! 1; 17 c u r r e n t l y employ?. 

18 A Something i n excess of 175. 

' z 
I ) 

19 Q How about mechanics? 
1 z 

z' 
o 

J1 < • 
..20 A Again,, I would .say i n excess of about 25,. 

II 

6; " 
1 U II 

Q 
< l ' 

21 Q And on the c l e r i c a l s t a f f ? ' 

,i Z-

'1 . 22 A Approximately 25. 

1 .1 
ir 

H 23 Q I s there any group of employees I 'have, missed? 

1 

i ' l ' 

24 

25 

: A 

Q 

No. ' , . 

So, i n excess of 20 0?' 

L-21 
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A Okay. 

,Q MTS is. the l a r g e s t cement - c a r r i e r , i n -the' Lehigh ' 

'Valley?. .. . ' 

A ' I n the: Lehigh V a l l e y , yes./ 

Q The termihals .that ybu t a l k e d about before, a r e 

there a c t u a l l y s t r u c t u r e s a t each of those locations?'. 

A "Yes - ,' 

Q And are mechanics emptoyed at'each of them?. 

A A l l but our Jersey C i t y one. We use other people '.s 

mechanics' there.- . 

Q So, your mechanics are. s p l i t between the three 

Pennsylvania locations? 

A Right. 

Q. How close are, those three Pennsylvania Ibeations-

to one another ? 

A Ten t o f i f t e e n m i l e s . 

Q. I f you could t e l l me -- I ' l l -ask you ge n e r a l l y " 

f i r s t . How large a f l e e t of v e h i c l e s does MTS have at I t s ' 

disposal? i f . y o u can break t h a t down i n t o rough numbers of • 

tractor's, t r a i l e r s , , or tank equipment. 

A 'We have-over 200 tanks. We have over 7.5 - -platform . 

t r a i l e r s -- f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s — and over l.T'S 'power units.. • i , 

Q And i s t h a t f l e e t kept and maintained at'each, of 

these locations? ' - • • ••' 

A Each of the four l o c a t i o n s ? Yes, they are. 

L̂ 2-
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Q, Does MTS c u r r e n t l y h o l d I n t e r s t a t e eommerce 

Commission r i g h t s ? : 

. A ' Yes > we .do". 

Q Do you have common o r c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r - r i g h t s ? 

A We' have, common and c o n t r a c t a u t h o r i t y , ICC'-., 

MR.. BUBBA: I b e l i e v e , t h i s i s MTS E x h i b i t 2 if''we 

marked t h e f i r s t one as1 on cross-examination;. , '• 

JUDGE -CLEMENTS: I t . s h a l l be so i d e n t i f i e d . ' • 

BY MR,. BUBBA: 

Q I'm .showing you a c t u a l l y a two-page document. There 

a copy o f each s i d e , w h i c h i s marked a t t h e t o p I n t e r s t a t e - ; 

Commerce Commission C e r t i f i c a t e o f P u b l i c Convenience and 

N e c e s s i t y . 

Do you know what t h a t document i s ? 

A That's our- ICC. common c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y . . 

Q Do you know what I'm- r e f e r r i n g t o when I say what 

the' docket number i s ? Do you know what t h e docket number is 1? 

A The MC — 

Q Yes. 

A MC 11-8816 SUB 10.-

Q And do you know what SUB 10 r e f e r s t o ? 

A I b e l i e v e i t ' s f o r 10 a p p l i c a t i o n s . 

Q There have been a p p l i c a t i o n s b e f o r e t h i s one? 

A Yes.'- . 

Q I would ask you t o read from t h e second page o f 

123 



1 t h a t e x h i b i t . Would you read t h a t i n t o the record? 

2 A To operate'as a common c a r r i e r , by motor v e h i c l e , 

3 i n i n t e r s t a t e or f o r e i g n commerce over i r r e g u l a r routes, 

4 t r a n s p o r t i n g general -commodities (except Classes A arid B 

• 5 explosives and household goods), between p o i n t s i n the 

6 United States (except Alaska and Hawaii). 

7 Q .And. as you categorized i t , t h i s i s your common 

8 c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y w i t h the ICC? 

9 A Correct. 

10 Q Could you t e l l me the. service date on the f r o n t 

11 of t h a t page? 

1 2 A October 27, 1983. 

13 Q I would l i k e t o next show you what I am marking 

14 as MTS E x h i b i t No. 3, which i s , again, a two-page document' 

1 5 copied on both sides. 

1 6 Do you know what MTS E x h i b i t No. 3. i s , Mr. Taylor? 

17 A Yes. I t ' s our I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission 

13- permit "for a u t h o r i t y nationwide.' 

9̂ ' Q And what i s t h a t docket number? 

2 0 A MC 118816 SUB 11 . 

21 Q And, again, I would ask you t o read i n t o the record 

22 the second page, :the top of the second page. 

23 A To operate as a c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r , by motor v e h i c l e , 

24 i n i n t e r s t a t e or f o r e i g n commerce, over i r r e g u l a r routes, 

25 t r a n s p o r t i n g general commodities (except Classes A and B 
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expl o s i v e s ' and hou'sehold' goods) between p o i n t s i n t h e U n i t e d 

S t a t e s under c o n t i n u i n g c o n t r a c t w i t h commercial s h i p p e r s o r 

r e c e i v e r s 'of such. commodities. 

.Q And what i s the s e r v i c e date o f t h a t document? 

A February 21 , 1985 . ' 

Q You g o t the c o n t r a c t a u t h o r i t y a f t e r t h e common 

c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y i n the PUC? 

MR. GRAY: I - o b j e c t . That's from t h e ICC. 

MR. BUBBA: What d i d I say? 

MR. GRAY: PUC'. 

MR. BUBBA: You don't have t o o b j e c t . You can j u s t 

c l a r i f y f o r the r e c o r d . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Does MTS a l s o h o l d PUC r i g h t s ? 

A Yes, we do. 

MR. BUBBA: I a p o l o g i z e 'for t h e shape these documents 

are i n . i would l i k e t h i s i d e n t i f i e d as MTS E x h i b i t No. 4. 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Mr. T a y l o r , do yoii know what document MTS E x h i b i t 

No. 4 i s ? • 

A I t ' s our P u b l i c U t i l i t y Commission a u t h o r i t y . 

Q When you. say your a u t h o r i t y , i s t h a t a l l t h e . 

a u t h o r i t y t h a t you have? Can you t e l l by l o o k i n g a t i t ? 

I f I c o u l d show you t h e date on t h e bottom o f t h e second page. 

125 

25 November 13, 1967, w o u l d . t h a t r e f r e s h your memory? 
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'A That wa-S' ,when we purchased the H..G. Gabler. ' 

Qi -Is. t h i s the f i r s t r i g h t s . - t h a t ypu received from 

the Public U t i l i t y Commission? 

A ijThat's r i g h t . 

Q And I would l i k e t o ask you t p read the f i r s t ' 

paragraph-on the second page. 

A To t r a n s p o r t , as a Clasps p c a r r i e r >. cement in- bags. 

and cement i n bulk i n tank-type ve h i c l e s or hopper-type 

vehicles,, from .points i n the counties of Berks, Lehigh., '• 

Northampton, ;and .York.., to-points' i n Pennsylvania,'and the 

.-return of empty containers and refused, o r ' r e j e c t e d shipments,., 

Q Is"MTS c u r r e n t l y u t i l i z i n g i t s ICC; common c a r r i e r 

a u t h o r i t y ? ' 

A Yes. -

Q Are they using t h e i r ICG c a r r i e r ' a u t h o r i t y ? 

• A Yes'.. 

Q Since 1976 , has MTS- made a p p l i c a t i p h f o r .additional 

PUC .authority? 

A Yes, we have. 

Q And i s t h a t the subject — s t r i k e t h a t . 

And have you received .additional PUC a u t h o r i t y ? • _: 

A Yes. ' • 

Q Do you .have c o n t r a c t a u t h o r i t y from the PUC,?' 

A We- have an a p p l i c a t i o n i n f o r co n t r a c t a u t h o r i t y 
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25 w i t h the PUC. 
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Q Arid i-s t h a t f o r cement.,, i f y'ou. know? 

A" Tha-t.1 s- where .1 be l i eve our' commodity i s \ 

Q I n 1967 how would you ca tegor ize the commodities' 

t h a t MTS, used? 

A Gement. • 

Q 'Completely cement? . . 

A Completely cement. 

Q .How long" d i d MTS t r a n s p o r t cement completely as 

opposed t o other commodities? 

A Up t i l l we got new a u t h o r i t i e s , t h a t i s a l l we 

transported. 

Q The documents, which I have shown you before, the ... 

ICC a u t h o r i t i e s , they are f o r general, commodities. -i-s. 

there a reason why they sought general commodity a u t h o r i t y , 

i n 1-98.3,? 

A Yes, there i s . We l o s t a l o t of cement work.. . When 

we -started business i n 1965, there were 14 cement m i l l s 

manufacturing cement i n the Lehigh Valley and the surrounding, 

areas. And at t h a t time they were down t o 7 cement m i l l s . 

'Arid now 'we riave l e s s than 7. 

Q Do you know i f tha.t t r e n d i s common in. area'si outside, 

of the Lehigh Valley? '" 

A Yes, i t i s . 

Q And i s t h a t t r e n d t h a t there has. been a decrease of' 

shippers of cement? 
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A Yes, there has. An .increase of carrier , \\i2"< 

MR. GRAY: I o b j e c t . There's' no. basis,, I don't t h i n k / 

f o r his; knowing -whether or' not there has .been an increase 

or decrease for' c a r r i e r :or shipper. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS.: The witness has shown he has been., 

i n the business f o r a long. time. I t h i n k he can answer the-

question. You can cross-examine as to what he, based h i s 

answer -upon. " 

BY MR.. 'BUBBA: ' ' ' 

A Would you r e s t a t e the question? 

BY MR. BUBBA: • • 

Q " Has there beien an increase i n c a r r i e r s i n the' 

cement industry? 

A Oh, yes. Quite a b i t . . 

Q I n 1970 , what percentage of your business was cemeht.'ji 

A I would say i n 1970, 100 percent. 

Q And through the '7 0's — or the e a r l y p a r t of 

the' '70.'s — what were the number of d r i v e r s t h a t MTS'. had? .' 

A Between about 240 d r i v e r s — 200 t p 240. 

Q And now you have 160 or a l i t t l e b i t more? " 

A A l i t t l e b i t over' t h a t , 170. I t changes seasonally 

Q T y p i c a l l y , t a k i n g seasons1 I n t o account, do. you have 

less d r i v e r s now than i n 1970? 

A Much l e s s . ' "' 

Q i n 1.970, what percentage o.f your f l e e t was I d l e , i f 
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any? 

A Nothing,. ' • • . • ; , " 

Q Yon needed t h e equipment t h a t you had? 

A Yes,, we did-. 

Q Today,, i s any percentage o f your f l e e t i d l e ? 

MR. GRAY,: i o b j e c t unless- he has some s o r t o f study 

t o .show t h a t percentage.. I t h i n k i t ' s -speculatiye.. -• 

MR. BUBBA: He's t h e p r e s i d e n t o f t h e company.- You '. ' 

don't need t o have a stud y t o show how many t r u c k s ' you, have 

s i t t i n g o u t s i d e your window. ' • • 

JUDGE CLEMENTS': He .can t e s t i f y as to, what percentage 

o f h i s f l e e t i s n o t b e i n g used. 

MR. GRAY':; What day is- he saying? 'Today, the; day,..•• 

•before 1, o r t h e day befo r e ? " , • 

MR. BUBBA: You can .cross-examine. , - , 

JUDGE CLEMENTS,: I t h i n k t h e q u e s t i o n i s c l e a r enough; 

t h a t he means i t g e n e r a l l y speaking t o d a y . 

BY' MR. BUBBA: 

A, Could you j u s t r e s t a t e t h e q u e s t i o n . 

Q - I t h i n k i t was, do ypu have any i d e a what percentag.e' 

of your f l e e t today i s i d l e ? I don't mean today as compared", 

'to tomorrow. G e n e r a l l y , what p a r t - o f yp.ur f l e e t i s -idle1-? -Not 

in, s e r v i c e . - . • 

A Since the. s p r i n g , 2-5' t r a i l e r s are parked and o u t 

of. s e r v i c e because o f ;lack o f .'work . From, day .'to 'day ,,we have' 
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t r a i l e r s - t h a t are used or«-*not used, but we have 25 '.tr-aile'r,s 

parked a l l t h i s year. 

Q By t r a i l e r s , , what do y.ou mean?-

A I mean tanks and f l a t s . 
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Q Do you know how many are tanks and how many are 

f l a t s ? . 

A The m a j o r i t y are. tanks. Only a handful -- less 

than h a l f a dozen -- are f l a t s . The r e s t are tanks,. 

Q 'Has the number of mechanics at MTS employed' decrease 

over the- years? - • 

A Yes, i t has,. I n the e a r l y WOVs, we had .45, ' ,• 

mechanics. Today, we. have approximately 25 mechanics.! 

"Q Why i s that? 

A -We have less work, less •truck's, l ess d r i v e r s . 

Q Ypu have, t o l d us before t h a t M-TS has applied .for 

a d d i t i o n a l a u t h o r i t y f o r other commodities. • 

A That.1 s correct-. . 

.Q Are you a c t i v e l y pursuing these other commodities'? 

A Yes, we are. 

Q Let me go back one step. Today, 1,985,, .have you 

any i n c r e a s e d e c r e a s e or the same- amount of loads, o f cement 

per year? • 

A From,- say January 1st Pf t h i s year', i n 1:9815'./ u n t i l 

J u l y 1st, we were 20 ,00,0 cement loads down from the previous 

year. S t r i c t l y speaking cement. • , 



I, 

'2 

3 

4 

5 

'6 

7 

-.8. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

,24 

25 

Q You have 20 ,000 cement loads less t h i s year than [131 

l a s t year? 

A That.'s c o r r e c t . 

Q I t h i n k I asked you w h y b e f o r e , the mechanics were 

o f f pr the d r i v e r s were o f f , but why less cement loa'ds;? 

A Several of the cement -mills t h a t we have hauled 

f o r have e i t h e r closed down, gone, put pf business, or been, 

bought out by other people. And we aire h a uling f o r less' 

cement m i l l s than we have been i n the past. 

MR. GRAYt I want .to impo'se an o b j e c t i o n a t t h i s 

p o i n t . This i s a c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r a p p l i c a t i o n ; not a •common: 

c a r r i e r a p p l i c a t i o n . And I don't see the relevance of asking;-

a l l these .questions concerning a general decrease i n t h e i r 

busines's. The issue In. t h i s case! i s whether they are .going" rf-

the common c a r r i e r service -- i s going t o be s u b s t a n t i a l l y 

jeopardized Pr whatever i t may be- by the grant of t h i s 1 

application.. We are dealing -with one- shipper-, t h a t , shipper ; 

being Lehigh Eortland Cement. I t seems to me t h a t t h e only', 

r e l e v a n t questions i n t h i s proceeding along t h i s -line ;would 

have t o do w i t h Lehigh Portland Cement. I f they're l o s i n g 

business f o r them, that, seems to be a r e l e v a n t question.. 

That they have a general decline i n the cement busines's, that\£ 

i r r e l e v a n t t o the issues i n t h i s proceeding'. 

MR. BUBBA: I f I can present my case i n the manner t h a t 

I wish — ' I r e a l l y t h i n k ' t h a t coming, i n here and asking Mr. •"• 
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Taylor t o .state h i s name and ask him i f they don't get the 

business, w i l l i t h u r t , i s . not the .proper way of d o i n g - I t . 

I don't t h i n k I'm asking anything out of the or d i n a r y . :i''m 

attempting t o show what i s happening i n the industry,. • And 

I w i l l t r y t o t i e t h a t into' the- s p e c i f i c shipper ihvolyed. : 

JUDGE CLEMENTS.: I . t h i n k t h a t i t . ' s not improper' t o ' 

question the witness t o develop, present conditions 'of the 

cement hauling business by 'using h i s data t o develop h i s ' 

.ease-.. I don't see anything wrong w i t h t h a t way. A's t o 

whether or not i t ! ' s r e l e v a n t , I can decide t h a t while W r i t i n g 

the d e c i s i o n . 

MR. BUBBA: I have no idea where I am •at.. 

W i l l you read the l a s t question .and answer? 

Q " I t h i n k i asked you why, before,.the meehanac's 

were o f f or the d r i v e r s were o f f , but why less cement' loads ?**' 

A "Several of the cement m i l l s t h a t we have hauled 1 

for-have e i t h e r closed down, gone out of business, .or been 

bought out by other people.. And we are. hauling f o r less ; 

cement m i l l s than We have been i n the past." 

BY MR. ;BUBBA-:' 

Q As I . said, you're down 20 ,000 loads from, l a s t year" 

f o r the f i r s t s i x months. What were, some of the -reasons 

why .you went f o r other commodities other than cement' i n thei ' 

l a s t few years? 

A ' We -saw the, cement work was decreasing, so., we wanted 
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t o t r y to keep i n a t l e a s t a stable c o n d i t i o n w i t h revenues 

being as the year before, h o p e f u l l y i n a s i t u a t i o n , where we-

could grow, s u b s t a n t i a l l y t o keep up w i t h the loss of cement ., 

Q Have you ever been able t o keep up w i t h the: .loss .b-f.. 

cement? 

A No, we haven1' t . : 

Q And you have a c t i v e l y sought other commodities? 

A' Yes. We are a c t i v e l y hauling other commodities' now • 

such as f l o u r , , lumber, and b u i l d i n g materials', p l a s t i c p e l l e t s 

'and r e s i n s . • • * • • : 

'Q I t ' s your opinion t h a t t h e other commodities have 

not made up f o r the- decrease of the 'cement customers? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . ^ 

Q Do you c u r r e n t l y have drivers' t h a t are l a i d off-? 

A Yes, I do. • 

•Q Approximately how many? 

,A We have l o s t over 20 d r i v e r s since, the f i r s t - - o f t h i s 1 

year 'that we had h i r e d and t r a i n e d . . 

•Q 'And t h a t ' s because there's not work "for them? 

A - We haven't been able t o keep them busy a l l week-. • 

•Q i s t h a t because of the loss of cement customers? 

A That, and market co n d i t i o n s and generally, too*much-

cement t r a n s p o r t a t i o n services f o r what i s demanded'.; 

•Q Do you, have ' the c a p a b i l i t y r i g h t now t o supply. •' 

cement service -- t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , services — t o a d d i t i b n a l 
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•shippers? . • 

A. We .do-; . \ 

Q And would 'some of t h a t be taken c.are of by -the-

f l e e t whieh i s i d l e d — by a p o r t i o n of the f l e e t which is-

.idle? -

A Of course. , -

Q 'I'd l i k e to, t a l k about the conversations, th'at Mr. .'. 

Cummings r e f e r r e d t p of A p r i l 29th, i f - I could.. DP you' 

r e c a l l t a l k i n g t o Mr. Cummings at tha't time? ; 1 •. 

A Yes I do. 

Q Dp you know- i f there had been conversation's',betw.e'eh . 

anyone at your company, MTS., and .Lehigh' Portland p r i o r t o 

the 2:9th? -

A Yes, there was. . 'Wi -

,Q I would l i k e t o r e f e r t o the c a l l r e p o r t . I n the. 

upper l e f t - h a n d corner i t has imprinted "Call Report and t h a t 

has been marked MTS E x h i b i t No.. .5. Could you p l e a s e / t e l l me 

what a c a l l r e p o r t I s ^ i n general? • * 

A Anytime anybody from our co r p o r a t i o n contacts; a 

customer* f o r any reason, we r e q u i r e t h a t a. c a l l r e p o r t is' 

made to. record what was. said' I n t h a t conversation. 

•Q Are c a l l r e p o r t s kept i n the formal course of your • 

business? 
i 

A Yes, jthey are. / 

Q- That would be' anytime a. customer i s contacted'.?. 
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A That 1s c o r r e c t . 

Q And they are kept as business records o f "the 

corporation? 

A That's correct.. 

Q Can you t e l l by lo o k i n g a t t h i s document, who the-

preparer of t h i s is? 

A Lou C-hlesa. f; • ' 

Q What i s h i s position-? 

A- Marketing manager. _ ; 

Q Can ypu t e l l -from looking a-t t h i s r e p o r t , the 

f i r s t date t h a t a phone P a l l was made to Lehigh Portland? 

A For A p r i l 24th,, 1985. 

Q Why would a c a l l have been made a t t h a t taimp i-f 

you were honoring the agreement t h a t your,, f a t h e r had;:mad'e .' 

w i t h Mr.. S t i c k e l previously? 

A B a s i c a l l y , there was rumors t h a t Cement •Ex-press, 

was going t o cease from service. 

Q Can you t e l l from l o o k i n g at t h i s who .Lou Ghiesa 

t a l k e d to? 

A Jay" Young. 

Q From looking at t h i s document, i s there a .Nummary 

' of what t r a n s p i r e d i n , t h a t conversation?-' . 

A Yes. ''.',-.-. 

Q Would you please read i n t o the 1 record wha t•'transp1rec 
- i • 

i n t h a t telephone conversation? 



r MR. GRAY: I obje c t t o the form of the question. .-What 

2 the document says occurred in that telephone conversation ahd \ 

3 what a c t u a l l y took place 

• i 
4 MR. BUBBA: I w i l l withdraw the questipn. , , 

i 

5 MR. "GRAY.: I t h i n k the document speaks f o r i j t ' s e l f . 

6. I , haven't objected t o t h i s before, but presumedly,,, he- i s 

7 going to introduce these as exhibits. I don't know why we , '• 

8 have t o read each e x h i b i t into , the record. 

9 JUDGE CLEMENTS: Well, you're probably t e c h n i c a l l y . 

10. c o r r e c t . I see nothing wrong w i t h counsel emphasizing any. 

11 documentation by having him read same, i f necessary. 

12. BY MR. BUBBA: 

13 1 Q Could you please read the f i r s t paragraph under 

14 other comments ?' 

15 , A Called Jay Young to. i n q u i r e about Lehigh. Portland 

1,6 l o s i n g Cement Express as i t s c a r r i e r a t York. 

17 Do you want me to read the whole thing? 

18 Q Yes. 

19 A Jay confirmed and he thought t h a t ''though • cliscu'ssion 

20 were being made,, no c a r r i e r had-been chosen t o replace' Cement 

21 Express. I'm having a l i t t l e trouble, reading this.. 

22 Q I think, i t said though -discussions -were being :-held;, 

23 no c a r r i e r had been — 

24 A. -Right. _ 

25 MR. GRAY-: I o b j e c t . You're asking, him to- read i t . 
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MR. BUBBA: Your Honor, i f .he. has t h a t much 'of an 

o b j e c t i o n t o r e a d i n g i t i n , i t doesn't r e a l l y m a t t e r ' t o me1. 

However you want t o work 1 i t . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Could y.ou t e l l from t h e .summary whether d i n o t 

Lehigh P o r t l a n d .knew a t t h e time- o f .the A p r i l 24th telephone,, 

c o n v e r s a t i o n t h a t Ce;ment Express was n o t go i n g t o be provid'Ihg 

'in t h e f u t u r e ? 

MR. GRAY: I o b j e c t . He c a n ' t t e s t i f y as t o what 

L e h i g h ' P o r t l a n d , knew a t t h a t time.- 'He didn'.t have the.-

c o n v e r s a t i o n . 

MR. BUBBA: I d i d n ' t ask him. 

MR.. GRAY: - You are asking' him t o .speculate on what 

Lehigh P o r t l a n d — what t h e i r s t a t e o f mind was based' upon ' 

something t h a t he wasn.' t even .involved w i t h . I dorv't . t h i n k 

i t i s p r o p e r form t o ask him what the. s t a t e o f mind' was even' 

i f he had t h e c o n v e r s a t i o n . But w i t h o u t him .having t h e : 

c o n v e r s a t i o n , i t makes i t even more s p e c u l a t i v e . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: What was. t h e q u e s t i o n again.?,: 

MR. BUBBA: I don.'t t h i n k . I asked, what P o r t l a n d 

t h o u g h t a t t h a t p e r i o d of- t i m e . ; . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q. 1 Can you t e l l from t h e -summary whether o r n o t L e h i g h 

P o r t l a n d knew t h a t , Cement Express was n o t g o i n g t o .be- ^ r o y i d i r i ' c 

s e r v i c e i n t h e f u t u r e ? • 
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Q The l a s t sentence of t h a t paragraph says/ Jay 

suggested MTS. speak w i t h Lee Cummings, VP. , • 

A I ,made t h a t .call .myself. 

Q I s t h a t what the second paragraph refer-s t p ? 

A Correct. * 

Q. When d i d t h a t phone conversation take, place? •• 

A The 29th of A p r i l . 

. Q Why don't you t e l l us' i n your own words what ' •• 

t r a n s p i r e d i n t h a t telephone conversation? 

A Well., I c a l l e d Lee Cummings.. And never h'avingi met 

him, I i d e n t i f i e d myself as John Taylor, President .of 

•MTSand ,that we had heard t h a t there was- a .ppssib.ili.ty t h a t 

•Cemerit Express was. not going t o be servirig them anymore . 

And at t h a t p o i n t , I o f f e r e d pur assistance,, .and he s t a t e d 

t o me something t o th'e e f f e c t t h a t he had an agreement- 'goirig • 

w i t h a .trucker t h a t he could not mention; t h a t he didir'-t 

need our ser y i c e . He had a t e n t a t i v e agreement. I'm. hot 

sure' e x a c t l y how.it was worded., 

Q . That was the A p r i l 2,9th phone c a l l ? 

A Correct. ' • 

Q Did you r e l a y what you learned from t h a t phone, 

c a l l t o Lou Chiesa? - . 

A Yes.1" ' 

Q And d i d Lou, t o the best of your knowledge, put 
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down what had t r a n s p i r e d i n - t h i s , conversation? 

A Yes,: ' 

Q Did he use the words handshake agreement i n the 

second paragraph? 

A Yes.. 

Q Would tha.t s u f f i c i e n t l y describe what you t o l d .. , 

Lou Ghiesa t h a t Mr. Cummirigs -told, you? 

A Yes,. 

.Q Mr. Cummings t o l d you something to the e f f e c t t h a t 

there was an .informal or handshake agreement? . ' . . 

A Yes. 

Q And t h a t they could not disclose who i t was With? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you have an opp o r t u n i t y t o t e l l Mr. Cumming'S' 

what services MTS was able t o provide? 

A No., I d i d n ' t . 

Q And 'at t h a t p o i n t i n time', 'did you "know t h a t Lehigh 

Portland was shipping white cement out -of the York f a c i l i t y ? 1 ' -

A Yes. 

Q. ' is- t h a t known; i n ' t h e industry? . 

A Oh, yes. 

Q Did you know that-when ; you made that'phone c a l l , t h a t 

•If you would accept, you would have. to. provide seryice for. • 

white cement? 

A Yes. 
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Q' Do you-, know what's required i n the i n d u s t r y to, 

provide t r a n s p p r a t i o n service's f o r white cement?' • • 

A Yes. Because we know- what to provide f o r f l o u r , 

f o r p l a s t i c p e l l e t s , f o r resins', and much more c r i t i c a l '' 

substances. 

Q T-hat i s t h a t they cannot "be contaminated? 

A Yes. 

Q Did Lehigh Portland ask you anything about.MTS' 

rates? 

A 'No,. 

Q Did they ask you anything about MTS's operating 

authority.? • • " 

A No , they d i d not. 

Q Did you i n d i c a t e any of t h a t to Mr. Cumming.s? 

A I t was a short conversation.' I t h i n k th'at ,-1 j u s t , 

covered the whole th i n g , .just now. 

Q, Why was i t a short conversation? 

A Because he. -said he had other arrangements.,. 

Q. This was on A p r i l : 29th? ' 

A .Correct. 

Q 'Would, ;you have been able t o supply. 12 u n i t s —• 

and. l e t ' s c a l l them hopper tanks — t o Lehigh Portland i n 

York County on :sh'ort n o t i c e to t r a n s p o r t white cement? 

A I would say w i t h i n a few days., yes. 

Q Would you haye made every e f f o r t t o do that? 
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A Yes, we would have. 

Q Did you have the r i g h t s t o carry t h a t cement at 

t h a t time? 

A Yes, we d i d . 

Q Could you have u t i l i z e d p a r t of your e x i s t i n g 

i d l e f l e e t ? 

A Yes. 

Q What would you have to have done to get that, f l e e t 

ready f o r white cement i n bulk? 

A Basically,- put t i r e s on the t r a i l e r s , and clean 

the whole i n s i d e , change the pads, drop the pipes, clean the 

valves, and then i t would be ready. 

Q I s t h a t the same system t h a t Mr. Mulroy t a l k e d 

about e a r l i e r ? 

A I would presume. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h how i t i s done? 

A We are f a m i l i a r w i t h how to' clean a l l pf 'pur tanks'-. 

Q Were you given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o provide service 

to Lehigh" Portland? ' -

A No, we were not. 
; I -

i . , _ 

Q Have you been given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o th i s ' date? 

A No, we-have not. 

Q What would be the a f f e c t on your business s i t u a t i o n 

I f you were able t o provide service t o Lehigh Portland? 

A Well, obviously, i t would probably increase' our 
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Q Are you c o n s t a n t l y s e e k i n g a d d i t i o n a l cement 

cus tomers ? 

A Yes , we a re . ' '. ' 

Q- Are you constantly., seeking a d d i t i o n a l work -from 

your customers? ' 

A Yes., we are. 

Q I f you are' not able t o get the a d d i t i o n a l work, o r ' 

get- the 1 a d d i t i o n a l customers,- what impact does that'-have on 

your business? . . 

A I t lessens our revenue and a b i l i t y t o work as 

a f f e c t i v e l y . . We have t o make cutbacks.., . 

Q I s t h a t what has happened over the 20 years;, l i t t l e 

by l i t t l e ? ' 

A .-Well, we used, t o have loaders f o r the m i l l s and 

pumpers and i h t e r p l a n t movement between, the p l a n t s t h a t we'' • 

d'on't enjoy r i g h t now because there I s n ' t much .work-. ' 

Q Let's c l a r i f y . What are those things? Are. those 

special service's t h a t MTS provides? 

A .'Yes-.. ' ' 

Q Are they special services t o cement shippers? * • - "> 
A We provide off-hours loading by jockeys and 

shuttlemen — ' ' 

Q Why don't you . t e l l us what a jockey i s . 

A A driver,. 
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Q What other s p e c i a l service? 

A We haul and pump o f f pneumatically raw m a t e r i a l 

between p l a n t s . And we move d i n g e r (phonetic") and'coal 

between p l a n t s f o r our customer's. 

Q . Have those services been decreased over the years? 

A ' There has be'en a decrease' i n a l l of- those* over t h e 

years. 

Q Are these a b e n e f i t t o the shipping publicV'^hd to 1 

the public? 

A I would say.. so . 

Q Why has i t been decreased? 

A Usually you heed a c e r t a i n k i n d of -work t o cover 

a l l the e x t r a time. Separate jockeys or loaders. Ypu need 

to have a c e r t a i n volume. Right now i t would cost too much 

t o put a l l those- e x t r a services i n . . 

Q Do you' know i f Schwerman Trucking i s c u r r e n t l y ', 

t r a n s p o r t i n g whife cement? '• 

MR- GRAY: I o b j e c t . I don't t h i n k there i s any 

basis f o f that' question. He; i s not w i t h Schwerman..-

BY MR. BUBBA: ' 

A Not t o my knowledge. • .. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Do you want me to r u l e on the objeetibiji?' 

MR. GRAY: I t c a l l s f p r complete speculation. He> is' • 

going t o get on the record that, there might not be .any 

white cement transported by Schwerman., ...They may t r a n s p o r t : 
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tons and to n s o f w h i t e cement. I t j u s t c a l l s f o r a b s o l u t e 

s p e c u l a t i o n which t h i s w i t n e s s has no rbasis f o r s t a t i n g . 

MR . BUBBA: When d e s c r i b i n g t h e e x p e r t i s e - n a t u r e o f • -. • 

w h i t e cement p r e v i o u s l y , t h e y i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e r e are. t h r e e 

cement m i l l s i n t h e U n i t e d S t a t e s t h a t made w h i t e cement. 

.MR. GRAY: And two o f them were t h e i r s . T h i s witnes !s 

doesn't have a n y t h i n g t o do w i t h those two. 'So, how I n 

th e w o r l d can he p o s s i b l y know what i s . g o i n g on a t those 

two f a c i l i t i e s ? T h a t "shows' t h e a b s u r d i t y of', t he whole 

q u e s t i o n . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:: I suppose you -can ask the que'stion, 

whether o r n o t t h i s w i t n e s s has ever observed thenv, absent 

o f b e t t e r f o u n d a t i o n ; I do n ' t t h i n k he i s q u a l i f i e d t o . say 

i f t h e y never have. . 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q Do you . know'how many w h i t e f a c i l i t i e s there,'are in.' 

Pennsylvania? 

A.' That's the'.only a c t i v e one I know.- They used t o -

have one a t U n i v e r s a l Atlas., b u t that.'s been closed, f o r 

,a 'few years • ' 

Q Do you know i f Schwerman t r a n s p o r t s , o u t o f t h e 

York ' f a c i l i t i e s w h i t e cement?' 

A Not to, my knowledge. 

Q Do you know i f Schwerman has v e h i c l e s i n . 'Pennsylvania 

t r a n s p o r t i n g w h i t e cement? • .' 

14 4 
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MR. GRAY: ! o b j e c t f o r t h e same r e a s o n s . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: He s a i d he d o e s n ' t know.. 

BY MR. BUBBA: 

Q C o u l d MTS p r o v i d e i n t e r s t a t e and i n t r a s t a t e from-

York? 

A Yes1, we have t h a t . 

Q And you a l s o have c o h t r a c t rates? 

A Yes,, we do.. 

Q W i l l the loss of t h e op p o r t u n i t y t o render t h i s 

business i n j u r e MTS? 

A I n my op i n i o n , we could use the work, yes;. 

Q I n your o p i n i o n , w i l l i'it i n j u r e or harm t h e public? 1 

MR. GRAY: I ob.ject. I don't t h i n k he can speak f o r , ; 

the p u b l i c . 

JUDGE ' CLEMENTS: Well, -nonetheles's, I t ' s p a r t of' -the. ; • 

.burden. :set f o r t h , by the Court.- I can-'t very w e l l preclude 

him from - g i v i n g h i s -opinion on i t . ' 

MR. BUBBA: I'm not sure. This I s a co n t r a c t c a r r i e r , 

case. Whether or not t h a t ' s c o r r e c t where you are only -

dealing w i t h a s p e c i f i c shipper '— 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: He's r i g h t on t h a t . That i s from, 

the Wiley case. 

•MR'.. BUBBA: Brinks. The f a c t t o consider i s the 

a f f e c t of the harm t h a t may be caused by the pres e n t l y o f f e r e d 



1 ' common c a r r i e r s -- as i t a'ffects the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t . ' ' What-

2 ever t h a t may mean., Thaf's what the. standard i s . ' 

3 BY MR. BUBBA:, 

4 A Would you resta-te the question? 

5 Q Does MTS' provide, specialized, service t o the public? 

6 A' Yes. 

7' Q Are they c u r r e n t l y decreasing' tho.se. services,? . 

8 A Yes. • 

9 Q Why? 

10 . A As I mentioned before, when you don't h-ave a .certa'ln 

H voT-ume- of cement movements, i t ' s hard t o put a d d i t i o n a l ' loader £ 

12 and .that type of services i n t o a f f e c t as when you have' a' 

13 l a r g e r volume. . 

14 Q And w i l l t h a t trend continue i f you are. not given, 

1 5 ' the o p p o r t u n i t y to, t r a n s p o r t out of Lehigh Portland?' 

1 6 A That continues t o be happening and has cdntiriued 

17-' ' t o happen' along, w i t h what has been going on-, i n the industry--, 

18.. and i n t h i s case, I would say. 

19 MR. BUBBA: I have nothing f u r t h e r . , 

2d' JUDGE CLEMENTS: Would you l i k e a few minutes'? 

:21 MR. GRAY: I'm ready. 

,22, CRO S S - EXAM I NAT I ON 

'23 BY MR. GRAY: 

24 Q 'You i n d i c a t e d t h a t your'father.had an agreement w i t h 

25 Dick S t i c k e l a t Cemerit, Express' not t o r a i d h i s work,,. I 
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believe i s how you sta-te'd i t . That agreement, I assume, 

was o r a l and not i n w r i t i n g . Correct? 

A Correct. -

'Q And d i d your f a t h e r or do you have any' agreements 

w i t h any other 'carrier t h a t you won't r a i d t h e i r 'business " 

•or 'won't compete w i t h them? ' 

A No. 

Q Do yo.u know why t h i s ag-reemerit would have occurred 

t h a t your f a t h e r would be agreeing" w i t h another motor 

c a r r i e r t h a t they wouldn't compete- w i t h them f o r c e r t a i n 

business ? 

A I do. 

Q Why? 

A Well, .'my f a t h e r and Dick S t i c k e l were personal 

friends." Wheii we purchased the H.C. Gabler authority./, 

G l o r i a S t i c k e l raised, some o b j e c t i o n -- which i s Dick 1 ; ' 

S t i c k e l ' s w i f e -- t o us r e c e i v i n g a u t h o r i t y f o r t h a t ' 

p a r t i c u l a r p l a n t . And-she' wanted my f a t h e r t o delete 

t h a t p l a n t from the purchase. . . . 

Q As p a r t of t h i s deal i n the t r a n s f e r proceeding;, 

I , assume,? 

A Correct. And he refused t o delete anything, , 

t o what he paid the $4.0 ,000 f o r and j u s t agreed--verbally 

outside the court w i t h Dick S t i c k e l t h a t he wasn't 

going to take h i s work.., but he wasn't going to delete: .the' •' 
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a u t h o r i t y . .tl4: 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q L e t me ask you t h i s . - Was t h i s ever b r o u g h t t o t h e 

a t t e n t i o n o f the. P u b l i c U t i l i t y Commission? 

A I 'don't t h i n k , so. 1 

Q Di d t h i s - agreement o n l y - r e l a t e t o t h i s one f a c i l i t - y 

i n West- Manchester Township?' 

A That' S' c o r r e c t . I t was a Medusa f a c i l i t y a t t-he, 

t i m e . At t h a t t i m e t h a t was h i s o n l y o p e r a t i o n . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: By his,, .do you mean :S t i c k e l ? 

MR. TAYLOR: Dick- S t i c k e l and Cement Express, had o n l y . 

t h a t one l o c a t i o n a t t h a t time.. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Okay v 

BY MR. GRAY': .* ' • . 

Q. - Has your .company ever t r a n s p o r t e d any cement f o r 

Lehigh P o r t l a n d Cement anywhere'?' For them. -Where they 

c o n t r o l l e d t h e shipment and p a i d t h e f r e i g h t charges? 

.JUDGE CLEMENTS: I n Pennsylvania o r anywherei? 

MR. GRAY: Anywhere.. Anywhere i n . t h e w o r l d ; : 

BY MR. GRAY: 

A Nof t o my knowledge. 

Q And you know., of co u r s e , t h a t they- have location's-' 

i n o t h e r p l a c e s , r i g h t ? 

A • R i g h t . 

Q We t a l k e d about s o l i c i t a t i o n o f t h i s business.. Would' 
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i t also be c o r r e c t t h a t you have not s o l i c i t e d them anywhere? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And, of course, the gentlemen's agreement t h a t your 

f a t h e r had w i t h Mr. S t i c k e l only r e l a t e d t o t h i s one1 f a ' c i l i t y 

you :said. Correct? 

A Right. 

Q Why, i f I might ask, i f you're bound, ;by a. gentlemen' 

agreement at the West Manchester Township F a c i l i t y , why i n 

the world would you never not ever s o l i c i t t h e i r business 

elsewhere? 

A At t h a t p a r t i c u l a r p o i n t i n time and f o r a long 

time t h e r e a f t e r Lehigh Portland was- e x c l u s i v e l y dealing 1 w i t h 

M i t c h e l l Transport. I don' t know i f i t ' s s t i l l .exclusively 

done. Obviously -- they mentioned t h a t Schwerman i s doing 

business w i t h them i n some places. But i t was, I believe,- '-

a l l over the country at one time, M i t c h e l l Transport was 

handling i t . We d i d n ' t t h i n k t h a t could have been cracked, 

so to speak. 

Q Did you ever ask? Did you ever make an attempt t o 

t r y t o crack i t ? 

MR. BUBBA: I am objecting.- There has not been any 

record established t h a t MTS has- any r i g h t s i n any of the 

other areas. And now he's asking i f they s o l i c i t the business 

l e g a l l y , i l l e g a l l y , or whatever. 

MR. GRAY: Well, you put i n e x h i b i t s , Mr. Bubba, to'sho' 

14:9 
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t h a t they have the. r i g h t s . ' '"' 1150 

MR. BUBBA.: I f you want t o ask from t h a t p o i n t :on / - „ 

f i n e . I haven't put I n any other exhibit's,. 

J;UDGE CLEMENTS.: Well, why don't you .ask the .question. 

f i r s t , , what a u t h o r i t y he had f o r the -.other p l a n t and what-he. 

acquired and then yo.u. can ask him, some other question^.. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q You have always, since the' time you. s t a r t e d .operatio^i,; 

had r i g h t s t h a t would enable you t o serve a t Lehigh Portland 

Cement. Correct? '• . ' ' 

A Yes. 

•Q And, "so t h a t the record i s a b s o l u t e l y c l e a r i n t h i s ' 

case, you have' never made any attempt a t any loc a t i o n ' of 

Lehigh Portland Cement t o s o l i c i t t h e i r business other than 

on A p r i l 24 and A p r i l 29, 1985. Correct? 

A Correct. , ' - -

Q Do you haul white cement f o r any other, shippers? 

A I don.'t 'know ' of any other white cement thaf's-,' being-

produced i n t h i s r egion. 

Q .Has your company ever transported one. s i n g l e 

t r u c k l o a d i n the h i s t o r y of the company ,of white c'ement?, 

A Yes, we have. 

Q F-rom where? *. .•"•' 

A 'Points i n the' Lehigh. Valley , between plants• i n ' . ' 

bag and from Norvall's" (phonetic) f a c i l i t i e s up- i n -New York. 
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down t o the Lehigh Valley and back up again. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:: By what f a c i l i t y ? I missed, the name,. 

MR.. TAYLOR-: N o r v a l l . 

JUDGE, CLEMENTS;:. Could you s p e l l that? 

MR. TAYLOR.: I don't know how to s.pell i t . 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q I'm sorry. :I meant to -ask .you i n tank vehicle's.' 

A No, we haven't. 

Q Never? ' '[ • 

A NO. -

Q You i n d i c a t e d t h a t you had you thought' -- e i t h e r 

a PUG a p p l i c a t i o n pending or PUC a u t h o r i t y , I'm not q u i t e .sure 

which, which was co n t r a c t c a r r i e r i n nature-;" i s t h a t -your 

testimony? , . ', 

'A Correct. I said t h a t we had ICC co n t r a c t a u t h o r i t y 

and t h a t we were applying, f o r PUC con t r a c t a u t h o r i t y . 

' Q Has t h a t a p p l i c a t i o n been, filed,? . , 

A Yes, i t has. 

Q .Has i t been published? 

MR* BUBBA: He's c a l l i n g f o r a l e g a l conclusion;. He 

may not know what --

BY MR. GRAY: ! 

Q' Do you know what published is;? 

A I don't know i f i t ' s been published. '. . • 

Q Do you know" what, published is? Do you know, what a _ 

ISl 



6. 1 A Published t a r i f f ? • • ' 

2 Q No. Published i n the Pennsylvania B u l l e t l h . 

3 Appeared in the notice that '—-

4 A Yes. I have read the Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n . . 

5 Q I'm not sure, what your answer t o my i n i t i a l 

6 question was. Do you know i f t h a t a p p l i c a t i o n has been 

7 published i n the Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n ? 

8 A No, I don't. 

9 Q Do you know who t h a t a p p l i c a t i o n or co n t r a c t 

10 c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y i s fo r ? ' . 

11 A A l l of our current cement m i l l s t h a t we have 

1-2 requested -- we had con t r a c t authority,, and b a s i c a l l y 'pn 

13 anything, we do. 

14 Q Let 'me make sure I understand what you are saying,, 

15 You're saying t h a t you have f i l e d a PUG contract, c a r r i e r 

16 a p p l i c a t i o n t o serve w i t h o u t name, a general c l a s s i f i o a t i o h 

17 of shippers? 

18 BUBBA: He d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

19 BY 'MR. GRAY: 

20 Q Who are they then? -Tell me what name'd ones i f they 1: 

21 not without names. 

22 MR.. BUBBA: I f you know, t e l l him 

23 BY MR.. GRAY: 

24 A I can name some th'at are s p e c i f i c a l l y "requested T -

25 Q No, no. I ' m t a l k i n g about your a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t you 

15'2' 
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say i s f i l e d - . You're t h e president-' o f t h e company. ' I -want 

t o d e l v e i n t o what you're doing, w i t h t h i s PUC a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t 

you t e s t i f i e d i n - answer t o your counsel'-is 1 q u e s t i o n on,., 

You, s a i d you have a PUC a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d f o r ' c o n t r a c t 

• c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y . I want t o know something about i t ; . Who 

are t h e s h i p p e r s Involved?-

A .Well, I would assume t h a t Copley .Cement-/- General 

C l o t h i n g ' Cement, Georgia P a c i f i c , S t p - f f e r s , are' some o f the; 

s u p p o r t i n g s h i p p e r s t h a t we a r e u s i n g f o r t h i s a u t h o r i t y ^ 

i f t h a t answers your q u e s t i o n . 

Q And dp you t h i n k t h a t those are named shipp e r s 1 i n 

th e r e q u e s t o f a u t h o r ! t y ? 

A - I haven't seen t h e document — • 1 

Q. Or do you t h i n k i t 1 s g e n e r a l , i n n a t u r e , w i t h o u t , 

naming s p e c i f i c , shipper's? 

A I d i d n ' t , see i t . 

Q You d i d n ' t sign, t h e a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A I don't r e c a l l . ' I s igned t h e document, vr'm h o t 

sure what i t said.' ,1 s i g n a l l our a p p l i c a t i o n s , , for. a l l our , 

a u t h o r i t i e s . r 

.Q Did you s i g n t h e document f i l e d i n o p p o s i t i o n . , t o 

t h e temporary a u t h o r i t y r e q u e s t i n t h i s case? • 

A _ Yes, I- did.- • 1 

Q -Did. you read i t ? -

A 'Yes. 

153 
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Q You read i t , b u t you d i d n o t r e a d t h e applieat-ioh?. itL'54 

A I d i d n ' t say t h a t I d i d n ' t read — -

MR. BUBBA: He didn''t. say — ' 

BY MR. GRAY-: _ 

.A .1 don't remember what i t s a i d . - . 

Q Do you r.emember what t h e p l e a d i n g t h a t you' f i l e d , 

i n t h i s case, the temporary a u t h o r i t y I n t h i s case here --

MR. BUBBA: Which p l e a d i n g s ? There have beerT pleia'dihgs 

f i l e d t h r o u g h o u t . 

MR. GRAY: The sig n e d one.. 

MR,. BUBBA: Do you remember s i g n i n g one? 

MR. TAYLOR.: Yes. -

BY MR. GRAY:. i • • 

Q Do you remember s i g h i n g i t ? Dp you remember what , 

i t said? _ • • . : 

A Do ypu want me t o quote v e r b a t i m what I read one- . 

• t i m e when I signed i t ? ... 

Q Do you remember what i t said? 

A Not o f f . t he top. o f my head. • . , 

Q But yqu're f a i r l y c e r t a i n t h a t t h i s c o n t r a e t -

c a r f i e r a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t we have been t a l k i n g about here has;-

i n f a c t been f i l e d w i t h t h e PUG? ' . - • 

A Yes.. • "• 

Q And i t was f i l e d a c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r a p p l i c a t i o n 

even though your e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t y - i s common c a r r i e r a u t h o r i t y 
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A We h'ave twp e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t i e s . C o n t r a c t and, • 'p.55 
i 

i 
•i 

common. > 

Q Are they i n the same name? I 

' A Yes, they are. Mat e r i a l s Transport .Service-. 

Q What spe c i f i c " shippers are you able to serve under ! 

your c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r PUC a u t h o r i t y -now? ! 

MR. BUBBA: He .said i t ' s pending. i 

MR. GRAY: No. He said he has them already. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS,: I t h i n k there',s a misunderstanding. j 
i 

I t h i n k the witness might have, thought you were r e f e r r i n g t o . 1 

the ICC a u t h o r i t y . I'm not sure-. . i 
MR. GRAY: Let me j u s t ask him. i 

j 

BY MR. GRAY: j 

Q Do you have .now any e x i s t i n g PUC co n t r a c t c a r r i e r 
authority?' 

A I don.'t know. I was r e f e r r i n g t o the ICG'.. 

Q Answer my question. • . ; 

MR. BUBBA: He has answered. 

BY MR. GRAY: • • 

Q Do you have PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

A Contract PUC? 

Q Yes 

A No. 

'MR. GRAY: '.What'is the sto r y w i t h t h i s contract- c a r r i e r 

I f you want -to c l a r i f y , I ' l l be glad t p l i s t e n , •' 
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-MR-.. BUBBA: You have a w i t n e s s . 

MR. GRAY: I ' l l check-with' t h e PUC.-

BY "MR.. GRAY: 

Q When was t h a t a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d so t h a t I might ; 

check w i t h t h e Commission? 

A I don.'t know t h e d a t e . -

Q Was i t . f i l e d w i t h i n t h e l a s t month? 

A I can say i t was, f i l e d t h i s . y e a r . 

Q T h i s year? We're almost i n October. Can you be 

a l i t t l e b i t more p r e c i s e ? • 

'MR. BUBBA: He doesn't know t h e -date.. How- much more 

p r e c i s e do you want him t o be? - . 

MR. GRAY: W e l l , you know., c o u n s e l , I t h i n k - I have a -

r i g h t t o i n q u i r e as t o whether i t ' s i n January p r 'October-. I 

t h i n k your w i t n e s s should be ab l e t o answer -- ' 

MR. BUBBA: You asked him . f i r s t t h e d a t e ; he- .said no,. 

He t o l d you t h i s year,. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

<2 Was i t c l o s e r t o January o r c l o s e r t o October t h a t 

i t was f i l e d ? 

A. Sometime t h i s , 'year i-s- the' b e s t I -can t e l l you. , 

•We f i l e a l o t o f a p p i i c a t l o n s v 

Q With t h e 'PUC?'; , , 

A We f i l e a p p l i c a t i o n s w i t h t h e ICC, w i t h t h e PUC, 

f o r many d i f f e r e n t movements - th'at-we have. Some with--shipper 
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s u p p o r t , some i n g e n e r a l i t i e s . , And I don't know t h e date of, 

.every one., a t a l l . 

Q Do yo.u know how- many a p p l i e a t i o n s y.ou f i l e d 5 "with, t h e 

PUC t h i s year? 

A No, I don"t... We have f i l e d s e v e r a l over t h e las.t 

c ouple o f years f o r many d i f f e r e n t commodities.. I d o n 1 1 know 

how many s p e c i f i c a l l y we f i l e d t h i s y e a r , no... 

Q And ypu don't remember' i f t h i s c o n t r a c t c a r r i e r ' ' 

a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d i n January., February, Ma-rph., A p r i l , 

•MR.. BUBBA; .Objection: I t h i n k , he has answered t he 

q u e s t i o n ; •; 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: I ' l l l e t him ask i t again,. ,;' '. 

BY MR. GRAY': 

A No. 

Q D i d you have any d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h . Mr. or Mrs,.. 

S t i c k e l a t Cement Express c o n c e r n i n g t h i s m a t t e r .and t h e i r 

t e r m i n a t i o n o f s e r v i c e a t any time,? 

A I had discussions.: w i t h Dick and G l o r i a S t i c k e l . 

Q When was t h e f i r s t d i s c u s s i o n 'concerning t h e i r -

p o s s i b i l i t y o f t e r m i n a t i n g , s e r v i c e ? ' '. -

.- •* 
A Sometime i n t h e w i n t e r . , - i t c o u l d have been March' 

or February.,. I don't know, f o r sure. 

Q And what d i d they t e l l 'you? 
A -They c a l l e d me and masked me i f I wanted t o purchase t h e i r company. 



1:2* 1 Q Did they t e l l you t h a t they may cease p r o v i d i n g • ' U'S: 

2 .service a t some p o i n t i n the f u t u r e t o Lehigh? 

.3 A. I don't t h i n k they said, t h a t . They j u s t o f f e r e d 

•4 t h e i r business f o r sale.. 

5 : Q What "did you. say t o that? 

.6 • A I asked i f they would send some numbers. 

T \ Q Did they? 

8 A No. . 

9 .Q Did. you ever f o l l o w up on thaf? 

10 A I t a l k e d t o them on the phone since t h a t time., 

11 • yes-. . • 

12 Q Did you talk , t o them on o r about A p r i l 24, i98'5;?\ ... 

13 A No. 

14 Q Did you t a l k t o them w i t h i n --• a t any time 'within 

15 the month of A p r i l ? 

16 A No. 

•17 Q When d i d you f i r s t become .aware of t h i s .situation,? 

18 I t h i n k tha.t you said t h a t there were rumors i n the i n d u s t r y . 

19 A' Which s i t u a t i o n ? 

20 • Q The situation with,-Cement Express possibly' terminating 

21 service f o r Lehigh. ^ , 

22 A • Sometime i n A p r i l . . . . 

23 . Q I t was before .April 24th? 

24- A I t h i n k around the 24th because when we 'found --

25 when we f i r s t heard the rumors t h a t they were terminating.,,' We 
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c a l l e d . And on our c a l l r e p o r t i t was the '2 4t-h. 

Q Do ybu t h i n k i t was- t h a t day t h a t you became! aware' 

of it-? • ,• 

A I t h i n k .so . 

Q And you had not been aware of i t 'before t h a t day? 

A No.. ' ' • 

Q Why did Mr. Chiesa 'call, .rather^ '..than y.oxx,? 

A I t would' be h i s r o u t i n e job i n marketing t b dp 

a l l . i n i t i a l c a l l s . I would never make an i n i t i a l c a l l . 

Q Do ypu. know .why he - picked' out 'Jay Young, a 

ra t e c l e r k t o c a l l ? 

A- I believe he c a l l e d Lehigh Portland ahd t h a t 1 s' who 

he got. I don'11 know I f ' we have done any busine'ss -with them 

t h a t we would know whov t o c a l l . 

Q- I thought t h a t you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you hadhVt. done, 

any "business w i t h them period. . • 

A That'1 s what I j u s t said again. He. c a l l e d Lehigh 

Portland and got Jay Young. . . 

Q' You 'Indic^atbd i n your testimony t h a t you" have had •. 

25 pieces o f •equipment i d l e since the f i r s t o f the yea-r,;-- i's-

t h a t correct-? • 

A Correct. 

Q Are' ybu here t e s t i f y i n g today t h a t you have had 

at l e a s t 25 pieces o f equipment i d l e every s i n g l e day? 

A Yes'. :• 
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Q Do you consider y o u r s e l f a good business man-? 

A Of course. 

Q Have you ever considered s e l l i n g those 25 pieces' of 

equipment? 

A Yes, I d i d . 

Q But yet we're now nine months down the road i n t o 

1985, and you have kept 25 pieces of equipment t h a t are 

i d l e every s i n g l e day? I s t h a t your testimony? 

A Correct. 

Q Do you have any records w i t h you today which would 

,show the equipment t h a t you have i d l e on any p a r t i c u l a r day? 

Or stated otherwise, the equipment t h a t you have i n operation 

on any given day? 

A Well, we have what they c a l l u t i l i z a t i o n r e p o r t s 

t h a t are done d a i l y which shows which t r a i l e r I s moved which' 

day. 

Q Did you b r i n g any of those w i t h you today? 

A No. They wouldn't a f f e c t the ones t h a t are parked 

anyway. 

Q They would show which ones are not parked. Right? 

A Correct. 

Q Didn't you think; i t was important t h a t you're 

claiming t h a t you have 25 pieces of equipment i d l e each 

day t o b r i n g some documentation t o show that? D i d n 1 t you 

t h i n k t h a t was important? 

: L.6'0 
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A I wasrv't sure what .1 would haye t o have her.e. a t :-; 

t h i s hearing. ; • - I 

Q Look at your E x h i b i t 5-, please.. That i s the- c a l l -

r e p o r t . ./ 

I'S there any w r i t i n g of yours on E x h i b i t 5'? ••• , ' 

A No, there- is not. ' :. . 

Q .Why i s that, while you .had the .conversation bn 

A p r i l 29, t h a t somebody else wrote out what was said?' 

A Somebody always w r i t e s my c a l l r e p o r t s f o r 1 me. 

I never w r i t e 'them myself. _ 

Q You' r4 permitted t o t r a n s p o r t commodi'ties anywhere 

•in the United States as long as I t runs i n i n t e r s t a t e commerce 

Correct? 

A Not explosives or household goods., 

Q When d i d you get t h a t a u t h o r i t y ? I n 1.9:8-3?' 

A Yes-. 

Q W i l l you agree w i t h me t h a t the reason that, you . • , 

got t-he. a u t h o r i t y - s e t f o r t h - i n .Exhibit 2 and E x h i b i t :3; i s . - , 

because the ICC grants; j u s t about anybody t h a t asks f o r any. _ • 

a u t h o r i t y , , the a u t h o r i t y ? ' * • 

A I heard i t was easier than other authorities'. ;. 

Q i s t h a t why you applied for. i t ? . 

A, 'No. We .applied f o r -expansion purposes. .• • 

Q I t had nothing to do with how easy vit was to get; 

•Correct? 

161 
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A I t h i n k we a p p l i e d b e f o r e and had been shot down ' %S2 

on -many a u t h o r i t i e s . ' Does t h a t answer your -question?., . 

Q No. D i d you appl y and g e t ;shpt down a f t e r ' 1986? 

A I t h i n k ' t h a t was the: f i r s t a p p l i c a t i o n we made a f t e r , 

1980. We had made p r e v i o u s a t t e m p t s , I b e l i e v e . 

Q Do you know whether you have any p r o t e s t s t o t h i s • 

PUC a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t you f i l e d ? " -

A No. Not t h a t I am- aware-.. 

Q Now, '1 guess- when you f i l e d t h a t , t h a t , you : d i d n 1 1 

r e a l l y care t h a t you might be s t e p p i n g on somebody e l s e ' s 

t o e s t h a t were a l r e a d y p r o v i d i n g s e r v i c e under t h e a u t h o r i t y • ' 

t h a t you are se e k i n g . C o r r e c t ? 

A We have- f i l e d f o r PUC a u t h o r i t y i n t h e s'ta.te" o f " 

P e n n s y l v a n i a w i t h , g e n e r a l commodities .and had -about 66 -

p r o t e s t s . . 

:Q The f a c t t h a t somebody e l s e may'have a u t h o r i t y and 

may be providing'^service..-under- t h e i r a u t h o r i t y isn.Vt a. f a c t o r 

whenever i t c'omeV t i m e f o r you.' t o app l y --

•MR'. -BUBBA1: I ob j e c t . . \ ' 

BY MR. GRAY: .. '-

Q -— f o r a u t h o r i t y . C o r r e c t ? 

M̂R.. -BUBBA: He i s i m p l i c a t i n g t h a t anybody t h a t f i l e s 

an a p p l i c a t i o n , you're a t t e m p t i n g t o s t e p oh. ,somepn'e:"s t o e s . 

They f i l e d t h e a p p l i c a t i o n because i t was necessary- t o g e t t h e 

a u t h o r i t y . . 
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.JUDGE CLEMENTS: The way i t appears'-T unless- I 

misunderstand the' nature of the testimony — the witness has. 

in d i c a t e d i n h i s d i r e c t testimony t h a t there i s a ' p r o b a b i l i t y 

of f u t u r e f i n a n c i a l harm i f he i s continuing not t o s;er,ve 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r p l a n t i n .question. 

I believe Mr. Gray i s i n q u i r i n g ; as t o what other 

oppo r t u n i t i e s ' f o r f i n a n c i a l gain there may be with- other 

a p p l i c a t i o n s . And I don't t h i n k t h a t t h a t question is- so-

f a r removed from t h a t l i n e of questioning as t o be improper. 

MR. TAYLOR;: Would yo.u r e s t a t e t h a t question?' 

BY MR. GRAY-: 

Q I s n ' t i t true, t h a t a t the time you f i l e d ' your 

PUC• a p p l i e a t i o n s , you never" even considered -- couldn't car.ei 

le'ss whether you would be -taking t r a f f i c away from "'Other 

•carriers?' -

'MR. BUBBA: Same o b j e c t i o n 
•i i 

JiUDGE CLEMENTS,: Overruled. 

BY MR. GRAY: v , 

A We needed the a u t h o r i t y t o do whatever we needed ' 

to do. 'Most,of the time, w.e had' shipper, support,.. Not i n ' 

•every a r e a b u t i n the areas t h a t we went f or. • 

Q You i n d i c a t e d t h a t you're the l a r g e s t c a r r i e r i n '.'' 

the Lehigh V a l l e y f o r cement; i s t h a t correct? 

A That's c o r r e c t . ... 

Q Are you the l a r g e s t cement hauler i n the United 
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States? 

A. No. 

Q How many c a r r i e r s are l a r g e r t h a n -you i n t h e • 

U n i t e d S t a t e s ? • . 

A S t r i c t l y speaking cement? 

Q Yes. 

A Schwerman, probably- i s . M i t c h e l l used t o be;. But 

i n t h e n o r t h e a s t , we ' r e t h e l a r g e s t cement c a r r i e r ' In',our 

r e g i o n , which would i n c l u d e Chemical Leaman, Matlack,,, and 

Schwerman. 

.Q 'How many s h i p p e r s would, you .estimate you serve on • 

an annual b a s i s ? 

A Shippers? ' ' ., 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: DO: you mean ' d i f f e r e n t .shippers? 

MR. GRAY: Yes. 

BY MR. GRAY: 

Q D i f f e r e n t s h i p p e r s .-

A A t one ti m e we o n l y served about a dozen shippers.. 1 

And now I would, say we serve about two dozen. I n excess o f 

two dozen. ' ' 

wQ' How many o f t h e 25 u n i t s t h a t you t a l k e d about .as11 

b e i n g i d l e a re t a n k e r s ? 

A The m a j o r i t y of them I would, say -- a t l e a s t 20 

are t a n k e r s . - . ". 

-Q What are t h e balance? 
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A Platform t r a i l e r s . • *• , 

Q I n other words c a l l e d flatbeds? j 

A Flatbeds., yes. ' • , 

Q You said t h a t you were down 2,00.0 cement loads from j 

January % t o July' the end of J u l y . ' 1 :. 

A The f i r s t of Ju l y . • 

Q Do you have any records i n t-he hearing, room t o 

support t h a t statement? 

A No, I don't.' But, we would carry- t h a t on our' 

production reports, made, daily, monthly, and -guarte-rl.yV-

•Q Did you not t h i n k of .bringiing any of them today.?-

A NO. ' ' 

Q I assume you- went over your testimony 'with your 

attorney before* ypu came? 

A I don.'t understand what you mean,. 

Q Did, you go over your proposed testimony.? Did he-, 

t e l l you b a s i c a l l y what. he. "would be asking ypu? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q Ahd. s t i l l ' de'spi'fe t h a t f a c t , you d i d n ' t t h i n k t o 

b r i n g any records with' you? Correct? '• 

A I d i d n ' t b r i n g any records.- , -

Q E x h i b i t 5 says at the top, next t o t a l k e d t o Jay, 

L.C. Cummings •, RBT.. You d i d n ' t w r i t e t h a t , d i d .you?';. 

A No. . ' 

Q I s i t your understanding t h a t the .reference; td 

165 
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Jay Young r e l a t e s t o the f i r s t conversation? ' [166 

A Correc.t. \ 

Q And t h a t says i n Mr . .Chiesa-' s'. w r i t i n g ' that., ̂'quote', 

c a l l e d Jay Young to i n q u i r e a>bout Eehigh Portland losing. 

Cement Express a's i t s c a r r i e r -at York. ' 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Wouldn't t h a t i n d i c a t e t o you t h a t he had-.this 

Jay Young's name i n mind a t the- time he calXed, ; and- s p e c i f i c a l l y 

c a l l e d f o r a 'Jay Young? r 

A I t could very w e l l be. . 

Q So t h a t the record i s c l e a r , i n your phone . . •• 

conversation — the one t h a t you had w i t h Lehigh — • . - . 

A Right;. , 

Q; -— t h a t was, on 4.-29, and t h a t was w i t h Mr: Cummlngs;; 

i s t h a t correct,? ' -

A* Yes . I might 'haV.e. had -a ••secretary t o get -me' t o 

him., but ho other o f f i c i a l . " ,..• ' • 

Q -In t h a t .phone-conversation, you i n d i c a t e d bn t h i s 

E x h i b i t 5 -- or i t i s i n d i c a t e d on t h i s E x h i b i t 5 --• -that 'Mr. 

Cummings reported t h a t Lehigh had a handshake agreement with-

a c a r r i e r . That's your r e c o l l e c t i o n , correct? 

A Yes. . ' " ' . 

Q W.e don't know or you can't t e l l us t h a t when. ..the . 

service — wh'en i t was a n t i c i p a t e d by Lehigh- that-the-"' 

service would' have begun t o be provided by t h i s other carrier.-
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A I wasn't t o l d t h a t . 

Q For a l l ypu, know the service iwas going..-to s t a r t 

being provided at some period down the road,. Correct:? 

A I wasn't t o l d t h a t by,Mr. Cummings. 1 was t o l d 

t h a t he had an agreement w i t h the t r u c k e r which he .was not 

at l i b e r t y t o d i s c l o s e . I wasn't t o l d when, what trucker,,, 

or- how many trucks-, or anything. He .didn't t e l l me .any o f 

that, .stuff.. 

Q. Now/ you i n d i c a t e d i n . your d i r e c t testimony t h a t 

t h i s discussion was t'o the a f f e c t t h a t .Mr. Cummings:''S.ald t h a t 

he had a., quote,, t e n t a t i v e agreement going w i t h another 

c a r r i e r . I s t h a t . . s t i l l your testimony'? 

A We had. a tr u c k e r which he was not at l i b e r t y t o 

t e l l me who i t was.- . • ' 

Q But you used'- the -words t h a t he sai d , he had a 

t e n t a t i v e 'agreement w i t h another carrier., i-h your d i r e c t 

Examination. I s that- s t i l l your testimony?. 

A As well- as I can r e c a l l . That was how many''months, 

ago? A p r i l . 

Q Did you t e l l the 'P.UC i n any pleadings t h a t ypu f i l e d 

w i t h them -- did. you use the word t e n t a t i v e , do you know?-

A No. 

MR. GRAY: That's a l l . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Mr. ":;Bu.bba? 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR„ BUBBA: 

• .Q Mr. Taylor, what d i d -you c a l l the documents which 

MTS would keep which would show that there has been •2',,'O.QO-

'• • l 

loads less? 

A That .would be a production r e p o r t . • 

Q Do those production r e p o r t s 'Contain c o n f i d e n t i a l . 

information? 
i 

• i 

A Of course. ' , 

Q Do you r e c a l l having a meeting w i t h me and;, others' 

where we i n d i c a t e d whether or not we would d i s c l o s e c o h f i d e n t i 

i n f o r m a t i o n a t this- hearing? 

A We decided,hot t o dis c l o s e c o n f i d e n t i a l i n f o r m a t i o n . 

Q Do you r e c a l l me asking you to- review thos.e' repo r t s 

so t h a t ypu could, t e l l us i n q u a n t i t a t i v e fashion the 'amount 

of loads less there were t h i s year t h a i i l a s t year? ' 

A Yes;. _ • 

Q Do you. r e c a l l t h a t conversation? , 

A Yes. . -

Q With respect t o t h i s c a l l r e p o r t , you 'said t h a t ' 

you never- produce your own c a l l r e p o r t . 

A Correct. •• 

Q I s there a reason why t h i s summary of the '4-2 9 
phone c a l l would be Pn t h i s , document which contains the. ' ; „ 

•-r. 

4-24 phone c a l l also? Why would they be on- the same :d'ocument? 

al 

1.6: 
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A I t obviously wasn't f u l l . i f there"'s the .same 

conversation w i t h the- same, customer , we can sometimes' .put' i t 

on the previous c a l l r e p o r t i f there' s room t o do i t . . , 

Otherwise,, we i n i t i a t e a f r e s h one. 

Q A l l the c a l l s on t h i s sheet would be about, the same , 

customer? ^ , 

A Oh, yes. ' 

MR.- BUBBA: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Mr. Gray? 

MR. GRAY: I have nothing f u r t h e r . . •• , • 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Very w e l l . 

Would you l i k e t o move f o r . t h e admission of'your . 

exhibits?' 

MR... BUBBA:". I would l i k e toomove f o r t h e admis'sipn' :p'f 

MTS E x h i b i t 1-5. . • ' ' , 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:' "Dp ybu have any o b j e c t i o n t b any -

of those exhibits., Mr. Gray? 

MR. GRAY': I obje c t t o MTS Exhibit, 5, p a r t i c u l a r l y 

because- there'-.s • i n f o r m a t i o n on t h a t e x h i b i t , f o r which, there 

was no testimony, and which there i s -no basis f o r -- -and l"m 

speaking i n terms' of the i n f o r m a t i o n a t the bottom .of t h a t 

c a l l r e p o r t . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: You 'are. not o b j e c t i n g t o a l l "the 

i n f o r m a t i o n above' t h a t l i n e , above May 1st of 19:85;? 

MR. GRAY.: No. There's been testimony" cone'er'nah.gi 
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t h a t . 

MR.. BUBBA: I'm n o t a t t e m p t i n g t o i n t r o d u c e below t h e , 

l i n e , b u t I c o u l d n o t purge t h e document. 

JUDGE CLEMENT'S: Very w e l l . I w i l l -admit a l l the-

e x h i b i t s with the exception of 'not c o n s i d e r i n g .any ..iriformafion 

below that l i n e i n - reaching my d e c i s i o n i n t h i s matter.. 

MR. GRAY:- May 1 ta k e a v e r y s h o r t recess- t o determine 

whether I'm g o i n g t o c a l l a r e b u t t a l w i t n e s s ? I.t won,'t 

even be f i v e m i n u t e s . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: F i n e . • 

(Whereupon t h e r e was a .pause i n t h e prpceedlngis-..) 

MR. GRAY: ' Ypur Honor j I ^ w p u l d ask t o r e c a l l 'Mr'.. 

Cummings f o r . j u s t , one q u e s t i o n Pn. r e b u t t a l . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:' Very w e l l . 

LEE CUMMINGS, c a l l e d as .a w i t n e s s , h a y i n g be'en 

p r e v i o u s l y d u l y sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d a;s. follows. : • 

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR.. GRAY: 

Q Mr. Cummings, t h e r e was some t e s t i m o n y by t h e . . 

w i t n e s s f o r MTS t h a t the' cement i n d u s t r y -- my r e c o l l e c t i o n 

was t h a t t h e cement i n d u s t r y b u s i n e s s was down i n 1986. I s 

t h a t a t a l l t r u e ? 

A No. I n t h e n o r t h e a s t , we a r e h a v i n g about, fhe. • 

b e s t year we have had i n many, many y e a r s . .We Pan 11 su 
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For example, from Indiana and t p North Carolina or Alabama',^, 

we have been importing i t . I t ' s been a. f a n t a s t i c ye'ar f o r 

us. " 

Q You '-re a member Pf the cement i n d u s t r y . You k-now-

-generally what the i n d u s t r y i s doing, do you hot,? 

A ' Yes... 

Q * Has i t also- been a banner year ge n e r a l l y i n . t h e 

cement industry? 

A This w i l l be the t h i r d l a r g e s t year i n th'e 'history 

of the cement i n d u s t r y , exceeded only by 1.973 and one other 

year. 

MR., GRAY: That's a l l I have. 

.JUDGE CLEMENTS': Do,you-have any questions? * 

FURTHER RE-rCROSS EXAMINATION 

.BY MR. BUBBA: 

i ' -

Q Are several of the sources of cement imported? 

A Yes., 

.Q And i s t h a t d i f f e r e n t from 1960? 

A 196 0? •< 

Q Yes.-

A What's the relevance of 19.60'? 

Q I'm asking the questions. 

A I don 11 r e c a l l 1960 , whether i t was d i f f e r e n t from; 

1960. I would assume so because we are having the biggest-

import year. 
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Q You are, haying the biggest year f o r import. • 

Are ypu f a m i l i a r w i t h any cement companies .going out 

of business' i n the' l a s t f i v e years? ': 

A Some have. I r e a l l y don't r e c a l l s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

Q Are. there domestic corporations? Do you know of 

any domestic corporations going o u t of business"? 

A The toughest t h i n g i n the world i s t o close a 

cement p l a n t . There are very, very few t o close, actu'ally. . 

The p l a n t s have been replaced by other p l a n t s . That.'s ,my 

r e c o l l e c t i o n s . • • 

•MR. BUBBA: Just one minute. 

.(Whereupon-, there 'was .a pause i n the proceeding,.") 

BY MR. :BUBBA: ' " 

Q Do you.' know .Mart'in Marietta.? 

A Yes. . 

Q Where were they located? 

A I n a p l a n t i n Northampton. They closed i t . • 

Universal A t l a s closed a p l a n t . 

Q Martin M a r i e t t a .closed a p l a n t and Uhivef s'al A t l a s 

Do you r e c a l l any others? • 

A I don't r e c a l l of-f hand. There were some closings. 

No .questions' about i t ; 

Q That.'s. two w i t h i n the c i t y of Northampton,;' i s 

t h a t correct? 

A Yes. 
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serve "the market. I t ' s a fundamental economic problem; 

nothing e l s e . . 

Q How about National? Have- you heard the word : 

N a-t'i o na 1 Ceme nit? 

A Yes. ; 

Q Did they close? ; 

A They closed also. 

Q . How aboutv Copley?' ••' 

A That's a case where the p l a n t s close 'and th'ey open' 

a one m i l l i o n ton, plant- which i s more than r e p l a c i n g 'the 

p l a n t s they close. 

.- • > -• 
Q Do ybu h'ave i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h you today to i n d i c a t e 1 

t h a t t h a t has taken place? That the new. ;.plant'has- taken .up" 

the slack from the closed plants? • 

A I t ' s ' a matter of p u b l i c record i f you care 'fb look;. 

Q You don * t have t h a t information?* 

A NO. 

Q What's the tonage t h a t i s being produced by t h l s j . 

other -plant? . 

A Their p l a n t i s rated at a ' m i l l i o n tons.-. .' V 

Q Did they close two plants? A I don 11 r e c a l l . " ' Q Are they i n the Lehigh. V a l l e y , the four t h a t we- 4.. mentioned — Mar t i n M a r i e t t a , Universal Atlas,. National' Pqrt'iaftd, 
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and Copley? 

A Yes. ; 

MR. BUBBA: That's a l l . 

JUD.GE CLEMENTS: DO' you have .any. s u r r e b u t t a l , ? 

•MR. GRAY: No , • 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: Do t h e p a r t i e s " w i s h t o submit- b r i e f s 

,ih t h i s m a t t e r ? '': 

MR'.. GRAY • Yes > Your Hpnpr ; 

JUDGE CLEMENTS: As the- d e a d l i n e f o r b r i e f i n g - a n d , 

so f o r t h * s t a r t s , running*'when t h e r e c o r d is- c l o s e d , i t . ' s 

g e n e r a l l y my p o l i c y t o c l o s e t h e r e c o r d 30 days from- t h e 

date o f t h e h e a r i n g . That g i v e s counsel a chance t'o; l o o k 

a t t h e t r a n s c r i p t and so f o r t h . And then have' briefs'.due .; 

'30 days- a f t e r " t h a t , r e p l y brief's* 15 days; a f t e r t h a t , i f that,.' 

.schedule agrees w i t h everybody. 

MR. GRAY': Are you s a y i n g t h a t t he b r i e f s - would, be id'ue 

60 days from, today? 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:- That's t h e way I u s u a l l y do i t . I , 

w i l l be w i l l i n g t o go a l o n g w i t h any schedule c o u n s e l would, 

l i k e t o agree t b . 

MR. GRAY: I t doesn't b o t h e r me p a r t i c u l a r l y . , • 

MR. BUBBA: I would l i k e a s h o r t e r p e r i o d . 

MR. GRAY,: I would be agreeable t o 45 days. Ypu can.'t 

r e a l l y advance i t t o o much because i t t a k e s a w h i l e f o r 

t h e t r a n s c r i p t . . But 4 5 days would p r o b a b l y be 
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date? 

MR. BUBBA: I s t h a t postmarked 4*5 days from today1'.s 

JUDGE CLEMENTS-: O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

(Whereupon t h e r e was d i s c u s s i o n h e l d o f f t h e record,. 

JUDGE CLEMENTS': During' ah o f f - r e c o r d d i s c u s s i o n i t 

was decided tha-t t h e main b r i e f s would be due on Npvember 1! 

and r e p l y ' b r i e f s on December 2 . :-

I'f there- 1 s n o t h i n g e l s e anybody -wants t o br.ing up'.—• 

MR. BUBBA: I ' l l waive summary i f A p p l i c a n t Waly.es-

summary. 

MR.- GRAY: N6. • ' 

Oh, summary today? I t h o u g h t you meant summarizing, 

t h e t e s t i m o n y i n 'the b r i e f s . 

Yes, t h a t ' s fine.. I'm s o r r y . 

JUDGE CLEMENTS:: I f t h e r e ' s n o t h i n g e l s e , I thank 

everybody f o r your c o o p e r a t i o n . 

I w i s h you a safe t r i p back t o Allentown., And 

everybody have a good ev e n i n g . 

MR.. GRAY.: Thank you. 

(The h e a r i n g t e r m i n a t e d a t 4:15 p.m.) . 
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I hereby.. cer.tify,' lthat'"'the proceedings and, evidence 

t a k e n by me b e f o r e t h e Pennsylvania P u b l i c U t i l i t y pommisslpn: 

are f u l l y and a c c u r a t e l y i n d i c a t e d i n my notes and. t h a t t h i s 

i s a 'true ahd c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t o f same., 

Idxyin;, Reporter/ksp' 


